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MAY (962 EDITION
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

FD-338 (Rev. 214-G8) . : .
GPFUIQMAL FORM MO, VD S010-10d8

TO : SAC, JACKSON (157-2444) DATE: 5/19/72

FROM | XX STENO CHARLOTTE L. MALONE

supject: RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER
RM - KIAN; IS - MINUTEMEN

In connection with the destruction of chaunelizing memoranda, the information contained
on the serials listed below was incorporated in a {T] report (3] hedtaokxatl memorandum dated
5/19/72 ‘ . Where the serial is accompanied by the file and serial number of
the originat informant report, the information was not used because it was of no value to the
report. The review for the communication checked above was made from __serial 429

through _._gerial 469 . .

In accordance with the above, the following serials are to bhe destroyed.

Yolume - Serials (List by serial or serial scope.)
3 1430 Original in
. 432 1" "
433 " 1 [T T
436 n 11 -
441 " "
445 " *
448 H
454 " "
458 " "l FOIA(R)7 - (D)
460 1" lll
461 1" I'II
463 " 1
466 " !1 )
467 " 1 /5 )-QYyi)- S S
468 " ! [ SERRRAED 7 s
w B
] T d?S}c
. . FBI—JACKSQ_!ML%\
20 i /

No. of copies‘___._]:..,._u_ ) Approved M H/ ,
Destrayed by / %" __Date "52 ”1._3_/_._ J -9L—'
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OPTICNAL FORM NO, 10

MAY 102 EBITION it % . .
UNEITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum

TO : SAC, JACKSON (157-2444) (C) DATE: 5/19/72

FROM : STENOC CHARLOTTE L. MALONE

SUBJECT: RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER
RM - KLAN; IS - MINUTEMEN

The following is a correlation of information
re subject as located in serials in this file, which
serials may be destroyed:

Serial 430 On 7/7/69,[ FOIR(b)7 - (D) !advised RED GLOVER
was supposedly approached by WILKINSON on 6/22/69, and
at that time was advised by WILKINSON to try to get 5,000
more White Sentinel pamphlets., GLOVER's wife, POLLIE, has
moved back to Kentwood, La., and GLOVER has moved from the
regidence located at Oak and Rankin in Natchez. GLOVER was
overheard to tell WILKINSON to keep the name H. T. HARDIN,
Vidalia, La., in his memory as he might be needed. HARDIN
is allegedly a commercial pilot who lives in Vidalia.

Serial 432 On 7/11/69,]| roi2(b)7 - (D) |advised that on
7/3769, RED GLOVER met D at the Bar-B-Que Pit
and GLOVER was accompanied by a white male, 5'l1", 225 lbs.,
bBlack hair, with pockmark on the left side of his face, using
first name of BUCK. WILKINSON furnished several Minutemen
pamphlets to GLOVER, In the conversation, C, B. TODD came
in and GLOVER wanted WILKINSON's permission for TODD to meet
a man at the airport in Vidalia, La., on 7/4/69. WILKINSON
gave his permission and on 7/4/69, TODD went to the airport
at vidalia, and RED GLOVER.:was there. On 7/10/69, GLOVER
told WILKINSON that he had obtained info to the effect that
on 7/7/69, while riding around Natchez, the COP, J. T.
"ROBINSON, had seen him and had put out several broadcats
about him over the police radio. On 7/9/69, GLOVER-called
WILKINSON and stated he had borrowed his step-son's, JAMES
WATTS ', automobile and had been down at his (GLOVER's) home ¢Ha?f¥

@ e |5 T- 2444 5B
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JIN 157-2444

-

in Kentwood, La., and was returning when the automobile

got hot at Meadville, Miss. WILKINSON took GLOVER down to
pick up the car but WATTS had already reclaimed it and had

the radiator fixed. WILKINSON asked GLOVER if he had obtained
any dynamite caps for him but GLOVER told him he had not and
that he did not want to get involved in any jobs being planned,
if any were being planned, at the present time. On 7/2/69,
GLOVER was obsgerved driving a Cadillac with Louisiana license
plates in and around the neighborhood of DON WILKINSON.

Serial 433 On 7/22/69, | ro1ia(b)7 - (D) |advised that on
7/15/69, RED GLOVER left 5,000 copleés o e "Wwhite Sentinel"
on the truck belonging to DON WILKINSON. On 7/17/69, WILKINSON
allegedly left several copies of the Sentinel with E. D.
MORACE, Vvidalia, and at that time was overheard to mention to
MORACE and RED GLOVER that he was desirous of putting some of
the material on the lawn of J. T. ROBINSON, GLOVER was against
that, stating ROBINSON was stirred up enough already. Source
stated GLOVER continues to live at the rear of 722 N, Rankin,
Natchez, and his wife, POLLY, is still in Kentwood, La, On
7/17/69, GLOVER was overheard to say that the ''old dog",which
term he uses to refer to the Russian TPSH machine gun, is no
longer in the possession of JAMES SCAROCBOROUGH. GLOVER is
allegedly very nervous about the Natchez PD radio transmissions
concerning him and does not want to get in any trouble, On
7/21/69, he asked DON WILKINSON about the primer cord at the
graveyard near Fenwick, Miss., and WILKINSON told him he had
been out there twice to pick it up with JEWEL LEE BURT, but
there were several people in the area and furthermore, the
graveyard had been clipped. GLOVER told WILKINSON maybe he
should not go out there anymore, inasmuch as it might be some
sort of trap.

Serial 436 On 8/5/69,| FOIA(D)T - (Ql:]a&vised it was
rumoréd that RED GLOVER and an unidentified man went to Ferriday,

2
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La., on 7/23/69, looking for dynamite. GLOVER allegedly

broke into a storehouse belonging.to a ranch just off the
Ferriday - Vidalia Highway but obtained no dynamite. He

did supposedly steal several miscellaneous wrenches and

other tools. On 8/4/69, GLOVER and DON WILKINSON were over-
heard at the Bar-B-Que Pit in Natchez and were discussing

the recent apprehengsion of ROBERT DE PUGH and PATRICK PEYSON.
GLOVER stated he had one man who was to go to Norborne, Missouri,
to help out and WILKINSON told him 1t was useless to go to
Missouri because he had received info that DE PUGH was now

at Leavenworth Prison in Kansas. Source advised GLOVER has
been out of touch.with quite a few of the local klan members.
and Minutemen membérs. DON WILKINSON left a letter at the
Bar-B-Que Pit for GLOVER to pick up and' it was unclaimed for
several days, indicating GLOVER had not been by. GLOVER's
residence where he is staying in Natchez, while his wife stays
at the Kentwood, La., farm, has been unoccupied for several
days. GLOVER told WILKINSON and others he was. being followed

all the time by "Feds" and he was spending-a good part of his
time with his girl friend, L in Vidalia.

Serial 441 On 9/6/69,| FOIA(L)7 - (D) |advised subject

has been selling tickets in Ouachita Parish, La., for the
American Party barbecue to be held there in the near future.
GLOVER approached several individuals, among whom wasg;: DONALD
WILKINSON, and invited WILKINSON to go to Tallulah, La., the
next week or so, stating he wanted to introduce WILKINSON

to "some good people up there". GLOVERdid not show up to meet
WILKINSON and WILKINSON .has expressed disgust with GLOVER's
suspicions of everybody and everything. GLOVER advised
WILKINSON on 8/22/69, that E. D. MORACE had been interviewed by
Federal Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms men re a Russian machine
gun, GLOVER told WILKINSON that MORACE had allegedly had the
gun in his possession and showed it to KENNETH NORMAN HEAD and
HEAD's son-in-law, who works at the Gibson's Store in Natchez,
probably saw it and turned the info in to the Federal authorities.
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GLOVER told WILKINSON that he had gone into the weeds

behind HEAD's house where HEAD had the gun stashed and

had taken it out and hidden it. On 8/26/69, GLOVERcame by

the Bar-B-Que Pit in Natchez and was talking to E, L,

LEWIS, DON WILKINSON and others. GLOVER had in his possession
several small circular objects approximately 1/4 inch in
diameter and 2 inches long with two small copper wires running
out of one end. GLOVER told WILKINSON that they were electrical
blasting caps and WILKINSON allegedly asked GLOVER to get him
some but GLOVER refused, saying he would do so at a later

date. GLOVER said he was going to Kentwood, La., to stay down
there for awhile because his wife was down there and he had
moved from his residence at 722 N. Rankin St., Natchez, and

was living temporarily with his step-son, JAMES WATTS. He
indicated this was not a permanent residence.

Serial 445 On 9/19/69) FCIA(L)7 - (D) ladvised that on
9/11/69, RED GLOVER and TOM LEE JONES allegedly visited the
regidence of DON WILKINSON to inquire into his health. The
next day, 9/12/69, GLOVER contacted WILKINSON in the presence
of E, L, TINY LEWIS and others at the Bar-B-Que Pit, Natchez.
Chief topic of conversation was brought up by RED GLOVER at
which time he indicated he had heard that some man working at
the tie plant had been "fooling around with a colored woman'
and he had determined this information was false. GLOVER was
asked by WILKINSON if he still had those 'young quail" and
GLOVER answered in the affirmative. WILKINSON was later heard
to state to the group after GLOVER left that GLOVER had some
dynamite caps for him and that was why he wanted to call them
young quail. On 9/19/69, GLOVER, TINY LEWIS axd others met

at the Bar-B-Que Pit and were discussing the arrest of BILL
WALTON at Fayette, Miss. All of the men indicated they did not
know BILL WALTON and also that they did not have any idea whether
or not CLYDE DAVIS was an ex-klansman., GLOVER indicated it was
his thought that DAVIS was actually living with a Negro woman
under the hill at Natchez and was probably mad at the kids or
would not have shot at them.
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Serial 448 On 10/23/69,| FOIA(b)7 - (D) |advised that

on 9/26/69, DON WILKINSON had @ KTan- -type pamphlet thrown

.on his front yard. He was very upset about this and mad-:
because it had apparently come from Concoxlia Parish, La., and
he had not been notified that it was to be put ‘out in Natchez.
He was later told at the Bar-B-Que Pit that GLOVER had done

it and GLOVER later verified this. On 10/12/69, GLOVER, DON
WILKINSON and others met at the Bar-B-Que Pit and at that

time, GLOVER advised WILKINSON that he had not been able to
get -.the papers WILKINSON had wanted because he was worried
about the security of SAM BLACKMAN. It was decided the group
would call on JOE LEE HARDY and discuss the matter with him.
GLOVER made a statement to the effect that BUCK, who lives at
413 Lynn St., Vidalia, and who drives ‘a car with Louisiana
license 52E309, might possibly be a Silver Dollar Group

member as well as ERNEST PARKER, L, C. MURRAY, and JAMES

SEALE. WILKINSON asked GLOVER about Mthe 1itt1e quail hunt™
and at that time, he went with GLOVER apparently to Vidalia-

to the residence of| Jand picked up two dynamite
caps. On 10/13/69, GLOVER came by the residence of WILKINSON
sometime in the early morning and they went to see BUCK in
Vidalia. At that time, GLOVER regained the tape recorder
which he had loaned to BUCK. On 10/14/69, several individuals,
including GLOVER, went out to the cemetery near Finwick, Miss.,
to obtain the primer cord. It.was discovered that the primer-
cord was missing and WILKINSON was very worried. On 10/12/69,
JOHN BOSTICK turned over to DON WILKINSON, who in turn furnished
to RED GLOVER, a rough draft copy of a pamphlet to be put out
in Natchez.

Serial 454 On 11/12/69] FOIA(L)7 - (D] |advised during
a conversation between DON WILKINSON, RED GLOVER, JULIE BURT
and TINY LEWIS at the Bar-B-Que Pit, the statement was made -
that GORDON VINES and GORDON JETER, both of Woodville, Miss.,
are allegedly 'pretty good men'. On 11/6/69, GLOVER ¢alled
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DON WILKINSON and made arrangements to pick up the dynamite
that WILKINSON had. He went to the Bar-B-Que Pit and picked
up the dynamite and then immediately left, allegedly en route
to the Armstrong Tire Plant to go to work. The next day he
gave some primer cord and dynamite fuse to WILKINSON to
transfer to JIMMY SCAROBOROUGH inasmuch as SCAROBOROUGH had
some sort of an idea to mount the primer cord on an arrow to
test to see that when the arrow was shot if it would explode
upon impact. WILKINSON was overheard to say to GLOVER that

he thought it would "throw the Feds off to have the boys across
the river do the printing of the next pamphlet', and GLOVER
indicated he thought this would be a good idea. GLOVER brought
up the Silver Dollar Group and said that a man who was unnamed
holds a special dollar and is the head man of the outfit.
GLOVER said he wanted WILKINSON to swap silver dollars with him
and he was to instruct WILKINSON to take his, GLOVER's, silver
dollar and show it to a particular individual, GLOVER also
said he wanted WILKINSON to 'meet some people who really counted
in the future' and stated these people knew where some primer
cord was buried about 100 miles from here. GLOVER said there
were several people who got silver dollars at the beginning

of the organization who did not deserve it and it does not
really mean anything.

Serial 458 On 12/1/69,| FOIA(b)7 - (D) [pdvised that on
11/24/69, WILKINSON was overheard to teil JOHN BARBER that the
dynamite was ready to go. BARBER indicated that he had, at

the instruction of RED GLOVER, mixed the dynamite with diesel
fuel and sodium nitrate in order to ''really set off a bang'.
Several ex-klansmen are allegedly contacting prominent oil

men in Natchez and requesting the oil men to contribute at least
$1,000 apiece for the formulation of a private school in the
Natchez area. JOHN BARBER was told by RED GLOVER they had
collected several hundred thousand dollars to date and were
trying to collect at least one million dollars. BARBER indicated
to WILKINSON that he had access to several electric dynamite
caps which were actually 'in the possession of RED GLOVER.
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FOTIA (L) (6)
FOIA(R) (7) - (C)
JN 157-2444
Serial 460 " On 12/10-11/69, FOIA (L) 7 - (D) |advised DON

WILKINSON spoke to RED GLOVER at the Bar-B-Que Pit and was
overheard to say he was ready to test the package of dynamite,
GLOVER indicated he had changed his mind about where and when
and told WILKINSON he would leave & note for him at the
Bar-B-Que Pit indicating where and when they could meet. He
also brought by some sodium nitrate fertilizer on 12/6/69, and
indicated to WILKINSON that Fayette, Miss., would beé a good
place to test the material., WILKINSON was heard arguing with
GLOVER over E. D. MORACE saying something to him about the
"quail getting away". WILKINSON told GLOVER -that he and GLOVER
were the only two people who knew about the quail and that if
MORACE knew about it, GLOVER must have told him because he did
not and he was very upset about it. On 2/10/69; GLOVER
recontacted DON WILKINSON at the Bar-B-Que Pit aad told him it
was possible they would test the dynamite package for Sunday,
12/14/69. WILKINSON later admitted to friends of his that he
was in doubt about getting GLOVER To attend but he hopes he

could. :
Serial 461 On 12/23/69,0 FOIA(b)7 - (D) |advised that on
12/17/69, GLOVER, JOHN BARBER an H. WILKINSON had tested

a stick of dynamite with ammonium nitrate drenched in diesel

fuel the night of 12/16/69, in a remote area off Highway 84

in Adams County, Miss., but the! dynamite was inoperative.

On 12/19/69, source advised that BARBER had returned two sticks

of dynamite to GLOVER and is now afraid to associate with GLOVER.
On 12/22/69, GLOVER was in the process of putting out two leaflets,
one of which contains rough language re the desegregation of

the public school system in Adams County, Miss., and the other

in mild language with religious overtones

Serial 463 On 1/13/70, FOIA(b)7 - (D !advlsed he has been
unable to determine exact locatipn o he night of
12/26/69. He advised that ac¢cording to info furnished him and

from things that ad gajd, he believes he was probably
"'shacked up wit "in vidalia, la.

HW 5013 DocId:59161006 Page 9



HY¥ 5013

JN 157-2444 -

On 1/3/70, JOHN WILLIAM BARBER and DON WILKINSON were over-

heard talking in the Bar-B-Que Pit in Natchez. GLOVER later
came 'in and was talking to BARBER and WILKINSON and gave to
WILKINSON two leaflets which he said he would like to have
prepared and handed out.

Serial 466 On 2/9/70] FroIn{n)7 - (D) [|dvised during a
conversation GLOVER was overheard to discuss the fire at

Bude, Miss., with DON WILKINSON, JOHN BARBER and others and
indicated he did not know anything about it. He further mentioned
that a CARY MORGAN, who is allegedly a full-time gunsmith in the
New Mexico area.would do any kind of conversion work from M-1
carbines to M-2 carbines. On 1/31/70, source advised WILKINSON
mentioned he had heard from RED GLOVER that E., D, MORACE had had
a stroke and was paralyzed. RED GLOVERImet DON WILKINSON and
other individuals at the Bar-B-Que Pit on 2/6 and 7/70, and they
discussed the recent arrest of JOHN BARBER and others. GLOVER
mentioned he thought they would have to start stealing televisions
and guns but he was afraid to do too much because the FBI had

~ been following him and héd been at his residence in Natchez

as well asg at Kentwodd, La.

Serial 467 On 3/5/70,_FOIA(b)7 - (D] |dvised that on
2/187/70, RED GLOVER was overheard to make the statement that

he had '"crawled through plentyto get some tools" but did not
presently have them. GLOVER recently had a grass fire at his
residence in Kentwood, La., and has stated he thinks some of his
neighbors tried to burn him out. He thinks this because he had
previously burned the grass from around his house and then

when he later checked on the residence, he found .that part of
the house had been burned.

Serial 468 Oon 4/2/10, |EOIA(b)7 - (D) Jadvised that on
3/8/70, DON WILKINSON and RED GLOVER were heard talking at the
Bar-B-Que Pit in Natchez and RED GLOVER indicated to WILKINSON

8
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that he was broke and wanted to sell to him a tape deck

to put in his car. WILKINSON refused saying that he did
not need it and would try to find someone who wanted the
tape deck and advise GLOVER, GLOVER mentioned that they
gave an SDG funeral to E, D, MORACE and just before the
coffin was closed, they put in his klan robes. Source
advised RED GLOVER indicated to several individuals on
4/1/70, he was going back to Kentwood, La., to check on his
home there. He and POLLY have been living at a trailer park
located on North Highway 61 in Natchez but are supposed to
move back to Kentwood just any day.

Serial 469 On 4/20/70,| FOIA(b)7 - (D) |advised that

on 4/11/70, a group of individuals met at the Temple Auto

Parts, Vidalia, La., at the request of GLOVER and proceeded

to the Good Hope Hunting Club near the levee between Ferriday
and Vidalia, La. During the meeting, PAUL TOLBERT and GLOVER
indicated they %anted to discuss the formation of a new klan
unit and were to consider whether they wanted to become part

of the Original Knights of the KKK or the UKA, The EC of the
unit elected by the group was PAUL TOLBERT. GLOVER was elected
the Investigator and THOMAS YOUNG was elected secretary.

On 4/18/70, another meeting was held on the levee near the
Hunting Club inasmuch: as there was approximately five feet of
water over the road. GLOVER was present at the meeting. Source
advised DONALD WILKINSON was talking to RED GLOVER at the
Bar-B-Que Pit on N, Highway 61 at Natchez, and indicated to
GLOVER that he had written a letter to the Minutemen and advised
them he will begin to send dues into them when they begin to
correspond with him. He stated he has not heard from them since
the first part of May other than the material that was sent to
him and further indicated that he intends to keep his unit intact.
(GLOVER discussed trying to find a clip for a ''grease gun", stating

‘he knew where one was or where he could get a -hold of one.

FD
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Alexandria, Louisiana
September 3, 1969

MINUTEMEN

E. D. MORACE told NORMAN HEAD on January 1, 1970,
that the Minutemen aré completely inactive°

Source is not aware of any activity in the New
Orleans area. Source stated that from his experience in the
Minuﬁemena anyone who\wrote to Minutemen Headquarters or
sub§cribgdn$o "On Target" were carried as members of.the
Minutemen byTRQBER? DE_PUGHo .

Source is not familiar with the following names :

JOE EDDY MACEAUX

WILLYAM RIDER HARTER

REVERLY JOHN LANDRY

JACK ERWIN WISE

MRS. E. PEREZ

E. L. BARTHELMONY

HARRIS 0. WALTERS

DR. MARIO STANBERRY

EDNA LEA HAVARD

LOREN LEONARD BUTLER, II.
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SDG

r

E. D. MORACE; R, J. GLOVER and KENNETH NORﬁAN HEAD
continue to get togethér and discﬁss the obtaining of automatic
weapons &nd additional explosives. This is still in the talking
stage, _ :

MORACE told KENNETH NORMAN HEAD that he had been
?pgtipg}with JA“ESI"Rgd" LEEiduring the past wgeko LEE
¢°PFiQP?$ tg g;ggess\hig }oyalty to SDG; bu; dges not meet
regularly or function as a group.

WILLTAM LOUIS WOOD

The background on WILLIAM LOUIS WOOD remains the same.

... . Sourge'stated that_there has been no Klan activity
o . S =4 0 ‘.J’:' . :‘ - -

in Vidalia, Louisiana~Natchez, Mississippi area for the past

two years, and source believes WOOD is completely inactive.

D%
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Alexandria, Louisiana
January 19, 1970

SILVER DOLLAR GROUP AND MINUTEMEN

On Friday, January 16, 1970, R. J. GLOVER was
oféefved to contact E, D. MORACE at MORACE's home in
Ferriday, Louisiana, about 8:15 P.M. GLOVER asked if
MORACE and KENNETH HEAD had Buried'the metal box which
.-éidVER had furnished HEADoﬂ MORACE said he had not seen the box
Nwéﬁdu£hought they were gbing'to bury explosives in the metal‘barre]
whid he obtained at tbe bakery in Natchez. GLCVER'said the box
was much better, He said the box was about 5% feet long,
3% feet wide, 3% feet deep, aﬁd the inside was covered with
black colored insulation. He said the seams of the box have
been sordered to make it waterproof.
GLOVER suggested that MORACE and HEAD bury the box
at the deer hunting camp near the levee at Ferriday, so it
will be ready when HEAD and MORACE steal explosies in the near
future. GLOVER said a lot df explosives will be needd to take

care of needs shortly, GLOVER said that although all

three men are Minutemen members, this was a: SDG operation,
_ :
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on January 17, 1970, HEAD was visited by MORACE and
the two men evidently made plans for burying the metal box.
HEAD was overheard to say that his son-in-law JAMES WATTS was

away for about three weeks and upon his return explosives"would’

be stolen,
on Sundéy, January 18, 1970, MORACE was observed to
dig a metal container from the ground in his back yard and drive
to HEADs house on Lake Concordia near Ferriday. MORACE was v
also carrying a cardboafd box wWth the words, “primércord".on the
box. HEAD and MORACE drove to thé deer hunting camp near the lew
at Ferriday, and drove some 1% miles toward the river to the

top of a small ridge. They buried the large metal box which
GLOVER bad furnished. HEAD, MORACE showea HEAD inside the
cardboard box he had énd inside was a 500 foot roll of black
colored primercord., MORACE said you could wrap three feet

of this arouﬁd 2 tree and it would blow the tree completely down.
This primercord was placed inside the large metal box.,

| MORACE buriéd his home built explosive container about
thirty feet from the metal box. He showed HEAD the contents

of the container, Later HEAD anl MORACE reported.td a friend
that the explosive contahner Héd a large number of sticks of

dynamite in it and some other explosive divices.

24
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“

‘Alexandria, La.
12/16/69

SILVER DOLLAR GROUP.

On 12 /11/69 KENNETH NORMAN HEAD and E, D, MORACE

were overheard talklng at the Hughes ‘and New 011 Co.,-

'Shop at Natchez, Miss., where they are both employed.

HEAD sald he was making a trip onumhe afternoon of 12/12/69,

‘eto south Louisiana, to see a buddy who works for Slumber

Jay Co. ThlS buddy waa being.transferred and had obtalned

u—..__ e

'some electric blasting caps for HEAD which he wanted to

s

:pick up before the man 1eft.

HEAD was observed to be back at work on 12/15/69

(Monday), bu+ MORACE was - off from work sick on the 15th

'and 16th ard the two men were not observed to talk,

HE&D told MORACE on 12/11/69, that he still

inteede to _teal the- explosives he had previously mentioned.

- MORACE °¢id he was dvailable to help, but felt they should

. have - storage W1aee S0 1mmediate1y after the explo=ives

are stolen &aey cou?d be buriedo

On. 12/T2/69 E, D MORACE was observed to go to

. Jo B ”EMPLE &ﬁtw Parts at V;dalia,\La.;ﬂané_EL?ON HESTER

' of neat Mendville, Miss,, was at the business. MORACE

DocId: 59161006 Page 19 2
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MORACE snd HESTER obviousiyjhad hot.seen.eachlother'in
months and talked of old times. HEStﬁR‘said;he had seen .
R. J. GLOVER on. 12/8/69, and that GLOVER had told HESTER
to keep the explosives he had stored handy for a project
Also that HESTER might be needed to help on a pro;ect soon.
HESTER asked MORACE what was going on ‘and MORACE did not
answer., About that time J B“ TEMPLE, an!ex-klansman,
but not a SDG member walked up and ‘the two men’ quit talking.
On 12/13/69 (Saturday) during‘the,morning R, J.
“GLOVER was observed to contact E "D, MORACE~-at the Hughes
and New 0il Co. GLOVER said he had been to MORACE'S home
in Ferriday, to see him. MORACE said he had to work every
Saturday merning, GLOVER asked MORACE how many alarm
clocks he- could pick up. MORACE said the only place he
knew to ebtain them was at the store¢ GLOVER.said’he
did not want them purchased as they might be traced and
he,uanted to make some time bombs. GLOVER said he‘needs
at least four more alarm °1°°k§}i§ go with thelone'MQRACE
had already furnished him, . l
MORACE asked the purpose of the time bombs and-

GLOVER said there were two white schools and two Negro

H¥ -5013 DocId:52161006 Page 20
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4,

. . B .

- schools at Natchez;_Miss.ﬂ(eyideht;yfméaning high 'schools, .

and juni@r high séhools).'"GLOVER said that starting in -

January, 1970, these schools will be fully integrated
and therefore Vegra schools should be blown up, GLOVER
asked MORACE if he had the‘dygamite;andjppimercord stored

quickly. ‘ ‘
JAMES HORACE "Sonny" TAYLOR of Harrisonburg,

. Lay;-¢ontacted E. MORACE on sﬁnday (12/14/69), TAYLOR

heitm -

said: he*was‘working at Kentwood La. forﬂa §33rt5time and

was home only:weekends.. He sald that R J GLOVER had been

- to his home earlier that week_andAhgdlleft word for TAYLOR

to see him, MORACE said he felt sure GLOVER spent the

weekend in Natchez;-but did not kn0W‘h0Wlt0 contact him.

‘TAYLOR said he would try to contact GLOVER through his

‘stepsan in Natchez,

3%
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Alexandria, La.

e 12/1/69 -
) =T . . MINUTEMEN

DON WILKEQSON; Network Cpmmander, Minutemén Unit.
1733,_Na£cheé, Miss., was contacted by . D, MCRACE, Squad
L%ader fdr.La., about.4:00 ?M, on 12/1/69. WILKENSON said he.

.héd been workiné overtime and ﬁad ﬁot had time for Minﬁtemen'
activity. Ile said he had received a letter from Minutemen
headguarters and that hé had a project to be undertaken in
the next two weeks. WILKENSON did not reveal.the nature of
'£he project to MORACE, )
| - MORACE asked WiLKENSOﬁ if.he'had found any of the
missing quail. WILKENSON asked what MORACE meant. MORACE
- sala he understood a man had given WILKENSON a sack of quail
- -WILKENSON then understood MORACE was ‘talking about’ the missing
primer cord which GLOVER had given him, WILKENSON said that
pne sack of quail had been found, bhut the other was lost ip a
graveyard.
WILKENSON was complaining about his new neigphor,’a

retired military man who moved into a trailer nearby. WILKENSCN

said he felt the man is just a "Fed" undercover,

L3 s . (7 T
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'SILVER DOLLAR GROUP B T

: .'l ‘: JAMES F., LEE of Natchéz,_Miss., and E., D, MORACE
of Fe?riday, La., met on 12/1/63, at LEE's home. Théy discﬁssed
.the g%neralAracial situation. LEE said he had been to éee
SONNY TAYLOR at Harrisonburg, La., recently but TAYLOR is
working out of the area much of.the tiﬁe. MORACE asked LEE
for some baloney-type ﬁynamite to give to I'OGNT MC NEELYG .LEE
said hé had none left as GLOVER toék all that was left over.
He'said that was several vears ago, s0 the dynanite is probébly
no geood. | 7

LEE talked of R, J. GLOVER aﬁd said GLOVERViS'aS
crazy as ever and would like to just Dblow up the schools in
Natchez, rather than face.integration. LEE said he was fhrough
with explosives . and would have ﬁothingmmore_to do with explosives.
He said diesel fuel and gasoline could be used if it was
necessary to destroy a building. _

LEE stated that GLOVER came by his héuse recently
and had some fertilizer and diesel fuel which he said would
make an éxplosivg if mixed. GLOVER wanted‘to go and test it,
but LEE wvas not interested. MORACE asked LEL to see DON
WILKENSON whowm LEE.barely knows, and ask WILKENSON about the

missing explosives.
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KNIGHTS OF WHITE CAMELLIA

C - ~ - NO File 100-14953

Source has no informaticn as to the identity of the

person or group writing letters signed Knights of the White

HY¥ 5013

Cameilia. Soqrce stated the Knights of-the ¥hite Camellia are
2nd Degree klansmen. He noted there were only three klansmen

in the Ferridﬁy - Clayton Unit of the OKKKK who had bheen
accepted into the 2nd Degreer These were PETE WARDELL, JABES
SCAROBROUGI, and E. D, MORACE, He said there is no organization
of Knights of the White Camellia, but any klansﬁan ﬁctive for

a long time and recﬁmmended can become:a'member, rmuch like a

degree in the hasonic Leodge. .

&
*t
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FROM: SAC, NIW CRLEANS {157-348%) (P)
l o '
RALEICGH JACKSON GLOVER, aka
: 1‘».;"{ (1\1.,“)}\ !
(0C: nBW ORLEANS)
i
Re Jacksen report of SA NORMAN . STUTTE, //Jl/(
and Mew Orlesns FD-357 to the Dursan (/ ﬁ/v9

1

Tannted some violence,

resides on weekdays in that division.

. e
R . . N - . \
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Enclosed herewith for the PBureau are eight copies
T an Lk re captioned subject and information that he has
1

A copy of thre LM is being furnished to the Jackson
Division in that the su“iect centinues to be employed and

al Matteis character rather ithan FE - CRA-G4 in that the

Raci

information received was genersal in nature and addivional
dissemination of the infeormaticn may result in the disclosure
of a coafidential sovrce of continuing valuce te the FLUL. Tor

the xtrer reason, the LHEH is being classified "confidential.V

Tho coptidential soupees mentionad in the LHM is
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In Reply, Pleuse Refor to
File No.

HY¥ 5013

UNITED STATES DEPAZ ITMEMT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL PURKAY OF INVESTIGATION

New Orleans, Louisiana -
Decenber 5. 1969 DECLASSIFIED .
’ kaiy FEE Jfls 35232

RALEIGH JACKSCN CLOVER

On November 4, 1969, a confidential source who has
furnished reiiable information in the past advised that a

store owner,

not further identified, in the vicinity of

Kentv'od, Louisiana, had contacted Raleipgh Jackson Glover,
who is also kno*u as Red Clover and whe is employed as a

tire builder a

the Armstrong Tire and Rubber Company,

Natchez, m1551ssippit Clovcr hias a house on small acreage
north of Kentwood near the Mississippi line.

According to the confidéntial source, the unknown
stcere owner informaed Glover that a Negro grandparent in that

[

O

area had started to send his grandchildren to a public scheool
i o school bus used entirely by white children. The

wildentified store owner reportedly knew of CGlover's
propensity for violence in racial matters and suggested that
Lhe take some action. OClover was overheard to state that he

would Buin

-0On”

the house of .the Negroes involve

November 18, 1969, Captain Charles Binder,

Tangipahoa Parish Sheriff's Q0ffice (TPSO) as advised of

the above information. He stated that-the 1dent1ty of th
Negroes and the store owner were unknown to. him, but he

would make a discreet investigation into the matter, take
appropriate action, and advise the FBI eof the results, if any.
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RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER _ ’ ' ‘ G

l : A : P B

: ! © On December 3, 1962, Deputy Sheriff Roger Dale Sanders .
TRPS0; advised that he had conducted an investigation as a T

. result of information furnished to him by Captain Binder. He
stated that his inquiry and personal knowledge of the
community indicated that the details apparently applied to
Lerey Dickersor, a’MNegro who resides within sight of Sanders'
residence. Deputy Sheriff Sanders stated that he would , .
remain alert for any possible violence. ' ' o

a .
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| . : f 6E:Fh*umigL o
T ... December 5, 1969 "

e LEROY DICKERSON, Routé 3, Box 350, Kentwood
L0u131ana, was contacted at hig xeoldcnce. He volunteered
-the: fol]ow1ng information:
J " His married davghter hYRTLB MAE DICKERSOW a  ien
: resident of New Orleans, Louislana, has two sons who re31de“f
» . with him. At the beginning of school this fall, they bega
riding a public school bus carrying mostly he?ro children.;“;
A neighbor, AURREY SANDERS, a white school bus operator,
‘advised DICKERSOXN that he was disappointed that DICKERSON .
. had not chosen to send his grandchilidren to the newly R
-+ 7 integrated public school on his bus. DICKERSON stated that
SANDERS is not paid on the basis of the number of pupils ST
~ carried, but he seemed genuinely hurt that DICKERSON did
“not send his grandchildren on his bus. Therefore, DICKERSON, -
at some inconvenience because of the earlier time that
SANDERS' bus left that area, started sending TERRY and
" REGINALD, ages 8 and 6 years respectively, on SANDERS' bus.
ICKERSON said he had not received any threats from anyone
for any reason. He knew of no one vho would burn his house
down. -

DICKERSON stated that he knew RALEICH GLOVER as a
" distant neighbor and had heard of GLOVER's alleged involvement
- in racial vioclence in the Natchez area, but they did not know
each other pcrsonally. ‘

, DICKERSON stated that the only store in that area
-for a great distance is IVY MC CEHEE's store, where he has
been a customer for many years. MC CEHEE has never expressed
any concern or opposition to DICKERQON'S grandchiﬂren r;dlng
the school bus.

DICKERSON stated that he would advise the FBI
should he receive any threats or pertinent information. He
volunteered the f0110w1ng description of himself and personal

da. La -
. . _ 3
_12/3/69 | Kentwood, Louisiana ci1es KO 157-3489
SA MERRIMAN D. DIVEN - nmbd * 12/4/69
by _ e Dote dictated
CONFIDRNTIAL
‘i the property of the FBY and is loaned 1o your agrney:

Bni document cortains neither recommendations nar conclusions of the FBI. 11
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! Name .-
’ Race
Sex
porn
Height
Weight
Eyves
Hair
" Education

‘Marital status

Daughter

Son

Crandchildren
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" LEROY DICKERSON

Negro

Male

7/25/08 at Pike County Miss.
sran '

i65

" Brown

Gray

3rd grade .

Married ‘

MYRTLE MAL DICKERSON,

New Grleauns, La.

BLLIS DICKERSON, Route 3,

Kentwood, La "

TE\RY LANE bIthRSOn, 8 years;
BGINALD PHILIP DICKERSON, 6 years -

Loth students at Spring Creck

Elementary School, Spring Creek, La. ,




LAY SRS

b, December 5, 1969

Ivy M. MC GEHEm was contacted at his store/reuldence.
He was apprised that an 1nqu1ry‘waa being made as a result of
informatien received that a conspiracy p0551b1y in ¥iolation
of Federal law had been reported. He was apprised of his
rights at the outset by foim entitled “Tntérrogation; Advice
@of nghfs." le execvted the waiver portion of fhat form.
d| MC GEHEE agreed to orally furnish the following
' iinformation: :
l . He had not heard of any conspiracy toturn anycne's
house down and was not a party to any such plot. He was of
the opinion that the desegregation of publlc schools had been
accomplished in that area and he was pleased that no violence
had taken place as a result. He added that he is opposed to
violence and would have no part in it dlrectly or 1nd1r&ctly.

He stated that he lﬂad not seen RALEICH JACKSON GLOVER
to talh with since .he was last contacted by the FRBRI about
five months ago in conmection with an inquiry cencerning
GLOVER's residence in that area. - He has, however, observed
GLOVER pa551ng by his store since he (‘C OCEHEE) was contacted.
He fnrnlshed the follow1ng personal data and
description:

Name S IVY M. MC GEHEE

Race ‘ " White.
. Sex : Male _ :
Born o 9/7/13, Route 3, Kentwood, La. ;
Height o 5rgnm
Weight . - 145 : i
Hair Mostly gray with broua
Eyes Gray |
Complexion Fair j
Builg Slender ;
i ' 5 .
o, 12/3/69 ., Kentwood, Louisiana c., NO 157-3489
SA MERRIMAN D. DIVEN - nmb 12/4/69
by \ Date dictated -
cor\m'rmx,
- This document com'\ms rneither rc:ommc—ldah:‘n nor conclusions of the FBIL | Ise property of the FBI ond is looned to your agency:
e i gl:'lli its rnﬂt%%[?s are jﬁﬁj\%gglstrgnﬂggn;ltdu your ogangy. ' ' perey °r ? !



. . s ' .
’ .
A
. P
. o
.t .
w -~ . -y
. v
2

NO 157-3489

Characteristics
Education
Miiitary

Marital status
Chiildren

Auntomobile

1 oak T ARIEAC Y

Wears glasses

8th grade

. S. Army Alr Force,

April, 1%44 -~ January, 1946,
henorable discharge

Marricd - wife EDITH
~won - WEBSTER NOAH MC GEHEE,
age 23, Route 3, Kentwood, La.; o
Baughter - Mrs. PEGCY ANN GARNER, A i
Amite, La. '
1865 Buick four-door sedan,
darl blue in color, current
Louisiana license # unrecalled.

“
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RALEIGCH JACKSON-GLOVER
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Date(s).of activity

_sver Sheet for Informant Report or ‘id' . o s

-FD-306 {Rev, 3-13-68) - ) ity
Date prepared
12/2/69

Date received Received from (name or symbol number) Received by .
©11/19/69 FOIA(L)T - (D) ' SA JAMES A. WOOTEN .

Method of delivery {check appropriate blocks) i S

_[X] in person [ ] by telephane by mail [Sorslly [Jrecording device [] written by Informant
If orally furnished and. gduued to writing by Agent: Date of Report ’
. + Date .
Dictated 1}/20/59 R/D,, __cmp 11/19/69

Transcribed 12/2/69

Authenticated 11/_13/69 - 11/1_9/69
by Informant o o .

Bnef deeacmi-| on of activity or material

. dJ, OVER asks E. D, MORACE to put pressure
on DON WILKENSON because WILKENSON ‘does not have
explosives he was keeping for GLOVER. REGGIE

CARTER talks of klan reorganization ‘at Natchez, [Filewhere originalis located ifnotattached
M . pldn to make explosives.

}Eggiﬁﬁﬁ as no info on HAROLD FRANCISCO or SPIRQ FOIA(b)7 - b
* INDIVIDUALS DESIGNATED BY AN ASTERISK (*) ONLY ATTENDED A MEETING AND DID NOT ACTIVEL.Y PARTICIPATE.

VIOLENCE OR REVOLUTIONARY ACTIVITIES WERE NOT DISCUSSED.

INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREWITH MUST BE

PARAPHRASED TO PROTECT IDENTITY OF INFORMANT

COPIES:

KE)- Jackson (RM)
(L - 157-5206 - SDG)
gi)- 157-2444 - R,J. GLOVER)
1 - .157-2801 - DON WILKENSON)
(1 - 157~ *. REGGIE CARTER NATCHEZ, MISS.)

FOIA(L)7 - (D)
(1 - 62-3395 .~ MINUTEMEN)

(1 -~ 157-6542 - SDG)
(1 - 157-3489 - R, J. GLOVER)
(1 - 157-3611 - K, N, HEAD) Block Stamp

(1 - 157-3784 - E, D. MORACE)
(1 - 157-12709+~ HAROLD FRANCISCO)

(1 - 157-12735 - SPIRO TALAMBAS) S-S HEE
Q1 -_157 -12829 ~ UNSUB, DISTRIBU- SEARCHED ... INDEXED e
“TION OF LITERATURE). seriaL7en 2l FILE

JAW :emp A , DECG
(13): FBIZ JACKSON

(v
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: Aiexandria,*ﬂquiSiana
11/19/69 AR

SLIVER DOLLAR GROUP

On 11/17/69 R J GLOVER and E. D MORACE met at
MORACE 'S house at Ferrlday, La. GLOVER was upset and would
talk only about DON WILKENSON of Natohez, Miss GLOVER said
he had g1ven WILKENSON explos1ves to keep for him and WILKENSON
buried the exp1081ves 1n a. sack in e cenetery When he
recently asked WILKENSON for the explosives WILKENSON said
they were gone | R '

' GLOVER ‘'stated he wanted MORACE to help him put
7pressure on WILKENSON and suggested that MORACE ‘make contact
with WILKENSON or have someone else do it. He should tell
1WILKENSON he understands a man brought h1m a sack of birds
énd that WILKENSON let the sack Open up dnd the b1rds got
fonf,. Also that the b1rds better not turn up . in the wrong
-hands,' GLOVER said that this w111 shake WILKENSON up.

- WILKENSON said that a. Wh11e back e took WILKENSON
'out with hlm to put out klan 11terature and that WILKENSON
.-1s aiways bragg1ng° He sald he thinks he w111 glve WILKENSON,

.some klan 11terature and tell h1m to put 1t out 1n Fayett

- !

Miss1ssipp1 .where there 1s ‘& Negro mayor and pollce, Then

he w111 see 1f WILKENSON 1s a brave as- he talks

“

H¥ 5013 DocId:52161006 Page 35



HY¥ 5013

: MORACE3told GLOVER that he, MQRACE-haQ been'ﬁrying

* to"see JAMES F. LEE to ask bim for some dynamité for a man

‘down..on Blaék'ﬁiver GLOVER said LEE's father died fecently

and LEE has been away from. home MORACE sa1d he mlght ask
LEE to make the conzact w1th WILKENSON as GLOVER wanted

KENNETH NORMAN HEAD and E D MORQCE met at HEAD s

'home on que Concordia FerrldayﬂhLog;s1ana,-on the afternoon

of 11{16(69,. HEAD ‘had a plan to.makefexblosivéé ﬁhichvhe:hed

fdund in-a hunting magazinea‘ Atcording to‘HEAD'you could use

'fifty pounds of’ Nltrate Sodlum, a fert111zer and add two

gallons of delsel fuel By u51ng a blastlng cap thlS mlxture"
would blow a large hole in the ground HEAD sa1d thls would

be much safer than using regular exp1051ves as no one could

trace it to the source.

UNSUB;
DISTRIBUTION OF INFLAMMATORY
PAMPHLET, NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI,
SEPTEMBER 12 - 16, 1969

5DG and Minutemen members in the Ferr}day, Louisiana,
area feel that the.pamphlets distributed about a month ago, |
pretending to be SDS and BPP -publications were distributed by
seheone wanting te scare peepleq " They feel there is no_SDS
or BPP ihvthe Natchez greao' The feeling among'SpG-members is
that a Negro at Natchezg'Mississipﬁi% is reeponsible for the
pamphiets. “

-2
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HAROLD LEE FRANCISCO ~ MINUTEMEN
SPIRO ALEXANDER TALAMBAS - MINUTEMEN

Source has no information about HAROLD LEE FRANCISCO
and SPIRO ALEXANDER TALAMBAS and douth‘they are members of
the Minutemen in Louisiana.

REGGIE CARTER .

On 11/14/69 REGGIE CARTER a former klansman at
Natchez, Mississippi, was observed talklng to i, D, MORACE
gt a cafe on Highway 61, South in Natchez, M15$1ss;p§i, which
cafe. is on the'riéht side of the.féad past the Beilemont
Motel going southa CARTER wﬁs upset over impending school
1ntegrat10n at Natchez9 M1551551pp10 He was talking abéut .
gettlng ROBERT SHELTON to come in and help reorganlze the
klan. MORACE sa1d he thought SHLETON was 1n1rison9.butr
CARTER felt SHELTON was already out of. prlson k CAﬁTER said
that’ the way people feel about the. 1ntegration wh1ch must -

take place next month they might back the klan now.

P
o d

P

-3
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. i . oL . 5
i Covr‘f Shect for Infosment Reportior qur‘ LG : -
FD-506 (Rev. 9—30—6‘3) S 2 : - -
w T r ' » i _' ’ D:;ite p’rép‘.ared
ERA 3 K =gf 11/17/09
Date recelved o .'Rlece-i-v;ad from (name or sy:.nboirr:umbe“r)_ : Recelved by
11/4/69 ' FOTA(b)7 - (D) ST SA . JAMES A, WOOTEN ]

Method nf delivery lcheck appropriate bl ocksl

B] in person by telephone [__,b) mail Dorallg )

E:] recordmp devxce .

|::| written by Informant

lf orally f.lm- shed and reduced to wang by Agent )
- ,—Date_ PR ) -_-..; i -

. Date Of RepOrt ' :
11/4/69 ":_ - :“,‘. ": -"i_ii : _.-

- Dmmwd R/D by SA Woo&en on 11/5/69 j

v o
Transcribe

Alithenticated =" .o = L o o=
by Informant _ :

: Datets) of adtivity ™ - - -

Brief description of activity or material- - B
No .Minutemen activity planned Four SDG
te burn Negro house at Kentwood La..
has no information on M1nutemen act1v1tv in

1174769 = |

File where qrigi_n_al is located ifnot aitached

.New.Orleans, la. _ . | e RS

FOTA(D) 7 - (D)

: VIOLFNCE OR REVOLUTIONARY AC TIVITIES WERE NOT DISCUSSED

* [INDIVIDUALS DESIGNATED BY AN ASTERISK (*)ONLY ATTENDED A MEETING AND DID NOT ACTIVELY PARTICIPATE.

-

._on date _ "_ G et

- [ Information fecorded on'a card index by~

_Rema;k s:

PARAPHRASEDVIN;

4 - Jackson

—; F T i T — R R

1 - 62-2 %MlﬂULPmen)
‘- 157-5206 (SDG)
) £1/- 157-2444 (R, J. Glover) .
e B 2809 (Don W11kerson)_"_
’12‘,,-.,... N - E""L‘.,,‘

FOIA(L)7 - (D)

’INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE ENCLOSED REPORT ShOULD BE PROPERLY
ORDER TO PROTECT THE IDENTITY OF SOURFE :

Niiﬁl]lS DocId: 59161006 Page 38

~ 1 - -62-3390 . {Winutemen) - . - et
1 - 157-6542 (SDG) ' :
1 _ 157-3489 (R, J. Glover) )
1 - 157- 3611 (X. N. Head) .
1 - 157-3784 ( E..D. Morace) :
] - 157-12681 ( H. S. Riecke, Jr.)
1 - 157- ( Racizl Situation, Kentwood, La WoﬂSWmP
o N YIIR
. T - . oo S :
1 - 157-12723 _ : S
1 ~-157-12725 o e . DK
) VUV ot
JAW:Jaf 2?
(16) - -
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O Ck P

There has been no act1v1ty by Mlnutemen Un1t 1733‘.

- - - by - " P — -
- 3 & ‘___‘, = r s . .

-Natchez Un1t and no act1v1t Vas planned

; the'leader of the -BDG -

[P U PR
SR L e S e =

' and DoN WILKENSONJ}who.ls a member';;;”

- of the SDG met at the home of E D MORACE at Ferrlday, La

lfW1th MORACE and KENNETH NORMAN HEAD SDG member; WILKENSON

AlS the Network Commander‘of Mlnutemen Unlt 1733 and GLOVER

-MORACE and HEAD are Mlnutemen members ~.but the meeting was.

% o Sllver Do]lar Group meetlng rather than a Mlnutemen meetlng

nt_“ffiif}:, . GLOVER brought up the matter of a Negro_houseuat B

Kentwood La., whlch needs to be burned MORACE ‘and WILKENSON

. - T
ardﬂ'v§ e RS u - e - SR
. seemed awaxedor what GLOVER meant but HEAD_had not heard of e S E

‘i;_the matter before _.GLOVER explalned to HEAD ‘that -an- elderly

Negro couple at Kentwood La 5 are keeplng the chlldren of

T A - T m - — ‘,_ R -

the1r daughter; who 11vesm1n New Orleans These chlldren

-

: rode the Negro school bus“to school the flrst day “of” school

- : RPN 1

- Lo T . ——— .
o P T E P A A T bt

but thereafter have rldden the whlte school bus

L - — e e . s ————— e 2l ) vl

GLOVER Sald that the only tblng holdlng him back L

R mmm e e e ——— -

from burnlng the Negro house was that he d1d not completely

trust the man at the store in Kentwood, La., who had told L

7GLOVER about the Negroes and requested that GLOVER take actlon

GLOVER suggested that two of hlS men should g‘ tallk
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o r,!;r"-«"‘r(%‘ =,

;..

I-they burned the Ne”ro
B .:'- ,+ ML . m &
:?ﬁt that he would suffer

1_‘_ . .,.,. g ‘. ,,, 4

- fT, 4

GLOVDR Sald the man could be tested by havxng two of theu-‘

Ac_.,, .J‘fr

QJ-'A

the Natchez area to go to. Kentwood'*and ‘handle: seelng “the™ man“;'

.§.

',.gat the store. The man at_ the .store -who had furnlshed»lnfor-

matlon about the Negro chlldren to GLOVER was not further

-

. 1dent1f1ed ff'.:’ ; _{;7. f_'};]‘.‘f;;!g ) '_EQu;H*f;‘
~~;-lﬂ;e":1f WILKENSON suggested that ‘instead of- burnlng the _3
. co- - - -
. Negro house, they could use the tlmebomb clock built by ~== - -

;g_,_':MORACE and -have it go. off hours later. .- GLOVER. Sald ‘that-the

. . "Feds" 1nvestlgate bomblngs so they will burn ‘the. house. e

WILEENSON was in a hurry to get home to watch the'foetball -

‘game-onITu-V;7andﬂGLOVER;saidgheiWaeegOihg-t0“KentWood,uwar}L

for Ehe weekend .- | RRE | |
:_Mh__fKENNETH"NORMAN HEAD and. E..D. MORACE were-observed

~-._rte1k}ng itogether at the Hughes and ‘New- 0il Company Shop on -

U.- S~ Highway 61, South, Natchez, Mississippi, on 11/3/69. .. - .

They were discussing the school situation and the possibility
of HEW forcing further integration. "HEAD 'was" overheard to
say .that the answer was to find out where an HEW man was
_staying when in the Ferriday-Natchez area and thenwjust let
him come up missing. | ‘
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Néw Orleans,uLaL; area ‘and 1s not famlllar W1th~the

LAILHEUGE

anyone who wrote tor

cumon

: . . . ) '
. s . . N
. N - Is . ) N .
3* '
5
" - s = el
-
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Caover Sheet for Inturmant Report or Moterial
. FD-308 (Rev, 8-2-67)

]

.

Date prepared

10/31/69

_Date teceived Recelved from (name or symbol number)

. Heceivod by

SA JAMES A. WOOTEN

10/22/69 FOTA (D)7 - (D)
Method of delivery (check appropriate blocks)
Xlin person by telephone A by }mail

. otally

T drecording device

T J written by Informant

If ora.lly furnished and rsduced to writing by Agent:.
Dule

Date of Report

10/22/69

R/D 10/23/69 .,

Dictated

Transcribed

Authenticated
by Infermant

Date{s) of activity

110/16/69- 10/22/69

Brsel descrip!ion of activity or materiul .

No Minutémen activity.. KENNETH NORMAN HEAD
is building Zn explosive container, R, J.
GLOVER wants to print dnother racial: phamphlet
E..D. MORACE is to contact: former Klan members
at Monterey, Louisiana, 10/26/69

.
A"/
ar?

+No ‘info- obtai

ocn. theft of Nitramon at Pinola Mississipgﬂ

‘Remaorks:

File"whare _oril tnal 1e located If not attached
hed iFOIA(b)7 - (D)

£

INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREWITH MUST BE PARAPHRASED IN ORDER TO PROTECT

Tﬁﬁﬁ“ TY ﬁF‘TN?ﬁEHKNT

“Ee

@- Jabkson (RM) . '
1 - 157-5206 (SDG)
1 - 62‘2(Minutemen)

62~ 3395 (M1nutemen)

- 157- 3784 (E. D. MORACE)
174-670 (Theft of Nitramon,
Pinola, Mississippi)

1

1l -

'l - 157-3611. (K., N. HEAD)
1 -

l -

1 .- 157-5133 (Rac1a1 Situation, Ferriday, La.)
1 - 173-1234 (R, B. CALHOUN, . /57 -0’94%4 #52
Ft. Al “;) Block Stamp
1 « 157-3489 (R.. J, GLOVER) SEARCHED IRDEXED
- ' ' ~ SERIALIZED ILED_.

IA/jaf 5"9-@
£13Y
13 FBI—JACKSENY E
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Alexandria, La,
_10/22/69
MINUTEMEN
There has been no activity or meetlngs of the Ferriday-
Natchez unit of the Mlnutemen

SILVER DOLLAR GROUP

R. J. GLOVER contacted KENNETH NORMAN HEAD at the Hughes
and New Oil'Company ShOp, Highway 61, South Nétchez Mississibpi,'
on 10/16/69 and talked of the’racial situation, GLDVER said he
wants to print up another letter into'a phamphlet and get it
distributed sho:tly. GLOVER asked for E. D, MORACE and was told
MORACE was out on a job. GLOVER told HEAD to tell MORACE he wants
to see him next Saturday afternoon and may want MORACE to go to
.Kentwood, Lla., w1th him "to take care of the matter he had dls-
;ussed‘" GLOVER told HEAD he would llke to held 2 meet1ng of SDG
members in the near future.

BELD told MORACE later that day of GLOVER's request.
MORACE told HEAD that GLOVER is wanting him to travel tc Kentwood,
with him and burn a Negro house,

HEAD told MORACE he wants to get his explosive con-
tainer built. -MORACE pointed out piece of five inch.steél pipe
in the Hughes and New 011 Company Shop and -told HEAD to get a piece
af that. 2 piece cof det steel, and a nipple for the top, and that
ne would do the‘welding for HEAD. HEAD said’ he did not wanf GLOVER
to know about the-explosive contéiner or the expiosives that HEAD
nas, as GLOVER would want to take the explésives to M;ssissippie

1
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'On 10/22/69, in the late afternoon MORACE and HEAD
were talking about the racial.éituation‘at‘Monterey, La. MORACE
said that things were vefy'quiet iﬁ quferey, and;that'zhére,
weréxno meéfings of former:members of the klan‘unit thefe.

MORACE said he had received_a.télephone'call that déy from FOUNT
MC NEELY, the former leader of the klan at Monterey,'and MC NEELY
requested that MORACE come to see hxm on Sunday, 10/26/69

MORACE 1nd1cated he would go and see if the "boys" at Montere3
need help.

_RACIAL SITUATION, FERRIDAY, LOUISIANA,

The racial situation at Ferriday, La., is very quiet.
There have not been any meetings of the Citizens for Quality
Education or the Committee for Constitufional Government.

UNSUB: Theft of Nitramon
S1mpqon County, MlSSlSSlppl

Source has no 1nformat1on about the theft of N1tramon
2t this time, but will be alert for any such explos1ve to appear

2t Natchez, Mississippi, or Vidalia, La.

2%
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Cover Sheet for Informant Repart or Material
FD-306 (3-21.5¢}

) - . i,

. . f H

. . 1

. i

3 - T y - ) T i
w . Co. I - T, ) . ;
. . [ . -ir RN . + LR nee . i
. i . ; . - ; : : r
. -

- . e T : - '
3

i .E - ] - - |
i - ~ - e ’
s
'1“1
Date received Recelved - z . Received by ;
10-29-69 FOTA(b)7 - (D) , SA James 4, Wooten:

Method of delivery (check appropricte blocks) .

RAin person :]by telepnone l__1by mail — orally 3 racording device C 3 written by Informant

If orally furnished and reduced to writi:{g by Agent:. Date of Report

_ Dae o . | 10-29-69
Dlctated R/D 10'30"’69 to

Date(s) of activity

Trcmscri;‘ned } : ) ‘ - : 10-23_69..10..29-69 .
Authenticated . - i -
by Infocrmant

Brief deécriptlon ef activity or materlal

No Minutemen activity by Unit 1733. R.J. -
GLOVER unable to keep appointment with E,D. | . :
MORACHE gn_ 10-25-562, TOUNT MG NEELY vplans for|File where grigingl is logaiad if got attached
‘meeting of former klan members in Monterey,La}, FOIA(B)7 - (D)
arca In about 5 month, DOVALD CUPIT inactive
Remarks: it Minuteman,

' Jackson ‘
1-157-5206(3DG)

=62-2(Minutemen) )
157-24ili(R.J. Glover)

(Caution statement here)

FOIA(R)7 - (D) -
1-62-3395)x2%3Minutemen)

1-157-65h2(3D2

1-157-3,69(R.J, Glover)
1-157-3611 (X.N. Head)
1-157-378i{%.D, Morace)
1-157-L502(J.F. Mc Neely)

S 1-157-1274L (DONALD CUFIT) .
1-157-5133(Racial Situation, Ferriday,La. )
1-157- Jacguisition of exploszves-hy Klan)

| 1723-023K( fodies gee CAL sl E70C

SEARCHENdf_StamBiDEAED__.

_SER:nLlZE‘;Y FILED
‘R 11359
FBJJ IEW CRLEANS

L]

JAW/.-j aw

m"y&qw¢~
- (14) poc.

2 - y
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that hi, MC NEFLY wanted two sticks of this dynamite if LEE would let
him,hg e it. }OR&PL 1nqu1rea as to the use of the aynamlte ald
| .
o
MC NEELY said he mould near about it.

MORGC told ™MC .‘I_‘Z'ﬂLV that he Gouotec that LE still has the

bal ney\type dynqmlte as 1t had gotten old and the 1a t tlme they trled

l

" to ‘use ;t on the COFO_house at Ferriday,La., about four years ago, it
did not explode, He said he would talk to 58 md let MC N-ELY know

what he said.
| . . RACTA, SITUATION-FERIDAY,LA,
- The Citizens for Queslit y Bducation are no longer meeting
concerning. the public schools, but are busy taling registrations for .

a private school for the 1970-71. school yeér. ‘The nlan is to have al
orivate school through the 8th grsde end tuition will be about £300.

a year.,. _ : o
. DONALTD CUPIT

‘DONA D CUPIT of 3icily fsland,La., is not active 'in the fiinutemen.

sy

‘There is no Minutemen unit in the 3icily Island, area. In the past
individusls have sUbscribed to the Minutemen publication "On iarget"

and all of these sre still on the ﬁailing l§st. The Minutemeﬁ headquartesrs
'seemﬁto lack any organizatiﬁn or manpower to upﬁate the meai ling list.
Persons who subscribed to "on target" years azo still receive it while

new Minutemen members are unable to get on the ma ling list.

N - g ) 2
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that be, MC NEELY wanted two sticks of this dy nqmlte if LEE, would 1et

I

him have it. MORACE inquired as-to the use of the dynamite ald

'MC NZFLY said he would hear about it.

MOR&CE told HC NYTLY that he doubted that LLE stiil has the
E .
baleney type djnamlte as it haa cotten olﬁ and tne last timé ﬁhey tried

;
to use it on the COFO house at Ferriday,La., sbout four years:ago,‘it
did not explode. He said he would talk to LER and -let MC NYELY know

what he said, : s ’ ) .

RﬂCTﬂJ %iTiAmLOW-F Kt ID‘V LA,

The Citiéens for Qunlity Educstion are no longsr ﬁeetiﬁg
concerning toe aubllc scnools, but are busy talkking registration;'for_“‘
a prlvate school for the 1970-71. school year. The nlén iq to have'a'm
private school through the GEh gr”dc and tultion w111 be about $3OO

a_year. : :
. DOWALD CUPIT

'DONAD CUPIT of Sicily lslaend,La., is not active in the Minutemen.

There is no Minutemen unit in the Sicily Isiand, area. In fhe.oast
.individuals have subscribed to fhé Minutemen publication "On $arget”

and all of these are still on the .mailing list. Tae Mlnutemcn hesdquarte

seeméto lack any-organizatinn or~maﬁpower_tq update the msl 1ing list.
‘Persons who subscribed to "on target" years azo still receive it while

new Minutemen wmembers are unable to get on the mel ling 1list.

~ - o ) At
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Cover Sheet for Informont Report or P’riul
FD-306 (Rev. 3-13-68) .

Date prepared

10/13/69

Authenticated
by Informant

Date received Received from fname or symbol number} Received by
10/8/69 FOIA(L)7 - (D) SA JAMES A. WOOTEN
Method of delivery (check appropriate blocks)
{Xiin person {] by telephone [] by mail {Jorally [J recording device [} written by Informant
If orally furnished and reduced to writing by Agent: Date of Report
Date
10/8/69
Dictated 10/9/69 to bab /8/
Date(s) of activity
Transcribed 10/13/69

10/2[69-10/8/69

Brief description of activity or material

No Minutemen activity and racial situation
quiet at Feryiday, Ta. R. J. GLOVER. wants to
burn a Negro house at Kentwood, La. PAUL
TOLBERT obtains explosives and NORMAN HEAD

. obtains ammunifion and explosives.
on VIRGIL WRIGHT set forth.

Backgroungd

File where original is located ifnot attached

i

FOTA(b)7 - (D)

VIOLENCE OR REVOLUTIONARY ACTIVITIES WERE NOT DISCUSSED.

* INDIVIDUALS DESIGNATED BY AN ASTERISK (*} ONLY ATTENDED A MEETING AND DID NOT ACTIVELY PARTICIPATE.

INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT MUST BE PROPERLY

PARAPHRASED IN ORDER TO PROTECT THE
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Alexandria, Louisiana
October 8, ,1969

MINUTEMEN AND SILVER DOLLAR GROUP

Thre has beeﬁ no Minutemen activity by the Ferriday-
Natchez Unit during the past week.

R. J. GLOVER contacted E. D. MORACE of Ferriday,
Louisiana, on October 3, 1969. MORACE showed GLOVER the
copies of the one page- circular printed by tﬁe éitizens
for Consyitutional Government. -GLQYER liked the circglar
and took twenty éopieé to distribute in Natchez, Missiésippi.

GLOVER talked of an old Negro nén and woman who
live in Kentwood, Louisiana. Their daughter in New Orleans,
Louisiana, brought her children to stay with thé'old couple.
The children rode the Negro school bus two déys’and then
skarted riding the white school bus. GLOVER_said that .
méybe their house needs bufﬁing while they are éway or even
when they are in the house. Hé said he Will look into the
situation fﬁrther.before ﬁaking plans.

GLOVER said he thinks 4 young man who‘funs
around with DON WILKENSONg.Network Commander of the Minutemen

‘at Natchez, is én FBI informant. Some time ago GLOVER,
WILKENSON, and this young man made a trip to Woodville,
Mississippi, and contacted the deputy there who is a SDG
memberu Soon afterward the depufy told GLOVER that the

FBI had been to see him and told him GLOVER was no good.
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The deputy =aid that either WILKENSON or the youﬁg man had

/

"told the FBI. GLOVER stated he feels the young friend of

WILKENSON is the FBI "Plant'".

GLOVER talked of TOMMIE JONES and the;allegafions
that JONES is running around with a Negro woﬁan in Natchez,
An Armstrong Tire Company employee told GLOVER recently
that he tried to catch JONES picking up the woman, but
failed. GLOVER talked to JONES and he denied he was
seeing a Negro woman. GLOVER believéd JONES and told the
employee to leave JONES alone.

PAUL TOLBERT and E. D. MORACE met on October 5,
1969. TOLBERT told MORACE to tell R. J. GLOVER he had
chtained some explosives'for him. TOLBERT said he had
dynamite, dynamite_fuses, dynamite éaps, and electric
caps. MORACE later told a friend of this and said .he
bet the explosives came from the bridge construction job
at Clayton, Loﬁisiana, where a bridge is being built on
Highway 15, across the river. He said FRANK DE LAUGHTER is
a friénd of TOLBERT and of the foreman at fhe bridge
construction site.

KENNETH NORMAN HEAD and E. D. MORACE were
obzerved in conversation at the thhes.and New 0il Company,
garage in Natchez, Mississippi, on October 8, 1969.

HEAD said he haé six boxes of .38 qaliber ammunition for

-~ 2 -
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MORACE. HEAD stated he also had obtained a lot of carbine

ammunition, some 30-06 tracer ammunition, and some

explosive putty.

MORACE asked HEAD if HEAD's son-in-law furnished
him the ammunition and explosives as the son-in-law had told
MORACE he had a supply of 30-06 tracer ammunition. HEAD did

. . »

not say where he obtained it.

VIRGIL G. WRIGHT

VIRGIL G. WRIGHT continues to reside at Star Route
A, Box 69C, Jonesville, Louisiana, and continues to work
as a State Drivers License Examiner in Concordia Parish,
Louisiana. He still has the same 1968 blue Dodge Ddrt and
the 1960 red Chevrolet pickup truck with the same 1969-70
licenses.

WRIGHT is completely inactive in the Minutemen
and will not be active again. He was gactive in the Minutemen
for only a few months in 1967-68, because of hié'activity
in the Concordia Parish Rifle Club. He has.not_ﬁegn a
member of the Minutemen since the Fall of 1968, and

has had no azsiciation with current Minutemen members.
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4 NOTICE * '
RUSTON' The Board of Directors of the Louisiana Citizens' Committee

fo* Quallty Education has completed plans for a state-wide rally to be

held at South City Park Stadlum, Opelousas, Lou181ana, At 3:30 P. M.,

.Saturdayl Septamber 27, 1969, -

Mr. Sidney‘Sylvester of WashiﬁgtOn, La.,.Chairman of the Arrangements
Pommlttee for the rally, urged concerned citizens throughout the state

who support Freedom of Ch01ce a551gnment of studehté for public schools

to take part in the rally. Local Citizens' CommlttcLs for Quality nducat-
ion in some 30 parishes are supporting the rally which is expected to

attract thousands of Louisiana citizens.

| Mr. Sylvester states the purpose of the raliy is: (i)_to demonstrate

—— e 4 4 et - ———

statefwide'support for the school boycotts in St. Landy, EQangeline,b
Pointe Coupee, Iberville, West Baton Rcuge and Asﬁension Parishes; (2)
give support to suits against thé Department of Health, Fducation and
Welfare ghd selected parish school boards_chérging them with violation
of thqt'section of the 1964 Civil Righté Act which says "desegregation
shall not mean the assignmént of students in pubiic schools to'byercome‘
racial imbalance"; (3) tolinstitute a néw staﬁé—widg,Citizens' Committee
%or Quality Education program in support of Freedom of Choice’ which will

be announced at the raily.

Your local Committce for Quality Education urges every citizen of’

Concordia Parish to attend this meeting and see first hand what the

" Complete H E W Flan * has done to public schools in that.area.

r . »
¥ R .- &
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Alexandria, Louisiana
10/15/69 :

SILVER DOLLAR GROUP AND MINUTEMEN

R. J. GLOVER and E. D. MORACE met on October 10,
1969, about 9:30 A. M., at the Barbeque Pit, Natchez,
Mississippi. GLOVER said he had been to Kentwood, Louisiana,
the previous weekend and had scouted the Negro family he had
previously discussed who had children in the white school,
He said he had not yet decided what action should be taken,

but he wanted MORACE to help him later.

GLOVER andIMORACE were observed to walk to

GLOVER's white'Ol&smobile and GLOVER took what appearsd to

- be a rifle barrel from under the driver‘'s seat of his car,

GLOVER said it was the barrel to the Russian "Burp Cun”,
and that the barrel did not fit properly on the gun. He

gajid he was going to get a friend to work on the barrel.

E. D. MORACE was observed to talk to KENNETH
NORMAN HEAD on October 15, 1969. The men discussed ex-

plosives and HEAD said he needed to build an explosive
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container something like MORACE had built. He then
winted MORACE to help him Sury thé container in the
ground aléng a levee, MORAC? said the levee neay HEAD'g
house would not be safe, as éhe éontainer might be dug up

by road repairmen. HEAD said he would use the levee along

the Mississippi River where there was no road.

The Minutemen held no meetings and there was
no activity by Minutemen Unit 1733, the Ferriday-Natchez

Unital

RACTAL SITUATION-FERRIDAY, LOUISTANA

"The racial situation in Férriday; Louisiaha;
is mer§ quiet. There were no mestings by the Citizens
for Constitutional Covernment or by the Citizens for
Quality Education. There wag a movie shown at the local
theater on about October 9, 1969; sponscred by the Concerned
Parentg., The movie concerned sex education in the schools
and was allepedly the film which backers of sex education
wanted to be shown to school children, The American Party
lezdsre aré trying to use this filﬁ to arouse parents for

2
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political reasons and there does not appear to be any danger

of violence in this activity.

JAMES FOUNT MC NEELY

JAMES FOUNT MC NEELY étill has the same residence,
employment; car and Louisiana license he had six months Ago.
MC NEELY has not been active in the Klan for &t least three
years., Source is not aware of Silver Dollar Groﬁp member=
ship on the part of MC NEELY, but will determine if MC NEELY

is a member,

K. ENSINK (New Orleans File 157-12710)

' Source-is not familiar with the name K. ENSINK
and can furnish no information at this time ag to the

meaning of the numbers "A-50357",

3

S —
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Alexandria, Louisiana
October 1, 1969

SILVER DOLLAR GROUP AND RACIAL SITUATION, FERRIDAY, LOUISIANA

R. J. GLOVER contacted E, D, MORACE at the MORACE
home in Ferriday, Louisiana about 10:00 AM, September 30, 1969.
GLOVER said he was in a hurry and could not stay and talk.

He furnished MORACE thrge explosive devices, which he stated
were "booby traps," and asked MORACE to keep them. GLOVER
said he would tell MORACE later his plan for the 'booby traps."

The above-mentioned explosive device is about seven
inches long and consists of a ring attached to a wire and
attached to a small metal piece which looks something like a
blasting cap. Between the metal piece and the ring is a
salmon-colored piece of cardboard which the wire runs through.
There is a sleeve separate.

GLOVER stated the sleeve can be attached over the
metal end of the device, and a wire can be attached to that
end also. Then the device can be hung between two pieces of
wire, and anyone who walks into it will set off the device.

There was an American Party rally held at the rodeo
grounds near Ferriday, Louisiana on the night of September 26,

1969. ERSHEL BOYD was in charge of the meeting, and about
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270 persons attended. Dr. GERALD TROSCLAIR spoke at the
meeting and explained why the Citizens' Committee for Quality
Education (CCQE) had called off the school boycott.

Another rally was ‘held at the same place on-
Sunday afternoon, October 5, 1969. The following circular was

passed out at the meeting:
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U W NOTICE *

- Y

L.

'RUSTON: The Board of Directors of the Louisiana Citizens' Commi.ttee
- for Qualrty Education has completed plans for a state- ~wide rally to be

‘held at South City Park Stadlum, Opelousas, Loulslana, At 3:30 P M.,

":Saturday, September 27, 1969.

© Mr. Sidney Sylvester of Washlngton, la., Chairman of the Arrangements
_ECommlttee for the rally, urged concerned citizens throughout the‘state

~ who support Freedom of Ch01ce assignment of students for publlc schools
;-to take part in the rally Loca1 Clt1zens' Committees for Quallty cducat~
“ion 1n some 30 parlshes are supportlng the rally whlch is expected to

attract thousands of Louisiana cltlzens‘

Mre Sylvester states the purpose of the rally is: (1) to demonstrate .
state w1de support for the school boycotts in St. Landy, Evangellne, l
_Pointe Coupee, Ibervxlle, West Baton Rouge and Ascension Parishes; (2)

. give support to SUltS agalnst the Department of Health, Educatlon and
Welfare and selected parlsh school boards. charglng them. w1th v1olatlon

' of that sectlon of the 1964 Civil nghts Act whlch says “desegregat1on T':

 shall not mean the a581gnment of students in publlc schools to overcome
racial 1mba1ance"° (3) to 1nst1tute a new state w1de Cltlzens' Commlttee
for Quality Educatlon program in support of Freedom of Chorce Wthh w111

be announced at the rally.

Your local Commlttee for Quality Educatlon urges every cltlzen of

'Concordia Parish to attend thls meeting and see first hand what the

L e e L e e

_'" Complete HEW r‘lan " has done to public schools in that. area.
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KENNETH NORMAN HEAD and E. D, MORACE met at the
MORACE home on September 27, 1969,‘and discussed the circular
which HEAD was preparing for the Constitutional Crusaders.
HEAD exhibited the one-page circular he had written, and
MORACE'read it. They decided to have it printed for distribution,

MORACE and HEAD drove to the Concordia Parish Hospital,
Ferriday, and visited FOUNT MC NEELY, who was in the hospital for
treatment of ulcers. They éhowed the circular to MC NEELY, and
he said it was just what they needed. He requested 500 copies
of circulafs so he could distribute it in the Monterey,
Louisiana area,

On September 28, 1969, MORACE took the circular to
PAUL TOLBERT, Clayton, Louisiana, and requested that he get 2000
of the circulars printed. TOLBERT, on September 30, 1969,
brought MORACE the circulars. He had four bundles of 500
circulars each, TOLBERT and MORACE agreed to meet at the
MORACE house on the night of October 1, 1969, to roll the
circulars and prepare them for distribution.

On the afternoon of October 1, 1969, MORACE drove to
Monterey, Louisiana to see MC NEELY, who had been released from
the hospital, but who was still in bed. MORACE furnished

MC NEELY a bundle of 500 circulars. v
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MC REELY inquired about the way the circulars were
signed Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, 2nd Battalion, 1lst Division,
North Louisiana. MORACE said that he and HEAD had decided to
sign the circular KKKK, but HEAD; being a Minutemen member, had
also put a military title on it. MORACE said that aﬂyone ever
connected with the Klan would realize there was no such thing
as a battalion or division in the Klan.

The circular is as follows:
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Tt FO DE PROPLY OF GONCOIDIA PARTSY

' Sunday,September 6,1969,ve had a meeting at Ferriday High Schoocl At ;
this meeting certain individuals told us the shape our school system was in
and gave us all th2 particulars of how end why we should fight.We had our
objectives,ve had the leadership,snd we voted almost unanimiausly to fight
- this Federal taksover, - - L Lo

Tuesday,Septenber 8,1969 our leaders fell.lhey said the boyeoti was eff.
Ve lmow why they fell;but you the publie den't,They fell because the so
called F.B.Il.{Federal Bureau of Intergration } called upon these men and.
what they sald or did caused gup boyoott to bes ealled off.I1¥ a man or woman
- of Concordia Parish doesn’t think stcush of his children cr his country
then he or she should do the seme as our 2o called leaders did.HIDE 1111
Forget1l11r's only for the future of your chilldren and the United States of
Aneriea,that’s all.Se 1f you're not man or voman enough to Figit for this,
- then do Like your Commmunist H.B.W.and the United States Covernment want vou
to do,QUIT 111 Ve can't offer you any leadership in this fight,but Fishters
we can . If you're not man or voman encugh to know what vou want for your
children or for the future &£ your country,yes,YOUR COMITAY,the Uaited
States-of Amerdca,then like youive done befores,sit back,maybe someons else
will correct the situtation . - ' ‘

22

fhers is no longer any doubt that this whole movemen: is backed,

and endorsad by the Communist Party with the approeval of the United
Government,so 1t seems.Cur children come number 1L to us and our country
et For without our children there Is no longer a country, o :

R

.\

Plannad
THEAT

o
&

| If you believe in your country,the United States of America,then FIGHT i
If you don't have the guts to fight,then leb your wife and children fight

for you.Uside at the brinlk of disaster and iFf you gan’t realizs ¢hi

stay at newme,vatch T.Veand drink your beer;becouse you've [OPE

" 1f any of the ebove has any effeet #pot you or yours,than go through
cyour naighborhood,talk,explain your viewsand listen to sther visus.if vou
ant your country end your children back.THITN FIGHT trritritrriryid

Tha amerisan Party is eziling for o Boyeott.at this time e will sde
- and | P care encugh for their children and countery's future

hovr many 1E

Le

<to figit for QUR NIGHES 1t1itd
- " KHTGIES OF (I8 Q) 1nUs: KLAl
) IND BATIALION
JY 187 DIVISTOU
~ ., HORTH LOLISTADA
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J. B. CALHOUN, AFA (NEW ORLEANS FILE 89-96)

On the afternoon of October 1, 1969, FOUNT MC NEELY
and E. D. MORACE discussed the matter of J. B, CALHOUN's
assault on and arrest by an FBI agent. MORACE gquestioned
MC NEELY about any plan to take action against the FBI agent.
MC NEELY said he had discussed the matter with the other men
in the area, and they had decided to take no action on the

agent,

- DONNIE CRAFT

DONNIE CRAFT has not been active in the Minutemen
during the past year and quit the Minutemen in the Fall of
1968 - because he was mad at former Minutemen Commander JAMES

SCAROBROUGH. CRAFT was contacted by Minutemen Squad Leader

E. D. MORACE about becoming active in the Minutemen again but

declined to join the Minutemen again.

E. D, MORACE.

E. D. MORACE quit his job as a mechanic with
Hinton-McCoy Ford Company, Ferriday, Louisiaha, on September 22,
1969, MORACE got into an argument with the shop foreman at
the Ford Company, HAROLD SPIVY. A school bus had been brought

in by a white school bus driver who told MORACE to fix the
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brakes. MORACE found that the two rear brake drums were worn
out. SPIVY wanted to replace the drums with two used drums
from Brown Wrecking Yard, which cost $15.00 a drum. MORACE
insisted on using new drums, which cost about $20.00 each.
MORACE said it was dangerous to use the old drums, and SPIVY
said it would not hurt for the bus to have a wreck, as it
hauled some Negroes anyway. MORACE said the driver was white,
and there were some white children on the bus,

MORACE finished fixing the school bus and quit
his job, His house is located across the street from the
Ford garage, and it was noted that he remained'at home the
rest of the week.

MORACE and KENNETH NORMAN HEAD were observed to go
to the Hughes and New Oil Company, Highway 61, South, Natchez,
Mississippi, on September 23, 1969.. HEAD is employed as a
mechanic for this company. MORACE inquirgd about a job and
was hired as a mechanic. He was to start to work on October 6,
1969. The telephone at the Hughes and New 0il Company is

442-1607.

K%
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RALEIGH JACKSON cLovm
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" (00: NEW DRLEANS)

v

- e —DATES. -

10/16/6Y

Re ‘Bureau routing sllp dated 10/6/69 and FD- - 77
397 submitted by Jackson Office dated 9/25/69 requesting..—.....

GLOVYR be placed on the Agltator Index
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summary of-subject's activities which should be attached '

" as page 2 of reférenced FD-397,
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

L e FD-3987 {Rev. 4-2-68) -
OPTIONAL FORM HO._ 10 3010-106 .
. MAY 1987 EDITION -

TO © Director, FBI (Bufile- 1 57~2695 ) DATE: 10/10/69
FROM SACNEW ORLEANS (157-3489) (P)

— RALI'(:IGH JACKSON GLOVER, aka
SUWECT: RM (KLAN

AGITATOR INDEX

[] New. Subject [] Change [ Delete

X

Name ' FBI Number -

RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER

Aliases

"Red" Glover, Jack Glover

Citizenship x ‘ : )
[[] Native Bom [] Naturalized [] Alien

Subject also on ] b Race Sex
s ORI . Wnite X[ Male - []Female
Organizational Affiliation
TIad axe X kax - [Tzl pue [CTazl swee
[ Ta2] avn xE:Iﬁﬂ LA [ T3al PRN . [Tag] swe
[ Toz] BNAT [Tag] miN CTaal rRam - [[—Tial wwp
[ o4l Brp " _Tind ot [Tial scLe IERETE MISC
CTos] com [ 107 nsrp [Tl sbs pectly
[ ToaT CORE , _
Date i Place of Birth
TfTﬁ/zz St. Augustine, Texas

Pﬁat*fiﬂxe(}ggn&ﬁﬁlon Occupation, Business Address (Show Name of Employing Concern)

ead of Silver Tire builder, Armstrong Tire and Rubber Co.,
ollar Group; Natchez, Mississippi

ctive member
f Minutemen

Ot m

idence Addgoss -~
ROUEE™3 S “Kéhitwood, Louisiana

REGISTERED MAL

- Bureau iRM)

152::044Y . Yol 5.

- Jackson (Info)(RM) SERIA . —
1 - New Orleans : . . QF%%W?H fﬁbﬁf
L(f[DI)):nmb FBlm 970K

. e / Vol
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. . i : “ ’.l; ‘o ca : : o e
. NO '1.55'71-.3489 * R T SR
S -A-""pf' Re Bulet to Jackson 9/8/69 JNlet 5" Bureau 9/25/69
Lo ‘and Jackson report of ' SA NORMAN H,- STUTTE. dated 7/11/69. o
=u;,;;gf;i'75"T The attached FD- 397 is being submitted by New Orleans,
a0 recently de91gnated as 00, w1th “the- follow;ng résumé c
. recommending RALEIGH". JACKSON GLOVER for 1nc1u31on on the . “},;
Agxtator Index-' n;ys_ AR L N ‘ TL'Zie
PR ;:“'f#=?' The subJect has been(reported by numerous sources’ :

- ..+ .~ who have furiished. reliable information: in the past to-have
IS --beeén a member of Klan. units, both in the vicinity of Natchez,
er.. MlSS-, and in the’ adJacent Louisiana par1sh.ﬁ He was .the '* .
.7 .organizer -and- 1eader of the: Sllver ‘Dollar’ Croupy,’ an*a33001ation .
fﬂm"ﬁ., of - members of" various Klan groupsy which ‘fndividuals have. a:’ ;ﬁ.'
' ' reputatlon for violence. “'While - the subJect 8: princ1pa1 ,j
Lo motivation. is based. on hatred for persons ‘of “the- Negro race,
"4 . - " his viclent acts'and lawlessness have also been directed:
AR , towards persOnal galn.[ He is. reported to have partlcipated
T 1n numerous thefts,and is immoral"" ;1ﬁ;f. ey

_v’._—v‘ . ) "“‘..'_ v

«., . : v

. "
_,, LA ’r

D waﬁ B GLOVER 1s the primary”suspect in the bomblng murder

WL of WHARLEST JACKSON, a, Negro who ‘was. among: the first of. hls

. - = - race to be assigned a job formerly held: only: by persons of the
, -~ 'white race -at. GLOVER's place- 6f. employment.  He is also a’
'T;_ suspect-in several other bombings, murders, and acts of.

oot vwlence- L e e D T DRI
e g ~1The subgect reportedly possesses fully automatlc

weapons, dynamite;wand ‘other explosives. ‘He“allegedly = =
. possesses knowledge in- the handllng and detonation -of e

.’~’j‘ explosive devices.'&“;’ R y, P . .N_,'_“ 5; AT
S The subJect takes prlde in hls antl-Negro and
] violent endeavors,'and has*encouraged others. to-follow his - e
_ example., ‘He is extremely hostile to Bureau-Agents. GLOVER' f o
“hag also suggested violence to punish or. intlmldate Judges '
o of courts of law. A N R ‘,auﬂ;ppa__' Lo ﬁ
L ’ . A - " .- ) . .
: LT e e ' . . 5 )
- ; B e Cos e " ’__’,p‘ . ) ,‘ I,%_.« . '_ - n
{ WW-5013 . nunIa:ss;sluns“'ﬁsﬁefsh};.Q.”,;f; PR ,:fwf'GTt{ikx;?-V'],;.-f 5,7.5} .
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propensity for: fomenting’ violence and racial dlsorder. He .
"has-also attracted. attention of the. natlonal press to ra01al
“diséord in. Natchez; Miss., and- personal notoriety to the L

people in Natchez’and vicinity.g

-
ks -

By the. above acts, the subJect has demonstrated a;_




OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 - . - T e .
MAY 1962 EOITION . N
GSA FPMR {41 CFR) 101-11.6 i

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum )

e
T0 _DIRECTOR FBI (157-2695) . . DATE: 9 f95l/69

FROM GG JACKSON (157-2444) (P)

SUBJECT: S

: RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER : :
RM - KLAN : - : L e
00: NEW ORLEANS :

Re report of SA NORMAN H, STUTTE dated 7/11/69,
and Bureau letter to Jackson dated 9/8/69 L

SubJect is a known member of various units of
the Ku Klux Klan in Concordia Parish, Louisiana, and
Adams County, Mississippi, and has been active 1n'severa1
Klan organizations and activities in and around the Con-
cordia Parish and Adams County area for several years,
Subject is an ex-Naval Seebee, and allegedly possesses
knowledge concerning the formulation and detonation of
explosive devices, Therefore, he has been mentioned
in the several bombings which have occurred in the past
in Natchez, Miss,. -

SubJeCt maintains an active membership in Unit
1733 of the Minutemen and also claims membership in the
Silver Dollar Group, an organization formulated from and
by hard core Klan members., Subject has mentloned to various
confidential sources on several occasions that he has
access to explosives, blasting caps, and/ possibly automatic
weapons, It is therefore recommended that he be consxdered
- for 1nclu51on on the Agltator Index. ‘

2-Bureau (RM)
1-New Orleans (157-3489) (RM)
«Jackson
)157—2444
1-100-968
NHS/wgj~
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.. - FD-397 (Rev, 4-2-68) . .

Director, FBI (Bufile- 157-2695 ) . 9,25/69 ‘

sac, JACKSON (157-2444)

RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER aka;

RM - KLAN |
| AGITATOR INDEX

B New Subject [ Change [ Delete

Name ) FRBI Number
RALEIGH JACKSON CLOVER
Alinses :
"Red" Glover, Jack Glover,
Citizenship -
[¥] Native Bom . [J Naturalized [] Alien
Subject also on . : Race Sex
] sl [] RI White . ﬁ] Male [ 1 Female
Organizational Affiliation
[ Tox] ane P Taz] xLan [Tzl pLP [Tzl sNcc
C_To2l avN ‘[Tog] La [ _Tial peN [ Ta] swp
T 3l BNAT [Z7I69] wiN T4l raM C_Tia] wwe
C_Tna] spp [Tl Not Tusl scLe [ Taa]l misc
[ la&] cox Tl Nsre [T Ti6] sps {Speeify)
[_Ioal CORE
Datel of Birth .1 Place of Birth
1/10/22 St. Augustine, Texas
oc.ltlélﬁil‘{lzoer 'ml'zatlan C‘)ccupation. Business z\ddfess (Show Name of Employing Concern}
head of SDG, Tire builder, Armstrong Tire and Rubber Company
active member of Natchez, Mississippi
Minutemen, A -
Residence Address
Route 3, Kentwood, Louisiana

REGISTERED MAIL

2-Bureau - o , Searched____________|l_~h _______
-New Orleans -Serialized.. i/ | AR
12Jackson . Indexed-o oL S
NHS /wgj . - Fllede—.._. B O o A -
(4)9 /& 77~ D4 fid 443
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I The foliowing'ipvestigation was conducted by SA
- NORMAN H,” STUTTE: .. ey .- T

Subject is known member of various units of the
Ku Klux Klan in Concordia Parish, Louisiana, as well as in
Adams County, Mississippi, and has been active in several
Klan organizations and activities in and around both areas
for several years. Subject is an ex-Naval Seebee and
allegedly possesses a knowledge concerning the formulation
and detonation of explosive devices. Therefore, he has been
mentioned in the several bombings which have occurred in the

" past in and -around Natchez, Mississippi.

Subject maintains an active membership in Unit
1733 of the Minutemen amd also claims membership in the
Silver Dollar Group, an orgadzation formulated from ard
" by hard core Klan members. Subject has mentioned to various
confidential sources on several ceasions that he-has access
. to explosives, blasting caps, and possibly automatic weapons.

' : - PO )
4 .. o

! ) ' . :
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Date prepared

9/14/69

Date received Received from (name or symbol number

Received by

'SA JAMES A, WOOTEN

9/9/69 | FoIab)7 - (p)
Method of delivery (check appropriate blocks)
(X in person [} by telephone {3 by mail [Jorally

] recording device ] written by Informant

If orally furnished and reduced to writing by Agent:
Date

r/d 9/10/69

Dictated

Date of Report

9/9/69

Transcribed _9/14/69 RUBY ARLENE JONES

Authenticated
by Informant

Datels) of activity

9/4/69
9/9/69

Brief description of activity or material
No Minutemen activity.

MC NEELY set forth.
HEAD's son-~in-law.

Conversations of R.J|

HEAD and MORACE confront

T

family moved from Monterey, La., area

MC NEELYsaid he got NegrpFile where original is located i‘fnotattached
) IFOIA(b)7 - (D)

Meeting of Const. Crusaders and Committee for

VIOLENCE OR REVOLUTIONARY ACTIVITIES WERE NOT DISCUSSED.

* INDIVIDUALS DESIGNATED BY AN ASTERISK (*} ONLY ATTENDED A MEETING AND DID NOT ACTIVELY PARTICIPATE.

Quality Education held at Ferriday, La.

INFORMATION CONTAINED YN THIS REPORT SHOULD_BE_PROPERLY”

C:)- Jackson (RM)
- 137-2444, R, J. GLOVER)
- 157-5206, SDG)
10- New Orleans

FOIA(L)7 - (D)

1-62- , minutemen)
{1-157-6542, SDG)
(1-157-36, NORMAN HEAD)
{(1-157-3784, E, D, MORACE)
{1~-157-3489, R. J. GLOVER})
(1-157-4804, PAUL TOLBERT)
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Alexandria, La.
9/9/69

SILVER DOLLAR GRUP AND RACIAL SITUATION, FERRIDAY, LA,

There was a meeting of the Citizens for Constitutional
Government at the home of E, D, MORACE, at'Ferriday. La., on the
night of 9/4/69. Attending were FOUNT MC NEELY, WESLEY WARREN,

E. D. MORACE, J, B, TEMPLE, PAUL TOLBERT, and two employees of the
Ford Garage at Ferriday, BUSTER ROWE, and HAROLD SPIVY,

During the meeting 'MC NEELY was seen to approach MORACE
confidentially and say that he was having trouble with a Negro family
in the Monterey, La., area. This family has children attending the
white school and riding on a school bus either driven by one of the
CALHOUN boys or on which the CALHOUN children were riding. MORACE
told MC NEELY not to mention the matter there as ROWE, TEMPLE and -
SPIVY thought the meeting waé non-violent,

The men discussed the first issue of their newspaper and
decided to.make the first issue a one page sheet. They placed some
‘part of the constitution in the paper and an advertisgment gbout a
rally of the Committee for Quality Education at the bﬁll pﬁrk in
Ferriday; on 9/7/69. |

It was decided that PAUL TOLBERT would have the paper printed
on the mimaagraph machine at Natchez, Miss., and 311 6! thglmen woulq

-1 -
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return to MORACE's home on the afternoon of 9/6/69, to pick up
copies and distribute them.

On 9/6/69,about .-5:00 PM, TOLBERT brought abat 2500 copies oi
the one page newspaper to the home of MORACE, These weré given oﬁt t<
'MORACE, TOLBERT, BUSTER ROWE, and SPIVY,

About 8:30 PM, FOUNT MC NEELY came to MORACE's home and got
500 copies of the newspaper to distribute in the Monterey, La., area.
MC NEELY told MORACE he had taken care of the Negro family and théy
had moved out of the Monterey, La., schoecl area. MéRACE asked how he
accoﬁplished this and MC NEELY said he got the owner of the
Aproperty where the Negro lived totalk to the Negro family.

On 9/6/69 after 8:30 PM, E, D. MORACE and NORMAN HEAD were
observed to distribute copies of the one page newspaper in t he Ferrid:
La., area, That night about 10:00 PM, HEAD called his son-in-law and
had hjm to come to MORACE's house. There HEAD and MORACE gof the
son;1n§1aw in a car and confronted him with information that the
SOn;in;Iaw had turned in MORACE to the "Feds" for having a Russian
"burp gun, "

On 9/8/69, R, J. GLOVER and E, D, MORACE met at the home of
MORACE. GLOVER has talked to HEAD and was aware that MORACE and HEAD
had confronted HEAD's Son;in-law. GLOVER said the wife of JAMES LEE

told him that a man who works at Gibson's in Natchez, worked for the

-2 -
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"Feds'". GLOVER said he ieﬁeure this is HEAD's son;in:law,

MOR4CE and GLOVER talked of the vandalism at schools in
Ferriday, the yrev1ous night They said that none of their men were.
involved and it must have been done by juvenilee

There was a rally of the Citizens for Quality Educatlon
at the ballpark in Ferriday, at 2:00 PM, on 9/7/69 _About 2000 people
were there. There was a. vote as to whether or not to boycott the

schools znd all but about eleven peOple voted for the boycott. :.Dr;

" TROSCLATIR wag in charge of the meeting A Methodist minister opposed -

boycott, but was booed from the speaker’s stand.

There was an emergency meeting of the Citizens‘for Quality

Education held at the School Board Office at Vldalia La' from about

3:30 to 5:00 PM, on 9/9[69 This meeting was announced over the

local radio station, but. Dr TROSCLAIR who was in attendance said he
did not call the meeting., There were many women and about ten men
there, TEOSCLAYTR said the Boycott would have to be.called off because
of the vandizlizm at'the'echooi in Ferriday, the night before. The
women objecied to calling‘offgtoe boycott. 1t was decided to meet on
9/10/69, a2t & time and plaoe to be announced by radio on 9/19/69.

There WAS 1o Miﬂutemen activity duricg the past week.

DocId: 59161006 FPage T8
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Diate prepared
9/5/69
Bate raceived Received from (nene or symbol number} | Received by )
8/26/69 FOIA(b)7 - (D) ' SA JAMES A. WOOTEN
Method of delivary (check anpropriate biocks) .
m!n person Eby telephone Dbyrmall ‘ Cjorolly Drecordinq device [ weitten by Innfurmcmt

1f orally furnished und reduced to wrninq by Agent:. Date of Report

Date v
Dictaed  BLD_87ZT/69 e /ipb : 8/26/69
’ Lo Dme(s') of activity
L Transcribed 9/ 5[ 69 . . - - .
Authenticated .‘ K ’ ' 3/ 20—26/69

by Informant

Brief description of activily or material

SDG members think son-in-law of NORMAN HEAD

is ¥BI plant. R. J. GLOVER now has the
_Russian Burp Gun. Citizens for Const., Govt,

failed to print newspaper on 8/25/69 and File where origingl is jocated 1f not attachod
CLOVER is having one written. No Minuftemen r 1 :
activity. Backgrounlon R, J. GLOVER set forth F?IA(b)7 B (P)

Remarks: ‘ ‘ .

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT SHOULD BU CAREFULLY
PARAPHRASED, SHOULD IT BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF FUTURE
REPORTS, 1N ORDER 10 FULLY PROTECT THE IDENTITY OF THE

INFORMANT .

—r———

Cg;L Jackson (1 - 62~2) (Minutemen)
' (1 - 157-52086) (SDG)
)= 7~ Glover)
8 - New Orléans| FOIA(b)7 - (D) ;
(1 - 62-3395) (Minutemen)
(1 - 157-6542) (SDG) ;
(1 - 157-3489)(R. J. Glover)
(1 -~ 157-3611) {Kenreth Normau Head)
{1 - 157-3784)(E. D. Morace)
(1 - 157~ )(J. B. Temple, Vldalla, La.)
{1 - 157-5133) (Racist Situation - Ferrlday, La, )
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Block Stamp
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Alexandria, Louisiana
August 26, 1969

MINUTEMEN

The Ferriday-Natchez Unit of the Minutemen has

been completely inactive during the past week.

SILVER DOLLAR GROUP (SDG) AND MINUTEMEN

E. D. MORACE and KENNETH NORMAN HEAD met at the
home of HEAD near'Ferriday, Lduisiana, on the night of
August 22, 1969, and diécﬁssed the son-in-law of HEAD, who
is employed at Gibson's, Natches, Mississippi, and whosé
name is KAHL.. They discussed why the son-in-law told
authorities about MORACE having possession of the Russian
“"Burp Gun.'" HEAD said hé'thinks his son-in-law has been
working for the FBI fof.a long time. HEAD said that several
years ago, R. J. GLOVER, THOR TOﬁGESON, TOMMIE JONES, and
HEAD took the picture of JEFFERSON DAVIS ai the Jefferson
Davis Hospital, Natchez, Mississippi, and replaced it with
a picture of MARTIN LUTHER KING. Later the FBI interviewed
HEAD and HEAD now knows that his son-in-law told the FBI.

HEAD said that his son-in-law recently tried to
set a trap fér CHARLES D, SMITH, by telling SMITH the
identity of a white man and Negro woman in Natchez, who
ware meseting, and where they were meeting. SMITH drove by

the place and saw an FBI car so knew it was a trap.
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HEAD said there was one thing his son-in-law did
not tell the FBI and thétoﬁéﬁ,hbout the time R. J. GLOVER,
HEAD, and his.ébn-in;iaﬁlﬂﬁfﬁééydoﬁﬁ the train depot at
Roxie, or Meadville, MisSiséibpi. MORACE asked why the
depot was burned and HEAD said it was one of GLOVER's ideas.
HEAD said that all his son-in-law did was to drive the car.

On Satgrdﬁm Aﬁgﬂst 23, 1969, R, J. GLOVER contacted
E. D. MORACE at the Ford Gafﬁgelin.Ferriday, Louisiana.
GLOVER inquired_about thé son-in-law of HEAD and MORACE
told GLOVER of the son-in-law tufning him, MORACE, in for
having the Russian "Burbﬂﬁpp}ﬂ .GLOVER'said he now had the
Russian "Burp Gun":ﬁack‘in;his}bdséession. He said they
would watch the son;ih—;awjof.HEAD‘in the future and not

f{rust him.

CITIZENS FOR-CONSTITUTIONAL GOVERNMENT

On the-night'offAhéﬁ§£ 25, 1969, R. J. GLOVER,
E. D. MORACE, J. B, TEMPLE, and an unidentified man who
was with TEMPLE met at the home of E. D. MORACE at Ferriday,
Louisiana. The purpose of thé.hegting was to print the
first issue of the neWépapef planned by the organization.

MORACE said‘he had fecgived work from a son of
PAUL TOLBERT that day ahd‘PAULNSaid the material did not
come in and they could hot'priht the first issue until
the material arrived.: MOﬁACE said he contacted FOUNT

2
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MC NEELY of the Monterey-Black River area on August 24,
1969, and MC NEELY said he could not attend the meeting the

nexf night. MORACE said he thinks MC NEELY favors a more
violent approach to the school integration problem.

GLOVER said the group did not have to wait for
material as he could get the man in Mississippi, who wrote
"The White Sentinel" to write the first issue of the news-
paper on a stencil. TEMPLE then explained to GLOVER what
thef wanted in the first issue. He said it should set
forth the constitution and amendments and then work into
the school integration being illegal. TEMPLE told GLOVER
to stick to facts and not to urge violence or illegal action
or thej all might be arrested .

R. J. GLOVER

R. J. GLOVER is again staying with his stepscn in
Natchez, Mississippi, durirg the week and going home to

his wife in Kentwood, Louisiana, on weekends.

3%
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HY¥ 5013

Alexandria, Louisiana
September 3, 1969

SILVER DOLLAR GROUP AND MINUTEMEN

-

KENNETH NORMAN HEAD and E. D. MORACE, Minutemen
and SDG members met on the night of August 30, 1969,

HEAD gaid that he and R, J. GiOVER have obtained a new

" autematic wesapon that will work if they can find one

part for it. HEAD said he has set a trap for his s@né
in-law by telling him ;iggzéé;;éﬁégi;é?w had the Russian
Machine Cun under his bed and that it g%s rebored into

a .45 caliber gun and was working g@@&.-‘HEAD said

if he iy interviewed by the " ede” he will know his

son-in-law is working for the "Féds".

HEAD spoke of the time about four years ago,

when he helped R. J. GLOVER and TROR TORGESON of

Natchez, Mississippi, burglarize an oil field supply
o S .
place and they obtained dynamite, caps, and primer-

cord. WEAD gaid CLOVER took ail of the explosives
and he is tired of all of the explosives being'taken

to Misgissippi. HEAD suggssted that a place be fiwed

to hide explosives in Loulsisama.

MORACE sneke of the Minutemen and said he

wAE not even receiving mail frem the organization now.
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HEAD said it was better ¢to have no acfivity for awhilé.
R. J. GLOVER was observed to drive to the home

of E.'D. MORACE at Férriday, i@hisi&n&; on September 1,

1969; about 7:30 PM. GLOVER would not leave his pickup

truck as he said he could not lock it. MORACE entered

the truck and was shown a book or pamphlet which pictured

automatic weapons for sale. CLOVER was overheard to

say that he and KENNETH HEAD had already.bought a

Thompson .45 caliber sub-machine gun from this sour;e{'

He said it had a part missing, but he and HEAD fixed -

it and now only needed & clip. He told MORACE to‘obtain

*‘;;;_;;E‘MORACE said he would if he could use the gun

for awhile. |
GLOVER,guégeste& that MORACE ¢@uld steal a

¢lip from the home of BUD SPINKS, Chief of Police,

@i&éiia, L@ﬁisiana,‘ag SPINKS had two weapons and

four ¢lips at his home. CLOVER said he wanted MORACE

to accompany him to obtain expl@éives which he and

0N WILKENSON had buried in a cemetery near Natchez.

ue said they would have to go at night.

RACTAL SYTUATION,
FERRIDAY, LOUISIANA

R. J. CLOVER asked E. D. MORACE on September 1,
, 2 ) -
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1969, if the Citizens for Constitutional Government was:
holding.the weekly meeting that night. MORACE said that
PAUL TOLBERT had called and did not have any literature
to print as yet. Also J. B. TEMPLE had called énd s;id
that he had obtained some éood literature at Mobilé,
Aiabama, and wanted a meeting called for the night of
September 4, 1969, to print the first newspaper.

There was & meeting of the Citizens for Quality
Education at the REA Building; Ferriday, Louisiana,
oﬁ the hight of September 2, 1969, and there were
about 300 people there. Dr. GERALB TROSCLAIR made a
t#lk. Some members of the crowd ﬁrged & boycott of
the schools, but TROSCLAIR said wait until after the
state meeting of leaders at Alexandria, Louisiana, on
Sepéember 6, 1969. TROSCLAIR called for a rally at
the ball park in Ferriday, on Sunday afternoon Sept;
“ember 7, 1969 at 2:30 PM.

After the meeting TROSCLAIR was observed teo
talk to E. D. MORACE. TROSCIAIR asked MORACE about
v TGEtings he had been holding &n& inquired if the
““sn wag iuvolved. WMORACE said his orgenization was
the Constitutional Crusaders and was made up of former

kiansmen. MORACE and TROSCLAYR agreed that to have
3
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the klan openli connected with the present organizations
would not be good. TROSCLAIR asked MORACE to print some
handbills annoﬁncing the rallyron September 7, 1969, and

to distribute them. MORACE said he would discuss it

with his organization on the night of September 4, 1969,
and if his organization agreed they would do it. TROSCLAIR,
" furnished MORACE with a sampie handbill to be printed,

but source was not near enough to read the handbill.

- 4% -
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OFTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDTTION
GSA FPMR (4 CFR) 101-11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum

TO : SAC, Jackson (157-2444) DATE: 9-8-69
VFROM : Director, FBI (157-2695)

SUBJECT: RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER
RACIAL MATTERS - (KLAN)

ReNOlet 5-29-69 and report of SA Norman H. Stutte
7-11-69 at Jackson,

Relet set out a lead for Jackson to submit an up-
to-~date report and recommendations to the Bureau concerning
the inclusion of subject on the Security Index as well as
the Agitator Index. Since the date of relet, Jackson has
submitted rereport but has not submitted recommendations as
requested by re New Orleans letter, The Bureau desires that
Jackson and New Orleans submit appropriate recommendations
regarding captioned subject for his inclusion on thé Agitator
Index. The Bureau does _not-.desire that a recommendation be

" made for Glover's inclusion on the Security Index.

Jackson promptly advise the Bureau and New Orleans,
after which New Orleans should submit:the requested recommenda-
tion for the Agitator Index.

1 - New Orleans (157-3489)

(57 . oudif - 43
SEARCHED umy_T

SEP1 U 1969

. 14
@'L
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e Relet Bet out : .
to-date report ‘and recommendations to the Bureau- concerning *%*
the “inclusion of: subject -on-.the. Security Index ‘as ‘well as, -“gij
' the -Agitator Index; *Bince” the date of: relet; -Jackson has S :
submitted reweport but’ has. not- ‘submitted recommendations as. '*m‘f L
requested by’ re»ﬁew,OTIGans letter.. The Buresu desires- that P
. Jackson and New ‘Orlcans submit _appropriate - recommendations Ve
regarding captioned lubaect for. his\inclusion on- the Agitator*' -

- Index. -The Buregu does: not: desire that’a récommendation: ba
made for Glover '8 1nclusion on the Security Indexﬂ:- gi.
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'-\-,; o ’ .
o Jackson promptly advise the Bureau“and Néw Orleans,n

atter ‘which Néw Orlesns-should suhmit :the: reqnested recommenda-l«

tion for the Agitator Index. .1
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Cover Sheet for Informant Report or M_L.T
FD-306 (Rev. 3-13-68)

Date prepared

g8/19/69

Date received Received from {name or symbol number}

8/13/69 FOTA(b)7 - (D)

Received by

SA JAMES A. WOOTEN

Method of delivery (check appropriate blocks}
XXj in person [] by telephone [C7] by mail  [Jorally

[ recording device [T7] written by Informant

If orally furmshed and reduced to writing by Agent:

Date of Report

Date .
Dictated 8/14/69 o kam 8/13/69
Date(s) of activity
N 8/19/69
ranscribe
8/7/69
by ararmant. 8/13/69

Brief description of activity or material

R. J. GLOVER got Russian Machine Gun

MORACE furnish FOUNT MC NEELY with

back from NORMAN HEAD. HEAD and E. D.

File where original is located ifnot attached

newspaper in Concordia Parish, La.

Iiterature and MC NEELY will help print

FOIA(b)7 - (ﬁ)

VIOLENCE OR REVOLUTIONARY ACTIVITIES WERE NOT DISCUSSED.

* INDIVIDUALS DESIGNATED BY AN ASTERISK (*) ONLY ATTENDED A MEETING AND DID NOT ACTIVELY PARTICIPATE.

set forth.

Opposition to school integration remains
political or disorpanized. Source has no
information on Minutemen contacts in New
Orleans, La. Background on E.D. MORACE

TNFORMATION CONTATINED IN THIS REPORT MUST BE PARAPHRASED

IN' ORDER TO PROTECT THE IDENTITY OF SOURCE.

PIES: B
Jackson N,

1-62-2 }"vL/,(MINUTEMEN)
(T-157-2444 “"{R.* J. CLOVER)
8=New Orlesns
FOIA ()7 - (D)

1-62-3395 {MINUTEMEN)
1-157-3489  (R.J. GLOVER)
1-157-3784  (E.D. MOPACE)
1-157=3611 (Kﬂhmnﬂn \dvmmw HEAD)

#0

1-157- (FOV
1-91-3563 (RO 7 *:”ﬂGHF
1-157-8133  {(RACT . <VTIATION
FER:Pa . 00
JAV/kam
(10)

5013 Docld:f9161006  Page 90

Block Stamp

157 - cdedafa) 437

LerunbD INDEXED




HY¥ 5013

Alexandria, Louisiana
Aupust 13, 1969

STLVER DOLLAR GROUP AND KLAN

KENNETH NORMAN HEAD and E. D. MORACE met at
MORACE's residence at Ferriday, Louisiana, on the night
of August 12. 1969. HEAD said he had been on vacation
and MORACE said he was gone for three days the week before
on a vacation trip to Houston, Texas. HEAD said he had
talked to R. J. CLOVER and GLOVER told him that he had
in fact obtained the Russian Machine Gun from where
it was hidden at HEAD's house. HEAD said he told GLOVER
the gun was no good‘and should be ﬁumped in the lake
before someone got into trouble with it. GLOVER answered
that the gun had proved out many a good man and he would
keep it to test his men.

HEAD said that it appears that GLOVER can
have the newspaper printed for only the cost of the
paper. As soon as J. B. TEMPLETON is well the group
will get together and make further plans to start the
newspaper.

HEAD furvizt=d YOPAOE with about 1500 coples

of "The White Sentire? &3 told him that a good man

47

would come by and =ich thess copies up and distribute
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them in Concordia Parish.

On August 13. 1969, about 11:30 AM, FOUNT
MC NEELY from the Black River;Monterey, Louisiana area
contacted E. D. MORACE and stated he had been told he
éould obtain reading material from him. MORACE furnished
him with the literature left by HEAD and MC NEELY said
he would distribute it in the Monterey. Louisiana area.
MC NEELY said he had talked to J. B. TEMPLETON about
the newspaper they pianned to print and he wanted to
help. MORACE agréed to let MC NEELY know when the
next meeting would be held. MC NEELY told MORACE not
to telephone him, but to drive to his home and let
him know. MC NEELY said the_newspaﬁer could help to
reoréanize the klan in the Mohterey, Louisiana area.

MINUTEMEN

There has been no Minutemen acfivity in the
Vidalia-Ferriday, Louvisiana area in the past tgo weeks.,

Source has no information about any Minutemen
contacts iﬁ the New Orleans., Louisiana area. DON
WILKENSON. Commander, Ferriday-Natchez unit of the
Minutemen was once heard to say he thought there was
once 5 unit of ths *inutemen in New Orleans.

RALIAL SYTUATION, FERRIDAY, TA.
2 .
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The opposition to school integration in
the Ferriday; Louisiana area remains unorganized, except
for political opposition. The Committee foeruality
Education is active and will take pért in a rally at
Baton Rouge, Louisiana, at 2:00 PM, Saturday, August 16,
1969.

On August 13, 1969, Dr. GERALD B. TROSCLAIR,
a physician at Ferriday, Louisiana, was observed to con;
tact E. D. MORACE at the Ford Garage, Ferriday. TROSCLAIR
was overheard to tell MORACE he needed some circulars
put out that date and he had heard that MORACE had
an organization that could do this. MORACE told
TROSCLAIR he could get the circulars out, but not on
short notice. TROSCLAIR was observed to give MORACE
about 25 circulars and TROSCLAIR said he would hire
some boys to put ocut the rest.

TROSCLAIR and MORACE talked of the rally in
Baton Rouge, and MORACE said he had to work until
noon and could not leave Ferriday, at 10:00 AM, MORACE
and Dr. TROSCLAIR went to see the manager of the Fort
Carage and when tt== »aturned said 21l employees of the
garage would be reisssed for *the rally in Baton Rouge.

The circivis+~a TRTOCAT was giving out reads
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E. D. MORACE

The new address of E, D. MORACE in Ferriday,
Louisiana, is 407 Tennessee and his new home telephone

number in Ferriday is 757-8386.
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| 8/1/69
‘Date received Received from (name or symbol number) - Received by .
7/23/69 FOTA(b)7 - (D) | -~ " | 8A JAMES A, WOOTEN [

Method of delivery (check appropriate blocks)

EK] in person |:|by telephone :lby mail Domlly _:].recording device

|
)

[ written by Informant
¥

1f orally furnished and reduced to writing by Agent:,.

Date

Dictated 7/24/69

to slt

Date of Report

7/23/69

Transeribed 8/1/69 ‘

Authenticated

by Informant

Brief description of activity or material

. E.D,MORACE and NORMAN HEAD have not yet dis-

tributed copies of '"The White Sentinel”.
GILOVER has Minutémen:literature asking for

Date(s}) of activity

7/17/69 - 7/23/69

contributions for defense of ROBERT DE H .
cannot locate Russian Machine Gun.pUG.

File where original is located if not attached

FOTA(b)7 - (D)

BXXXXX Newspaper planned by J. B. TEMPLETON.

Remarks :
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Alexandria, la.
. July 23, 1969

SILVER DOLLAR GROUP AND MINUTEMEN:

R, J. GLOVER contacted E. D. MOﬁACE at the Ford
Garage, Forriday, Louisiana, at'bout 3:66'pm; on Thursday,
July 17, ‘1969, GLOVER wanted to know if ﬂﬁmcopies of "The
White Sentinel” he had left with MORACE and HEAD had been
delivered. MORACE stated he had his copies rolled up ready
for delivery and that they filled a large plastic garbage
sack. He said they had not been delivered because of rain.

GLOVER asked MORACE to accompany him some evening
to pick up eipmosives and:MORACE agreed,

| GILOVER exhibited some‘literature from Minutemen

headquarters.askimg for contribdtions for the defenée of
'ROBERT DE PUGH. For each ten cent or twenty-five cent
contribution inztructions would be sent from Minutemen .
headquarters a3 to how te make guﬁp@wd@r or some kind of
.explosive. For a fifty g@nt qomtribuﬁion, Minutemen head-
quarters @@Hl& furnish the address of where to order paris Lo
convert a carblan imnto a automatic weapon,

GLOVER was wpsst over the CHARLES EVERS inaugura-

tion. Ye bad beow told by the son-in-law of NORMAN HEAD
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that a Xaegro group of "rangors” had been at the inauguratilon
carring sawatleo gh@ﬁgumg and other weapons, HEAD's son-ln-
law was a member of the auvziliary pgelice in Nafchez.

GLOVER bad read ar account in the Natchez News-
paper of & gpesch made by a policeman about efforts to dise
rupt the EVERS imauguratmon; but did not feel this indicated
a leak in his orpanization. GLOVER stated that he was told
of the Natchsn Poline f@ll@wimg him and talking of him om
the police radio on thé night of the inauguration. He said

gromin-law of the former sheriff ORPELL

[

that two sisters or zis:
ANDERS have police radio raceivers and one of them works ag
the tire plact znd told kim.

EENNETH NORMAN HEAD was visited by E. D, MORACE
on the evening of July 22, 1969, after HEAD told MORACE he

wanted to see: bim at that time. HEAD spoke of the Rusgian

Machine Guw belomging to GLOVER., Yo said he had hiddsn the

gun ifeg the wieds behind hiszs house snd when he went to get

it on July 43, 196%, it wa= gone. EEAD did pot know if

CLOVER mot it frvm the hilding placses or 1f someone found it.
Abowh $:45 PM, J. B. TEMPLETON, Vidalia, Louisziausa,

the fowmer Exaliled Cyolops of the klan im Vidalia, arrived
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at the HEAD regidence. TEMPLETOY zald thaet they should sitamt
printing a nowspaper against the Negroeg and covmunilzts.
TEMPLETON told ¥ORACE to locate the old kilanm ¥imeograph
machine and some paper wm41L he and HEAD would start filandisg
sSoMme am@im@ommhmant liﬁ@rmtwre o wopF. IT was agreed thatl
the men would meet again at HEAD's residente on the wnight

of July 27, 1960, and that each would brizg T or momd mBD,
HEAD was to bripg men from Ferriday, Louvlslana, TEMPLENOX
would bring men fixom Vidalla, louilsiama, whils MORATE wouwld

getl two or more men from nearby ¥omterey, louwlslans, arsa.
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Cover Sheet for Informant Reporf or 'ial
FD-306 (Rev. 6-2-67)

Date preparad

7/23/69

Date received Received from (name or symbol number) Received by

SA JAMES A. WOOTEN

7/16/69 | roram)7 - (o) |

Method of dcli\mry (check appropriate blocks)

E‘ in person ] by telephone [ by mail — ordlly ™M recording device

[Jwritten by Informcn‘l_

1f orally furnished and reduced to writing by Agent:.

Date of Report

Date
Dictated rd 7/17/69 to kmt 7/16/69
7/23/69 Date(s) of activity

Transeribed

Authenticated
by Informant

7/10/69 i, 7/16/69

Brief description of activity or material

R. J. GLOVER furnishes E.D. MORACE & KENNETH
NORMAN HEAD with supply of "The White Sentinel"

to distribute, Feelings running high among

white people in Concordia Parish,la.,over
school integration. Minutemen Unit 1733 cofficen

File where

s \.._\.‘

have no infe on GEORGE MILO CLEVELAND.

ched
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Alexandria, Louisiana,
July 16, 1969

SILVER DOLLAR GRQUP

R. J. GLOVER‘%as obsérved to drive to the resi:
dence of KENNETH NORMAN HEAD on Lake Concordia, Ferriday,
Louisiana, on the.afternoon_of Jﬁly 15, 1969. GLOVER had
a large amount of anti:Negro liferatura This liferature
was a one page sheet called "The White Sentinel.” It was
similar to, but not identical to the one page sheet that
GLOVER had distributed two weeks earlier, GLOVER said he
had 15,000 copies of this literature and gavé-HEAD a large
supply, probably 5,000 copies.

After GLOVER had been at the HEAD residence a
short time E, D. ﬁORACE was observed torarfive, GLOVER
gave MORACE ab;ut S,GOO copies of the literature aﬁd

suggested that both HEAD and MORACE distribute the sheets

by relling them up, plécing a rubber band en them and

throwing them out of a moving car. GLOVER said he had two

other persons to see and left,

The one page literature was as follows:
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S.ot -7 @ THR VEIIE SENTLNED Q- .
what is our condition today?ec<If we abtempt Lo move forward we are

Jiterally chained ©o the body of a festering Black Deathl The bureau-

crptic dictatoeship of HEW has pub all Anglo-Saxons under the heel of .

the Negre; and all our Southern Statss in hig clutches. Our city,

county and parish governments are debauched Dy his vote. His Insclence
threatens our womanhood, and ouc chlldren are on tho doorstep to the
next to grentest loss the world has ever known. EXTERMINATION... Shall
we allow Negro toughs %o bsat, cub and sssault our children??? Shall
ve longer tolerate Wegro inspectors of white schools; and Negroea in
charge of white institutions? &hall we longer tolerate the arrest of
white women by Negro officers ana thelr trial before Regro maglstrates?y
Ist the manhood cf the Aryan race with ibts four thousand yeara of
authentic history answer that quoestiont It is no longer a guestion of
bad government. It is a question of impossible government. We lag

"behind the age dragging the decaying corpse to which we are chained.
"WHO SHALL DELIVER US FROM THE BODY O THIS DBATHTY

Hear we, msn of my-race; Norman and Celt, Angle and Saxon, Dane and
Prank, Hugvenot and German mertyr bloodt The hour has struck when we
rmust rise in our might, break the chains that bind us to this corrup-.
tion, strike down the Negro as a ruling posger, and restore to our
children their birthright, which we received, a priceless legacy, from
our fathersbd I believe 1In Godl's call to our race Lo do Hla viork In
history. What other races failed to do, you wrought in this continen~
tal wilderness, fighting pesstllence, hunger, cold; wild beasts, and
savage hordeg, until out of it all has grown the mightiest naticn of
the carth. "IS THE NEGRO WORTHY TO RULE OVER YOU®" Ask history. The
African has held one fourth of this globe for 3000 years. He has nover
taken one step in progress or rescuved one Jungle from the ape end the
sdder, except as the slave of a guperior racCd.se

The corruption of hils presence in our body politic is beyond tha _

. .._bower of reckoning. - We-drove the -Carvpet~baggor frem ou¥ midst, but tho
Scalawag, our native product, is elways with uvs to fatten on this cor-
rupbtion and brecd death to society. The Carpst-~bagger wms a wolf, the
Scalawag is & hyens. The one was a highwayman, the other a sneake.e

Shall our fubuwrs be Anglo~Saxon or liulaettotf That is the gquestion
before you. Natlons are made by men, not by paper consititubions and
paper ballots. We are noit free because we have a Constitubion. We
have a Constitution becauvse our ploneer rfathers who cleared the wilder-
ness and dared the might of kings,; were freomen...If you can make mon
out of paper, then it is possible with a scratch of 2 pen in the hand
of a madman to transform by ity magic a millon slaves into & miliion
kingse We grant the Negro the right Lo life, liverty and the pursuit
of happiness 1f he can be happy without exercising kingship over the
Agg10~8axon race; or d?agging us down to his level, But if he can not
ﬁlnd happiness except in lording it over & superior race, let hin look
for gpother world in which tc¢ rule. ‘Yhere ig nobt room for both of us . .
O tn}a continent: It took Spain 300 yearas to expell the Moors, VWhen

- the time comes the Anglow-Saxon can do in one contury what the Spaniaxd
did in eight. We have basen congratulated on our selfrestraint wunaer
t@e awvful provacation of the pest hundred and fowr yearse. Thers is a
Limit beyonq Whigh'we dare not go, for at this point, self-restraint
becomes pudillienimous and means the loss of manhooGoese _

I-ask you, ny people freemen...to rise todey and make good your righ-
to livel The time fer platitudes is paste Ieot us as men face the

- world and say what we meane '

: "ﬂnip is a white man's government, conceived by white men, and main-
talned by white men through every ysar of its histoey...and by the Gcd
of our Fathers 1t shall be rulsd by white wen until the Arch-~angel

shall call the end of timec" 9 L . -
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SCHOOL INTEGRATION, CONCORDIA PARISH, LOUISIANA

Feelings are running high among the white people
of Concordin Parish; Louisiana. Some persons have been
heard te remark fheyuwill kill every Negro they see
rather than accept the HEW plan for school integration.

GEORGE MILO CLEVELAND

Snurce inquired of E. D« MORACE Squad Leader
for Louisiana Minutemen Unit 1733 Ferrlday, Lou131ana :
Natchez, M1351331pp1, abaut GEORGE MLLO CLEVELAND and
MYRON J. LANCON of the Morgan City, Loulslana area.

MORACE sald that these men are unknown to officers of

Minutemen Unit 1733.
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“5;fﬁlexandri@9 Louis iang
July 7, 1969.
CEme e f

" CHARLES EVERS INAUGURAL BALL
“NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI, 7/7/69

‘\ On Saturday morning, July 5, 1969, R, J, GLOVER,
c@me by the Ford Garage, Ferriday, L@uisianag whers E, D,

MORAQE was w@rking. GLOVER was in a green Cadillac

beloﬁging to| Iand was with him,

While went to 2 loczl st@re GIOVER and

MORACE talked., GLOVER asked MORACE if he bad the time
boanb device built yet @nd_MQRAGE said it would be ready
by 5:00 P.X. GLOVER said he would contmct MORACE at home
later that day. |

Op the same day about 1:00 P.M,, R, J. GLOVER
and CHARLES D, SMITH of Natchez, HMississippi, arrived
at the home of E, D, MORACE at Vidalia, Louisiana, in
the 1953 blue-gresn coleored Mercury, of SHITH, The three

men went for s ride in the Mercury. They drove to Natchesz,
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Mississippi, and out the steam plant road which goes
by the steam plant, an electric booster station to the
home of SMITH and drove it in a little less th&é four
minutes. They also drove the distance in SMITH’s 1969
white Chevrolet. GLOYER said they could shoot the
. transformers on the station and black out all of Natchez,
including the inaugural Wl of CHARLES EVERS, Then they
could hold up at SMITH'’s house for & few hours,

GLOVER mentioned that if this plan failed they
could always go to near Ferriday, Louisiana, where the
electric power line creosses the Mississippi River into
Natchez. BHe said that one time these wires fell and all
of Natchez, was without electric power. He noted thet
the wres c¢ross the levee near the mnting csmp of
MORACE.

GLOYVER needed a car to drive to Kentwood,
Louilsisana, and SMITH loaned him the 1953 Mércury. SMITH
was later overheard to say that GLOVER left the car péfked
by Sesrs in Natchez, after it quit running and GLOVER had
to get his step%@n to drive him to Kentwood, L@uisi@n@, where

his wife was,
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Cn July 7, 1969, about 8:45 4. M,, R, J, GLOVER
and CHARLES D, SMITH contacted E, D, MORACE st the Ford Gerage
in Natchez., They were in GLOVER's 1963 white colorsd
Oldsmobile bearing Louisiana License Number 23 L 289,
MORACE handed CLOVER the time bomb device and GLOVER
placed it in the rear seat of his car snd looked at it,

The device was made from an old stapdard sized home s lawsm
clock which had two small bells on the top @md a small
hamﬁ@r between the bells which caused the ¢lock to

alarm. MKORACE had attached a six wolt battery to ths clock.
There were two wires running from the battery. - One wire
was attached to & bell on the clock and the other wire

was attached to the hammer,. Both wires extended om past
the bell and bammer. MORACE said that all GLOVER hed to
do was attach the ends of the two wires to mﬁ electrie
blasting <¢ap and when the clock started to alamm the
current would reach the cap and set it off, MORACE said
GLOVER would have to furnish the cap and dynmmit@. GLOVER
sajd that 4,000 National CGuardsmen were called to N&téh@z,

and it would be hard to do asything.

H¥ 5013 DocId:59161006 Page 107



About 5:45 P.M,, op July 7, 1969, GLOVER picksd
MORACE up at his home in GLOVER's white Dldsmébile‘@nd
they drove to Natchez, Mississippl. GLOVER stopped at
tne.James Ammoco Station on the bypass and asked Mr, JAMES
if he could find him four or five good men for that nigh‘ﬁ:i.
JAMES said it wovld take several hours. They then drove
to the home of THOR TORGESON, but TORGESON was working
that night. GLOVER said be would try TOMMIE JONES, but
JONES would probsdy be too chicken, -

MORACE and GLOVER were c¢bserved to enter Tiny
Lewis Barbeque Place in Natchez, and stay for about one
balf hour. They then drove to the home of CHARLES D,
SMITH and picked up SMITH, I

SMITH said that tbhree ""Feds"™ had visited him
that day and told him he bettef keep the peace. The
three men drove by the booster station in Natchez; and
talked of how they should have had a man in the woods
behind the station. They saw many police cars and cars
with what GLOVER said were "Feds”, SMITH szid the wmen
he intended to get to help them th&t'night were called on

duty as National Guards and that every road was crawling

with officers and Mationsl Gua rdsmen,
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SMITH said that il sppeared that there werse too
HEny officéféffo try anything in Natchez, so thgy bad better
use the other plan and drive to the levee in Nat@hez,
so they had better use the other plan znd drive to the
levee in Louisiana, and shoot the electric lines down.
The men were afrzid to carry guns in the car and GLOVER
suggested they go to MORSCE's home and get & rifle, MORACE
said he knew the "Feds" would be watching thers, They
decided to go to the home of KENNETH NORMEN HEAD where
GLOVER had two guns. They drove to HEAD's home on Lake
Concordia near Ferriday, Louisiana, ﬁrriving there @b@@t
8:30 P.M. GLOVER got out and talked to HE&D, but returmed
to the car without any guns. GLOVER sald he s&w @ car
parked on the levee newrby so the "Feds™ were watching
there also, The threswsn Jl.e:f'ft mnd-«;ﬁm ﬁ.u@ way away from
HEAD's house met am car which was parked with o man mﬁd
womgzn in it. GLOVER sald these were "Feds"” and there
vould ke @n@therhc@r walting when theyléea@ﬁed the bhighway.

Sure esough whem they reached the Videlia-Ferriday Highway
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there was a car with a whip Antenna parked., GLOVER let
MORACE off at his home snd drove SMITH to his home in
Nastchez, GLOVER let SMITH off and ssid that he bad to get
ready to go to work on the Midnight shift., SMITH sald

he was on the night shift also, GLOVER sszid that st

leazst they had given the "Feds™ a écare.

6%
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JN 157-2444

INFORMANTS :

JN T-1, JN T-2, and JN T-3 1is, FOIA(L)7 - (D)

JN T-4, JN T-5, and JN T-6 i FOIA(b)7 - (D)

ADMINISTRATIVE:

Extra copies of this report are being furnished
to New Orleans for dissemination to Secret Service, ICG,
NISO, and OSI.

. The investigative period of this report reflects
the dates of file reviews rather than the investigative
dates.

More  than one T symbol was used for the above
listed informants in order to further conceal the identities
of the informants. ‘

B
(COVER PAGE)
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Copy 1o:

Report of:

Date:

UNI.D STATES DEPARTMENT OF JigarTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 - U. S. Secret Service, New Orleans (RM)
1 - MIGp, New Orleans (RM)
1 - NISO, New Orleans (RM)

SA NORMAN H. STUTTE Ofic:  JACKSON
July 11, 1969

Ficld Office Filo #: 157-2444 . : Bureau File #:  157-2695

Title:

Character:

Synopsis: E

RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER

RACIAL MATTERS ~ KLAN;
INTERNAL SECURITY - MINUTEMEN

RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER maintains a permanent residence
at Kentwood, Louilsiana, and lives at various places
during the week at Natchez, Mississippi. He is employed
by Armstrong Tire and Rubber Company, Natchez. GLOVER
maintains membership with the Silver Dollar Group (SDG)
and also in Unit 1733 of the Minutemen. GLOVER HAS BEEN
DESCRIBED AS OUALTFIED IN THE USE OF EXPLOSIVES AND,
THEREFORE, SHOULD BE CONSIDERED ARMED AND DANGEROUS.

- P% =
DETAILS:

The following characterizations are attached in the
appendix section of this report:

Minutemen
Original Knights of the Ku Klux Klan (Loulsiana)
Silver Dollar Group (SDG) .
United Klans of America, Inc. (UKA)
" White Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of Mississippi

This document contains nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It Is the property of the FBI and ls loaned to
your agency; it and {ts contents are not to be distributed cutside your agency.
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I. BACKGROUND

A. Residence

, Permanent address is maintained at Route 3, Kentwood,
Louisiana. GLOVER maintains temporary residence during the
weekdays at Natchez, Mississippi, but at no one particular
place. At the present time, he is living at Oak and Rankin,
Natchez, Mississippi. ‘

B. Employment

Armstrong Tire. and Rubber Company, Natchez, Mississippi.

C. Position in Klan

GLOVER is one of the organizers and is considered
the leader of the Silver Dollar Group (SDG), a super Klan-
action group operating in Vidalia - Ferriday, Louisiana, and
Natchez, Mississippi. ’ PR

D. Automobile

A 1960 four-door white Oldsmobile bearing 1968-69
Louisiana License 23L289. GLOVER has also been observed in
a green 1964 Ford pickup.

E. Description

The following is a composite description of the
subject: '

Name "RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER

Aliases. Raleigh J. Glover,
Jack Glover, Red Glover
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JN 157-2444

Race

Sex

.Date of Birth .
Place of Birth
Height

Weight

Hair

Eyes
Complexion
Occupation

‘Residence

Education
Status of Health

Marital Status

White

Male

January. 10, 1922

St. Augustine, Texas
5 feet 8% inches

145 pounds

Red

Blue

Ruddy

Tire builder, Armstrong
Tire and Rubber Company,
Natchez, Mississippi
Route 3

Kentwood, Louisiana; alsco
Oak and Rankin

Natchez, Mississippi

6th grade

Receives ten percent dlsablllty

for injury of left knee under
VA file #C16831658
Married

II, AFFILIATION WITH KLAN OR OTHER HATE-TYPE GROUPS

.

On July 8, 1968, the subject was observed driving
a 1960 white Oldsmoblle bearlng 1968-69 Louisiana License
231.289. He was also observed driving this automobile on
June 10, 1969.

On March 14, 1968, JN T-3 advised that the burning
of the Head Start Center at Roxie, Mississippi, may have been
done by GLOVER, GLOVER and DON WILKINSON had driven to Roxie,
Mississippi, in a borrowed pickup truck and the truck subse-
quently got stuck.
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IN 157-2444

JN T-6 advised on March 18, 1968, that the subject
and DON WILKINSON had contacted E, D, MORACE on March 14, 1968,
to pull the pickup out of the mud where it was stuck near
. Roxie, Misgissippi. GLOVER said that he and WILKINSON were
on a mission when the truck got stuck but did not identify
the mission. '

On March 27, 1968, JN T-1 advised that although
GLOVER is not a known member of the Minutemen, the present
- leader, JAMES SCAROBOROUGH, has been making regular contacts
~with GLOVER., GLOVER allegedly was told by SCAROBOROUGH that
the Minutemen were in need of a Mimeograph machine and a
typewriter.

On April 9, 1968, JN T-5 advised that the subject
visited E, D, MORACE on April 2, 1968, and during the course
of the conversation, said there were sure to be riots all
summer and they must be ready to fight the Negroes.

On April 16, 1968, JN T-6 advised that GLOVER and
E. D, MORACE had met the previous day and had discussed the
Klan and the SDG. GLOVER furnished information regarding
the Town Marshal at Kentwood, Louisiana, having trouble with
a Negro recently who had shot at him. GLOVER also asked
MORACE if he wanted to go to Meadville, Mississippi, while
a certain Negro was in church and steal a :30-06 rifle from
him,

On April 24, 1968, JN T-1 advised that GLOVER met
with eight other persons at Morgan's Restaurant in Natchez,
Mississippi, for an informal gathering of Minutemen. GLOVER
said he found a buyer for an air conditioner that he plans
to steal.

On June 10, 1968, JN T-3 advised that GLOVER had
contacted DONALD WILKINSON shortly after the racial distur-
bance in Natchez, Mississippi, on June 2, 1968, and told

. WILKINSON he wanted him to find out how often and at what
times the freight trains traveled through Natchez. GLOVER
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JN 157-2444

mentioned that the train goes through the Negro section of
Natchez where the riot recently occurred and then proceeds
to Armstrong Tire and Rubber Company. GLOVER believes that
he can ride the train through the Negro section,; commit an
act of violence, and get out without being seen. WILKINSON
told GLOVER that he would assign JOHN BOSTIC and JAMES
SWILLEY to check out the train and see if this could be
done. ,

On June 25, 1968, JN T-4 advised that GLOVER and
E. D. MORACE discussed a plan to confuse local authorities
_in Natchez, Mississippi. GLOVER told MORACE to get nine
to fifteen men together and have them purchase khaki
uniforms, black ties, and black shoes and on Sunday, July 7,
1968, a private airplane would land at the airport in Natchez
and a friend of GLOVER's in full uniform of a Nazi Lieutenant
would get off the plane. MORACE's men would give the man in
the Nazi uniform a salute and all the men would get into two
cars, As they were driving away from the airport and before
they reached the highway, they would stop and all the men would.
change clothes.

. On July 16, 1968, JN T-6 advised that GLOVER was
trying to sell 400 rounds of new ,30-06 ammunition for $12
a hundred rounds. GLOVER did not say where he got the
ammunition except that he was trying to sell it for a friend.
GLOVER further advised that the uniforms had not come in and
- that if they did not come in soon, they would go ahead with
the project of having a man in a Nazi uniform land at the
Natchez airport. Glover said that the SDG should carry out
two other projects soon; one of these is the burglary of the
house of a white man who has several rifles and the other is
the burglary of the house of an un-named Negro.

On July 9, 1968, GLOVER said the plot concerning

the uniforms would have to be postponed as the arm bands and
caps had not arrived and he had re-ordered them.
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On July 22, 1968, JN T-3 advised that GLOVER had
contacted DON WILKINSON and E, D, MORACE and advised them
that their plan to land an unidentified individual dressed
in a Nazi uniform at the Natchez - Adams County Airport
would have to be postponed inasmuch as the pilot who was
to fly this man to Natchez was not available.

Further, GLOVER gave WILKINSON two pamphlets he
had obtained from some Nazi and on July 6, 1968, GLOVER
gave WILKINSON a silver dollar, making WILKINSON a member
of the SDG.

On July 24, 1968, JN T-4 adv1sed that GLOVER and
E, D MORACE had met in Natchez, Mississippi, and GLOVER
said that they should hold a regular SDG meeting soon.

On August 13, 1968, JN T-2 advised that the majority
of the individuals involved in the activities of Unit 1733 of
the Minutemen have a very good opinion of GLOVER. He is being
considered for membership in Unit 1733 and will probably be
accepted.

On September 19, 1968, JN T-6 advised that DON
WILKINSON, Network Commander of the Minutemen, Unit 1733,
had stated that he wanted E, D, MORACE and RED GLOVER to
be his Squad Leaders. WILKINSON told GLOVER on September 18,
1968, that he wanted him to handle an eight-man squad in
Natchez and be in charge of searches and seizures.

On September 17, 1968, JN T-2 advised that GLOVER
had been designated Officer in Charge of Searches and Seizures.
in Unit 1733 of the Minutemen under the leadership of DON
WILKINSON. On September 24, 1968, JN T-4 advised that GLOVER
had furnished DON WILKINSON his membership application for
the Minutemen. He also furnished WILKINSON at that time a
$10 initiation fee.
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On October 8, 1968, JN T-4 advised GLOVER still
has misgivings regarding the Minutemen and did not fully’
trust DON WILKINSON but wanted to test WILKINSON soon by
having him help move some explosives.

~ On October 15, 1968, JN T-6 advised that on

October 11, 1968, RED GLOVER showed up at the residence of

E. D. MORACE with a Russian-made burp gun, GPSH-1941, bearing

Serial Number AL1514., The right side of the wooden stock had
~ two crossed dueling pistols and the left side of the stock

had a circle enclosing an arrowhead. GLOVER did-not state

where he obtained the firearm or what he planned to do with

it. He left the gun with E. D, MORACE. ' -

On October 28, 1968, JN T-1 advised that GLOVER had
recently contacted DON WILKINSON and advised him that since
he was in charge of the searches and seizures for the Minutemen,
he would need at least one man to help him. WILKINSON advised
GLOVER that he could have JAMES SWILLEY and GLOVER was satisfied.
Although GLOVER was satisfied with the choice of SWILLEY, SWILLEY
declined and later advised WILKINSON he did not want to work
with GLOVER because he was afraid of him.

On October 25, 1968, JN T-1 advised that GLOVER had
not recontacted DON WILKINSON regarding moving some dynamite
and had returned to Kentwood, Louisiana, with his wife.

On October 29, 1968, JN T-4 advised that GLOVER asked
E. D. MORACE if he still had the Russian burp gun, to which
MORACE answered in the affirmative. GLOVER told MORACE that
the Russian gun had been stolen "up the road," nodding his ~
head toward Natchez, Mississippi.

On November 15, 1968, JN T-2 advised GLOVER had
contacted DON WILKINSON three times during the first two
weeks of November, stating that he wanted him to get two
men from Unit 1733 of the Minutemen to move a machine gun
he had hidden.. GLOVER told WILKINSON they might have to
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""fight the Feds" and that he should get two of his best men.
GLOVER is still having problems.with his wife and said that
he wanted her to stay in Kentwood, Louisiana, and GLOVER is
presently seeing pf Vidalia, Louisiana.

On November 20, 1968, JN T-6 advised that GLOVER
refused to attend a Minutemen meeting at the Bar-B-Que Pit
in Natchez, Mississippi, on November 19, 1968, since the
FBI watches that location at all times.

_ On November 28, 1968, JN T-1 advised that GLOVER

was in attendance at a meeting of Unit 1733 of the Minutemen
on November 16, 1968, conducted at the Shamrock Motel, Vidalia,
Louisiana. GLOVER is moving to Kentwood, Louisiana, and will

probably be living at his present location for another 30 days.

GLOVER will probably sPend the weekends in Kentwood with his
wife and the work week in Natchez, Mississippi, in a rooming
house. '

On December 11, 1968, JN T-5 advised that GLOVER
and E. D, MORACE had discussed the Minutemen situation.
GLOVER said that he now trusted the Network Commander, DON
WILKINSON, because he had been tested and found to be all
right. GLOVER exhibited a '"come-along'" and said it could
be used to lift a safe and .if a Minutemen or SDC member
needs help financially, they could always burglarize the
feed store south of Natchez and use the come-along to haul
away the safe,

GLOVER was at the Bar-B- Que Pit on December 1, 1968
and was talking to ERNEST AVANTS and at that time, GLOVER asked
AVANTS if he knew the name of the judge who had recently ruled
against AVANTS and where he lived. He said most judges and
lawyers own a plantation and he wondered how the judge would
feel if his cattle ate nitrate of sodium and died. GLOVER
said they would not take any action against the judge at
that time but would wait and see.
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On December 11, 1968, IN T-6 advised that GLOVER
had contacted E. D, MORACE at.MORACE's home in Vidalia,
Louisiana, and had picked up the Russian burp gun since he
had heard that the FBI would be searching for guns. GLOVER
said he was taking the gun to a safer place. '

On December 23, 1965, JN T-6 advised that DON
WILKINSON had helped the subject move his personal effects
from Natchez, Mississippi, to Kentwood, Louisiana.

On January 6, 1969, JN T-2 advised that GLOVER
had contacted DON WILKINSON regarding the keeping of a
machine gun but had not left it with him as of yet.

On January 15, 1969, JN T-2 advised that GLOVER
had met with DON WILKINSON and had furnished to him three
coils of dynamite wire, which were immediately hidden in
an isolated Negro cemetery off Highway 61 North. At that
time, GLOVER also apparently had two carbines and several
shotguns and rifles in the trunk of his car. GLOVER is

. presently active in Unit 1733 of the Minutemen.

On January 14, 1969, JN T-5 advised R. J. GLOVER
had attended a meeting at the Bar-B-Que Pit, Natchez, Missis-
sippi, with Minutemen Network Commander DON WILKINSON.

On January 7, 1969, GLOVER had met with E. D, MORACE
and had furnished to MORACE two carbines and a cardboard box
with a roll of dynamite wire in it,

On February 10, 1969, JN T-1 advised that DON
WILKINSON had met with E, D, MORACE on February 7, 1969,
and advised him that he had received orders from the
National Minutemen Headquarters to detonate three mortar-
like devices in the area to distribute Minutemen literature
and commented that he had notified Minutemen headquarters
that these orders would be carried out. GLOVER was to be
in attendance at this meeting but was not present.
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WILKINSON had said that GLOVER would be responsible for
obtaining the dynamite fuse and the black powder.

' - On February 9, 1969, JN T-2 advised that WILKINSON
again contacted MORACE, at which time MORACE said he had
been contacted by GLOVER and MORACE had briefed GLOVER of
his responsibility regarding the project. GLOVER advised
that he would obtain the powder and fuse as soon as possible.

On February 5, 1969, JN T-6 advised that R. J.
GLOVER and KENNETH HEAD had discussed the Minutemen organiza-
tion and at that time, GLOVER said he did not think WILKINSON,
the Network Commander, had been accepted by Minutemen Headquarters.
GLOVER exhibited a silver dollar and said there were enough men
with silver dollars to get the job done and they did not really
need the Minutemen. GLOVER discussed weapons available and )
said that he had two rifles with scopes hidden and was afraid
they would rust. GLOVER also spoke of the Russian burp gun and
said he was now testing another man, name unknown, by having
this man keep the burp gun. GLOVER said there was a man at
the mill who would trade a Thompson submachine gun for a pump
' shotgun and two carbines and GLOVER intended to trade for it.

On March 4, 1969, JN T-1 advised that GLOVER had
been unable to obtain any black powder and since none was
readily obtainable, he was reluctant to buy any.

On October 10, 1968, JN T-4 advised that SONNY
TAYLOR recently saw R, J. GLOVER, SDG leader, at Natchez,
Mississippi, on October 9, 1968, and spoke to him for a few
minutes. At that time, TAYLOR was overheard to ask GLOVER
about the Minutemen and GLOVER answered that he and E. D,
MORACE were now Minutemen Squad Leaders and that MORACE was
in charge of the Minutemen in Louisiana.

On January 21, 1969, JN T-5 advised that GLOVER
contacted E. D. MORACE at Ferriday, Louisiana, and had asked

about the M-1 carbines he had left with him. GLOVER then went
by on January 17, 1969, and picked up these two carbines.

- 10 -
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'GLOVER told MORACE that the Minutemen Network Commander, DON

WILKINSON, was quiting the Minutemen and folding up the unit.
GLOVER said he figured WILKINSON would quit now that he had
gotten his (GLOVER's) name on a Minutemen application. GLOVER
said that if he and MORACE were arrested as a result of
joining the Minutemen, he had men who would take care of
WILKINSON. GLOVER then said that maybe WILKINSON was quiting
because MORACE had brought pressure on him to take more action
with the Minutemen and he was scared., Discussion was further
held between GLOVER and MORACE as to whether to continue the

Minutemen or to let the organlzatlon die but no dec1510n was

made.

GLOVER said that.he wants about ten SDG members to
get together soon.

On March 4, 1969, JN T-4 advised that E, D, MORACE . and
DON WILKINSON had met and MORACE had shown WILKINSON two rockets
he had recently built, The purpose of these rockets is to
shoot Minutemen material and WILKINSON wanted to know if the
Mimeograph machine was available. MORACE said that the Original
Knights of the Ku Klux Klan at Ferriday, Louisiana, had such a
machine but it was probably in the possession of a WILLIAM
GUTHRIE and MORACE did not want to ask for it.

WILKINSON produced five small cherry bombs and he
and MORACE discussed whether or not the powder from those
bombs would propel the rockets. WILKINSON told MORACE he
wanted the two rockets shot on either the early morning or
the night of March 10, 1969. He said he would handle one
shooting at Natchez, Mississippi, and MORACE could handle
the other at Vidalia, Louisiana, and RED GLOVER would be

: his,partner.

On March 24, 1969, JN T-3 advised that DON WILKINSON,
E. D, MORACE, and RED GLOVER had met on the levee at Vidalia,
Louisiana, and tested the dev1ces that MORACE had made to fire
the Minutemen pamphlets. -

- 11 -
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On March 10, 1969 WILKINSON and JEWEL LEE BURT had
gone to the Natchez - Adams High School in order to set off
the device but later set it off at the Morgantown Junior High
School. E, D, MORACE set off his device at Vidalia, Louisiana,
but RED GLOVER did not show up to assist. .

o On March 21, 1969, MORACE told WILKINSON that he has
not seen GLOVER since the night of the testing approximately
two weeks ago and also that he (MORACE) had fired the device
on the courthouse lawn rather than at the school as he was
instructed. T

Unit 1733 of the Minutemen presently has as members
the following individuals:

JEWEL LEE BURT

EDWIN LAMAR LEWIS

JOHN COLLINGER BOSTIC

E. D. MORACE

RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER
C. B. TODD

DONALD HOUSTON WILKINSON,

On April 8, 1969, JIN T-6 advised that RED GLOVER and
E. D. MORACE had gotten together and talked about the Minutemen
Sidewalk Project #51 and GLOVER told MORACE he had been sick
or he would have helped shoot the rocket. MORACE asked GLOVER
how he felt about the Minutemen and GLOVER said he was
disappointed. MORACE said the Minutemen organization was all
they had left but GLOVER said they still had the SDG. He
further stated he would like to have a weekly meeting of the
SDG called. R, J, GLOVER advised MORACE that his wife has
moved back to Natchez from Kentwood, Louisiana, and is now
working in a drug store in downtown Natchez, Mississippi, on
a part-time basis. He stated they still visit their old home
place in Kentwood, Louisiana, on the weekends.

- 12 -
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- On April 15, 1969, JN T-5 advised that GLOVER and
MORACE had gone to Woodville and Centreville, Mississippi, -

to see an SDG member who had been shot and was in the hospital
at Centreville. GLOVER left 38 sticks of ditching dynamite
with E, D, MORACE, which MORACE later confided to a friend
was, no doubt, the property of JEWEL LEE BURT.

On May 1, 1969, JN T-1 advised that DONALD WILKINSON
was speaking to RED GLOVER and his wife the previous week and
at that time, GLOVER told WILKINSON he is maintaining his
permanent residence in Kentwood, Louisiana, due to a tax
‘situation and this is the reason he is not living at any
one place during the week in Natchez, MlSSlSSlppl, and
-returns to Louisiana on the weekends.

On April 12, 1969, JN T-3 advised that GLOVER and
JEWEL LEE BURT brought to the residence of DON WILKINSON
fourteen sticks of dynamite marked ditching dynamite on the
side. When they prepared to leave, GLOVER indicated he was
returning to Kentwood, Louisiana. WILKINSON is considering
the distribution of Minutemen material to local law enforce-
ment officers as well as local citizens,

On April 15, 1969, DON WILKINSON contacted JEWEL LEE
BURT and advised him he was going to move the dynamite to the
Slay Cemetery where theprimer cord is buried but BURT did not
show up to assist.

On May 3, 1969, DON WILKINSON and E, D, MORACE were
discussing the school situation in Concordia Parish, Louisiana,
and WILKINSON told MORACE that the Minutemen would assist in
any way the Klan in Concordia Parish wanted them to. #

On May 13, 1969, JN T-4 advised that GLOVER told
. E, D, MORACE that in case anything happened to him he could
go to his girl friend, . who had two fast-talking
guns, and would furnish Chem to anyone who exhibited a silver
dollar to her.

- 13 -
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On June 10, 1969, a 1964 white Oldsmoblle, bearlng
Louisiana License 23L?89 was observed at Oak and Rankln,
Natchez, Mississippi. :

On June 18, 1969, JN T-6 advised that SDG members
had distributed Mlnutemen 11terature.

- 14 -
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APPENDIX

1

- "MINUTEMEN"

The "Minutemen" was organized in June, 1960. Its

- present headquarters are Norborne, Missouri. Robert B.

DePugh, Norborne, Missouri, has been publicly identified as
the founder and National Coordinator of the organization
since its inception. Membership of the ''Minutemen" is claimed

by DePugh to be in excess of 35,000 members; however, con- .

fidential sources state this figure is greatly exaggerated

- and that a more true estimate would be between 500 to 1,000
- members. Statements by DePugh and literature distributed by -
~the organization indicate its purpose to be the resistance to,

and exposure of, the spread of Communist influence within
the United States; for the formation of a guerrilla or
underground organization to combat the troops of any foreign
powers which might eventually occupy this country; to resist
passage of laws which would regulate private ownership of
firearms. : '

In April, 1966, DePugh stated the '"Minutemen'
organization was then dividing itself into two bodies: one’

. group to be members who have been able to maintain their

identity in complete secrecy from the public and government
investigative agencies, and the other group to be made up
of members who have been publicly identified and who will
become active in the Patriotic Party. National conventions
of the Patriotic Party were held in July, 1966, at Kansas
City, Missouri, and July, 1967, at Kansas City, Kansas,

Members of the '"Minutemen' organization, inecluding
Robert B. DePugh and his close associate, Walter P. Peyson,
have been arrested in the past on charges of violation of

"the Federal Firearms Act, Bank Robbert - Conspiracy, Illegal
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"MINUTEMEN'"

Possession of Firearms and Conspiracy to Commit Arson. They
have also engaged in maneuvers utilizing guerrilla tactics
wherein machine guns, mortars, grenades, and other firearms
were employed. o g

APPENDIX
16
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APPENDI X

| ORIGINAL KNIGHTS OF THE KU KLUX KLAN
(LOUISIANA)
(OKKKK)

A source adv1sed on October 25 1963 that an
organization known as the Original knlghts of the Ku Klux
Klan (OKKKX) had been organlzed in the State of Lou131ana
‘at Shreveport, Louisiana, in December of 1960.

A second source advised on August 12, 1966,
that the OKKKK continues to be active within the Stﬂte
of Louisiana, and that the aims and purposes of this organiza-
tion continue to be to promote Americanism, the supremacy of

the white race, and the furtherance of segrega tion between
the races. o

.17 :
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SILVER DOLLAR GROUP

: A source on April 4, 1967, and a second source on
May 3, 1967, characterized the Silver Dollar Group as a
hard-core action group made up of present and former members
of the White Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of Mississippi
(WKKKKOM) ; the United Klans of America, Inc. (UKA); and
Original Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of Mississippi and
Louisiana, '

On August 15, 1967, a third source -advised that the
Silver Dollar Group was formed approximately in May or June,
1964. The secret group within the Klan was formed to further
Klan activities involving the promotion of Americanism, white
supremacy, and maintaining total segregation. Klansmen wvere
dissatisfied with the inactivity in their respective Klan
groups. The members of the new secret action unit had to be
trusted Klansmen and had to vouch for each other.

‘No formal organization format has been adopted but
group membership is obtained by invitation only and upon
receipt of a silver dollar coin from the group OIg?ﬂl&ET

. Ralelgh Jackson Glover.

~ APPENDIX
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~ UNITED KLANS OF AMERICA, INC.,
KNIGHTS OF THFE KU KLUX KLAN (UKA).

Records of Superior Court of Fulton County, Georgia,

" reflect that this Klan organization was granted a corporate

charter on February 21, 1961, at Atlanta, Georgia, under the
name United Klans, Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of America,
Inc. - :

A source advised on February 27, 1961, . that United
Klans was formed as a result of a split in the U. S. Klans,

Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, Inc. According to the source,
" the split resulted from a leadership dispute -and United

Klans has the same aims and objectives as the parent group.
These are the promotion of Americanism, whlLe supremacy, and
segregatlon of the races.

The first source and-a second source advised in
July, 1961, that United Klans, Knights of the Ku Klux Klan
of America, Inc., merged with Alabama Knights, Knights of
‘the Ku Klux Klan. The merged organization established
headquarters in Suite 401, Alston Building, Tuscaloosa,

“ Alabama. (The organi7ation'is directed by ROBERT SHELTON,

Imperial Wizard, and is the dominant Klan group in the
South, with Units in several Southern states.)

| Second source advised that at a meeting in
Prattville, Alabama, on October 22, 1961, the U, S. Klans,
Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, merged with the United Klans
of America, Inc., Knights of the Ku Klux Klan.

-

Third source advised on May 25, 1966, that the UKA
is . currently an active organization, with Klaverns in several
states. This source said that ROBERT M, SHELTON is the
Imperial Wizard of this organization and was elected to this
position on September 5, 1964, at a National Klonvocation in
Birmingham, Alabama. Source stated that during April, 1966,
the National office was moved from Suite 401, Alston Building,
Tuscaloosa, Alabama, to the carport of SHELTON's residence,
#18 Lake Sherwood, Star Route, Northport, Alabama, which
‘'space he had converted into a room.

APPENDIX
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" WHITE KNIGHTS OF THE KU KLUX KLAN
OF MISSISSIPPI (WKKKKOM)

_ A source advised that on February 15, 1964,
approximately 200 members of the Original Knights of the
Ku Klux Klan from the State of Mississippi met at Brookhaven,
Mississippi. Those present decided to defect from the
Original Knights and to form their own Klan group in
Mississippi to be known as the White Knights of the Ku
Klux Klan of Mississippi.

This source advised that the -aims and pﬁrposes of

the WKKKKOM are to preserve Christian civilization, protect
and promote white supremacy and the segregation of the races,
to fight Communism and to extend the dignity, heritage, and
rights of the white race of America. '

This source advised on May 12, 1969, that the
WKKKKOM is an unincorporated, secret organization existing
in the State of Mississippi and formed for the purpose of
preserving white supremacy regardless of the cost and
including the use of force and violence. The WKKKKOM

“i's controlled by the Imperial Wizard and state officers,

The state is divided into districts and provinces. There

js an estimated memwbership as of May 12, 1969, of 100

members of this organization. The aims and purposes of the
organization continue to be the same as when the organization
was created in February, 1964. L. E. Matthews, Jr., of
Florence, Mississippi, was elected February 11, 1968,. at

a state meeting to succeed Sam Holloway Bowers, Jx., as
Imperial Wizard. o :

APPENDIX
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Q«*ITED STATES DEPARTMENTg? JUSTICE T
' FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

; - Jackson, Miésissippi
In Reply, Please Refer to
File No. ’ JU]'Y 11 ] 1969

Title " RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER

RACIAL MATTERS - KLAN
Character INTERNAL SECURITY - MINUTEMEN

Reference -  Report of SA NORMAN H. STUTTE
at Jackson, Mississippi, dated
and captioned as above.

A1l sources {except any listed below) whose identities
are concealed in referenced communication have furnished reliable
information in the past.

i

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. [t [s the property
of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents ate not to be distributed outside
YOUur agency.
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INFORMANTS :

JN T-1, JN T-2, and JN T-3 1is| FOIA(}7 - (D) |

JN T-4, JN T-5, and JN T-6 is| FOIAlb)7 - (D)

ADMINISTRATIVE:

Extra copies of this report are being furnished
to New Orleans for dissemination to Secret Service, ICG,
NI1SO, and OSI. _

The lnvestlgatlve period of this report reflects
the dates of file reviews rather than the investigative
dates.

More than one T symbol was used for the above
listed informants in order to further conceal the 1dent1t1es
of the informants.
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(COVER PAGE)
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Copy to:

Report of:
Date:;

an. STATES DEPARTMENT OF JL.ICE
t+EDERAL BUREAU CF lNVESTIGATION

1 - U. S. Secret Service, New Orleans (RM)
1 - MIGp, New Orleans (RM)
1 - NISO, New Orleans (RM)

SA NORMAN H. STUTTE Ofic  JACKSON
July 11, 1969 '

Field Office File #: 157-2444 o Bureau File #: 157-2695

Title;

Choracter:

Synopsis:

This document contains nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It Is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER

RACIAL MATTERS - KLAN;
INTERNAL SECURITY - MINUTEMEN

'J‘RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER maintains a permanent residence

at Kentwood, Louisiana, and lives at varlous places
during the week at Natchez, Mississippli. He is employed
by Armstrong Tire and Rubber Company, Natchez. GLOVER
maintains membership with the Silver Dollar Group (SDG)
and also in Unit 1733 of the Minutemen. GLOVER HAS BEEN

DESCRIBED AS OUALIFIED IN THE USE OF EXPLOSIVES AND,

THEREFORE, SHOULD BE CONSIDERED ARMED AND DANGEROUS.

- P% -

DETAILS:

‘The following characterizations are attached in the

appendix section of this report:

Minutemen .

Original Knights of the Ku Klux Klan (Loulsiana)

Silver Dollar Group (SDG)
United Klans of America, Inc. (UKA)

" White Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of_Mississippi

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distrlbuted outside your agency.
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I, BACKGROUND

A. Residence
. Permanent address is maintained at Route 3, Kentwood,
Louisiana, GLOVER maintains temporary residence during the
weckdays at Natchez, Mississippi, but at no one particular
place. At the present time, he is living at 0Oak and Rankin,
Natchez, Mississippi. '

j o B. Employment

Armstrong Tire and Rubber Company, Natchez, Mississippi.

C. Position in Klan

: GLOVER is one of the organizers and is considered
the leader of the Silver Dollar Group (SDG), a super Klan-
action group operating in Vidalia - Ferriday, Louisiana, and
Natchez, Mississippi.

D. Automobile

A 1960 four-door white Oldsmobile bearing 1968-69
Louisiana License 23L289. GLOVER has also been observed in
a green 1964 Ford pickup. :

E. Description

The following is a composite description of the
subject:

Name RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER |
Aliases - Raleigh J., Glover,
Jack Glover, Red Glover
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Race
Sex

" Date of Birth

Place of Birth
Height

Weight

Hair

Eyes
Complexion
Occupation

Residence

Education
Status of Health

Marital Status

White

Male

January. 10, 1922

St. Augustine, Texas

5 feet 8% inches

145 pounds

Red '

Blue

Ruddy

Tire builder, Armstrong
Tire and Rubber Company,
Natchez, Mississippi
Route 3

Kentwood, Louisiana; also
Oak and Rankin

Natchez, Mississippi

6th grade

Receives ten percent disability .
for injury of left knee under
VA file #C16831658

Married

11. AFFILIATION WITH KLAN OR OTHER HATE-TYPE GROUPS

On July 8, 1968, the subject was observed driving
a 1960 white Oldsmoblle bearing 1968-69 Louisiana License
231.289. He was also observed driving this automobile on
June 10, 1969.

On March 14, 1968, JN T-3 advised that the burning
of the Head Start Center at Roxie, Mississippi, may have been
done by GLOVER., GLOVER and DON WILKINSON had driven to Roxie,
Mississippi, in a borrowed pickup truck and the truck subse-
quently got stuck.
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JN T-6 advised on March 18, 1968, that the subject
and DON WILKINSON had contacted E, D, MORACE on March 14, 1968,
to pull the pickup out of the mud where it was stuck near
- Roxie, Mississippi. GLOVER said that he and WILKINSON were
on a mission when the truck got stuck but did not identify
the mission.

On March 27, 1968, JN T-1 advised that although
GLOVER is not a known member of the Minutemen, the present
leader, JAMES SCAROBOROUGH, has been making regular contacts
.with GLOVER, GLOVER allegedly was told by SCAROBOROUGH that
the Minutemen were in need of a Mimeograph machine and a
typewriter.

On April 9, 1968, JN T-5 advised that the subject
visited E, D. MORACE on April 2, 1968, and during the course
of the conversation, said there were sure to be riots all
summer and they must be ready to fight the Negroes.

On April 16, 1968, JN T~-6 advised that GLOVER and
E. D, MORACE had met the previous day and had discussed the
Klan and the SDG, GLOVER furnished information regarding
the Town Marshal at Kentwood, Louisiana, having trouble with
a Negro recently who had shot at him. GLOVER also asked
MORACE if he wanted to go to Meadville, Mississippi, while
a certain Negro was in church and steal a ,30-06 rifle from
him,

On April 24, 1968, JN T-1 advised that GLOVER met
with eight other persons at Morgan's Restaurant in ‘Natchez,
Mississippi, for an informal gathering of Minutemen. GLOVER
said he found a buyer for an air conditioner that he plans
to steal.

On June 10, 1968, JN T-3 advised that GLOVER had - <
contacted DONALD WILKINSON shortly after the racial distur-
bance in Natchez, Mississippi, on June 2, 1968, and told
WILKINSON he wanted him to find out how often and at what
times the freight trains traveled through Natchez. GLOVER +
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mentioned that the train goes through the Negro section of
Natchez where the riot recently occurred and then proceeds
to Armstrong Tire and Rubber Company. GLOVER believes that
he can ride the train through the Negro section, commit an
act of violence, and get out without being seen. WILKINSON
told GLOVER that he would assign JOHN BOSTIC and JAMES
SWILLEY to check out the train and see if this could be
done, :

On June 25, 1968, JN T-4 advised that GLOVER and
E. D. MORACE discussed a plan to confuse local authorities
in Natchez, Mississippi. GLOVER told MORACE to get nine
to fifteen men together and have them purchase khaki
uniforms, black ties, and black shoes and on Sunday, July 7,
1968, a private airplane would land at the airport in Natchez
and a friend of GLOVER's in full uniform of a Nazi Lieutenant
would get off the plane. MORACE's men would give the man in
the Nazi uniform a salute and all the men would get into two
cars. As they were driving away from the airport and before
they reached the hxghway, they would stop and all the men would
change clothes.

On July 16, 1968, JN T-6 advised that GLOVER was
trylng to sell 400 rounds of new ,30-06 ammunition for $12
a hundred rounds. GLOVER did not say where he got the '
ammunition except that he was trying to sell it for a friend.
GLOVER further advised that the uniforms had not come in and
that if they did not come in soon, they would go ahead with
the project of having a man in a Nazi uniform land at the
Natchez airport. Glover said that the SDG should carry out
two other projects soon; one of these is the burglary of the
house of a white man who has several rifles and the other is
the burglary of the house of an un-named Negro.

On July 9, 1968, GLOVER said the plot concerning

the uniforms would have to be postponed as the arm bands and °
caps had not arrived and he had re-ordered them.
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On July 22, 1968, JN T-3 advised that GLOVER had
contacted DON WILKINSON and E, D, MORACE and advised them
that their plan to land an unidentified individual dressed
in a Nazi uniform at the Natchez - Adams County Airport
would have to be postponed inasmuch as the pilot who was '
to fly this man to Natchez was not available.

Further, GLOVER gave WILKINSON two pamphlets he-
had obtained from some Nazi and on July 6, 1968, GLOVER
gave WILKINSON a silver dollar, making WILKINSON a member
of the SDG,

On July 24, 1968, JN T-4 adv1sed that GLOVER and
E. D MORACE had met in Natchez, Mississippi, and GLOVER
said that they should hold a regular SDG meeting soon,

On August 13, 1968, JN T-2 advised that the majority
of the individuals involved in the activities of Unit 1733 of
the Minutemen have a very good opinion of GLOVER. He is being
considered for membership in Unit 1733 and will probably be
accepted. -

On September 19, 1968, JIJN T-6 advised that DON
WILKINSON, Network Commander of the Minutemen, Unit 1733,
had stated that he wanted E. D, MORACE and RED GLOVER to
be his Squad Leaders. WILKINSON told GLOVER on September 18,
1968, that he wanted him to handle an eight-man squad in
Natchez and be in charge of searches and seizures.

On September 17, 1968, JN T~2 advised that GLOVER
had been designated Officer in Charge of Searches and Seizures.
in Unit 1733 of the Minutemen under the leadership of DON ]
WILKINSON, On September 24, 1968, JN T-4 advised that GLOVER
had furnished DON WILKINSON his membershlp application for
the Minutemen. He also furnished WILKINSON at that time a
$10 initiation fee.
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On October 8, 1968, JN T-4 advised GLOVER still
has misgivings regarding the Minutemen and did not fully’
trust DON WILKINSON but wanted to test WILKINSON soon by
having him help move some explosives.

' On October 15, 1968, JN T-6 advised that on

October 11, 1968, RED GLOVER showed up at the residence of

E. D. MORACE with a Russian-made burp gun, GPSH-1941, bearing
Serial Number AL1514. The right side of the wooden stock had
two crossed dueling pistols and the left side of the stock
had a circle enclosing an arrowhead. GLOVER did not state
where he obtained the firearm or what he planned to do with
it. He left the gun with E. D, MORACE. ' S

On October 28, 1968, JN T-1 advised that GLOVER had
recently contacted DON WILKINSON and advised him that since
he was in charge of the searches and seizures for the Minutemen,
he would need at least one man to help him. WILKINSON advised
GLOVER that he could have JAMES SWILLEY and GLOVER was satisfied.
Although GLOVER was satisfied with the choice of SWILLEY, SWILLEY
declined and later advised WILKINSON he did not want to work
with GLOVER because he was afraid of him.

" On October 25, 1968, JN T-1 advised that GLOVER had
not recontacted DON WILKINSON regarding moving some dynamite
and had returned to Kentwood, Louisiana, with his wife.

On October 29, 1968, JN T-4 advised that GLOVER asked
E. D. MORACE if he still had the Russian burp gun, to which
MORACE answered in the affirmative. GLOVER told MORACE that
the Russian gun had been stolen "up the road,” nodding his
head toward Natchez, Mississippi.
_ On November 15, 1968, JN T-2 advised GLOVER had
contacted DON WILKINSON three times during the first two
weeks of November, stating that he wanted him to get two
men from Unit 1733 of the Minutemen to move a machine gun
he had hidden. GLOVER told WILKINSON they might have to
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""fight the Feds" and that ke should gét two of his best men.
GLOVER is still having problems with his wife and said that

he wanted her to_stav ipn Kentwood, Louisiana, and GLOVER is
_presently seeing ‘of vidalia, Louisiana.

On November 20, 1968, JN T-6 advised that GLOVER
refused to attend a Minutemen meeting at the Bar-B-Que Pit
in Natchez, Mississippi, on November 19, 1968, since the
FBI watches that location at all times, .

_ On November 28, 1968, JN T-1 advised that GLOVER

was in attendance at a meeting of Unit 1733 of the Minutemen

on November 16, 1968, conducted at the Shamrock Motel, Vidalia,
Louisiana. GLOVER is moving to Kentwood, Louisiana, and will
probably be living at his present location for another 30 days.’
GLOVER will probably spend the weekends in Kentwood with his
wife and the work week in Natchez, Mississippi, in a rooming
house. '

On December 11, 1968, JN T-5 advised that GLOQVER
and E, D, MORACE had discussed the Minutemen situation. ‘
GLOVER said that he now trusted the Network Commander, DON.
WILKINSON, because he had been tested and found to be all
right. GLOVER exhibited a "come-along" and said it could
be used to lift a safe and .if a Minutemen or SDG member
needs help financially, they could always burglarize the
feed store south of Natchez and use the come-along to haul
away the safe, '

GLOVER was at the Bar-B-Que Plt on December 1, 1968,
and was talklng to ERNEST AVANTS and at that time, GLOVER asked
AVANTS if he knew the name of the judge who had recently ruled
against AVANTS and where he lived. He said most judges and
lawyers own a plantation and he wondered how the judge would
feel if his cattle ate nitrate of sodium and died. GLOVER

. said they would not take any action against the judge at
that time but would wait and see,
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On December 11, 1968, JN T-6 advised that GLOVER
had contacted E. D, MORACE at.MORACE's home in Vidalia,
Louisiana, and had picked up the Russian burp gun since he
had heard that the FBI would be searching for guns. GLOVER
said he was taking the gun to a safer place.

- On December 23, 1968, JN T-6 advised that DON
WILKINSON had helped the subject move his personal effects
from Natchez, Mississippi, to Kentwood, Louisiana.

On January 6, 1969, JIN T-2 advised that GLOVER
had contacted DON WILKINSON regarding the keeping of a
machine gun but had not left it with him as of yet.

On January 15, 1969, JN T-2 advised that GLOVER
had met with DON WILKINSON and had furnished to him three
colls of dynamite wire, which were immediately hidden in
an isolated Negro cemetery off Highway 61 North. At that
time, GLOVER also apparently had two carbines and several
shotguns and rifles in the trunk of his car. GLOVER is

_ presently active in Unit 1733 of the Minutemen.

On January 14, 1969, JN T-5 advised R, J. GLOVER
had attended a meeting at the Bar-B-Que Pit, Natchez, Missis-
sippi, with Minutemen Network Commander DON WILKINSON.

, On January 7, 1969, GLOVER had met with E. D. MORACE
and had furnished to MORACE two carbines and a cardboard box
with a roll of dynamite wire in it.

- On February 10, 1969, JN T-1 advised that DON
WILKINSON had met with E, D, MORACE on February 7, 1969,
and advised him that he had received orders from the
National Minutemen Headquarters to detonate three mortar-
like devices in the area to distribute Minutemen literature
and commented that he had notified Minutemen headquarters
that these orders would be carried out. GLOVER was to be
in attendance at this meeting but was not present.

H¥ 5013 DocId:59161006 Page 144



® @
JN 157-2444 '

WILKINSON had said that GLOVER would be résponsible for
obtaining the dynamite fuse and the black powder.

_ On February 9, 1969, JN T-2 advised that WILKINSON
again contacted MORACE, at which time MORACE said he had
been contacted by GLOVER and MORACE had briefed GLOVER of
his responsibility regarding the project. GLOVER advised
that he would obtain the powder and fuse as soon as possible.

On February 5, 1969, JN T-6 advised that R. J.
GLOVER and KENNETH HEAD had discussed the Minutemen organiza-
tion and at that time, GLOVER said he did not - think WILKINSON,
the Network Commander, had been accepted by Minutemen Headquarters.
CLOVER exhibited a silver dollar and said there were enough men
with silver dollars to get the job done and they did not really
need the Minutemen. GLOVER discussed weapons available and )
said that he had two rifles with scopes hidden and was afraid
they would rust. GLOVER also spoke of the Russian burp gun and
said he was now testing another man, name unknown, by having
this man keep the burp gun. GLOVER said there was a man at
the mill who would trade a Thompson submachine gun for a pump
shotgun and two carbines and GLOVER intended to trade for it.

On March &, 1969, JN T-1 advised that GLOVER had
been unable to obtain any black powder and since none was
readily obtainable, he was reluctant to buy any. '

On October 10, 1968, JN T-4 advised that SONNY
TAYLOR recently saw R, J. GLOVER, SDG leader, at Natchez,
Mississippi, on October 9, 1968, and spoke to him for a few
minutes. At that time, TAYLOR was overheard to ask GLOVER
about the Minutemen and GLOVER answered that he and E, D.
MORACE were now Minutemen Squad Leaders and that MORACE was
in charge of the Minutemen in Louisiana.

On January 21, 1969, JN T-5 advised that GLOVER
contacted E. D. MORACE at Ferriday, Louisiana, and had asked

about the M-l carbines he had left with him. GLOVER then went
by on January 17, 1969, and picked up these two carbines.

- 10 -
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'GLOVER told MORACE that the Minutemen Network Commander, DON
WILKINSON, was quiting the Minutemen and folding up the unit.
GLOVER said he figured WILKINSON would quit now that he had
gotten his (GLOVER's) name on a Minutemen application. GLOVER
said that if he and MORACE were arrested as a result of
joining the Minutemen, he had men who would take care of
WILKINSON. GLOVER then said that maybe WILKINSON was quiting
because MORACE had brought pressure on him to take more action
with the Minutemen and he was scared. Discussion was further
held between GLOVER and MORACE as to whether to continue the
Minutemen or to let the organization die but no dec1510n was

- made.,

GLOVER said that he wants about ten SDG members to
get together soon. : ‘

On March 4, 1969, JN T-4 advised that E. D, MORACE and
DON WILKINSON had met and MORACE had shown WILKINSON two rockets
he had recently built, The purpose of these rockets is to
shoot Minutemen material and WILKINSON wanted to know if the
Mimeograph machine was available. MORACE said that the Original
Knights of the Ku Klux Klan at Ferriday, Louisiana, had such a
mdchine but it was probably in the possession of a WILLIAM
GUTHRIE and MORACE did not want to ask for it.

WILKINSON produced five small cherry bombs and he
and MORACE discussed whether or not the powder from those
bombs would propel the rockets. WILKINSON told MORACE he
wanted the two rockets shot on either the early morning or
the night of March 10, 1969. He said he would handle one
shooting at Natchez, Mississippi, and MORACE could handle
the other at Vidalia, Louisiana, and RED GLOVER would be
his partner.

On March 24, 1969, JN T-3 advised that DON WILKINSON,
E. D. MORACE, and RED GLOVER had met on the levee at Vidalia,

Louisiana, and tested the devices that MORACE had made to fire
the Mlnutemen pamphlets

- 11 -
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On March 10, 1969, WILKINSON and JEWEL LEE BURT had
gone to the Natchez - Adams High School in order to set off
the device but later set it off at the Morgantown Junior High
School. E. D. MORACE set off his device at Vidalia, Louisiana,
but RED GLOVER did not show up to assist.

, On March 21, 1969, MORACE told WILKINSON that he has
not seen GLOVER since the nlght of the testing approximately
two weeks ago and also that he (MORACE) had fired the device
on the courthouse lawn rather than at the school as he was
instructed.

Unit 1733 of the Minutemen presently has as membexv
the following individuals:

JEWEL LEE BURT

EDWIN LAMAR LEWIS

JOHN COLLINGER BOSTIC

E. D. MORACE

RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER

C. B, TODD g
DONALD HOUSTON WILKINSON,

On April 8, 1969, JN T-6 advised that RED GLOVER and
‘E. D. MORACE had gotten together and talked about the Minutemen
Sidewalk Project #51 and GLOVER told MORACE he had been sick
or he would have helped shoot the rocket. MORACE asked GLOVER
how he felt about the Minutemen and GLOVER said he was
disappointed. MORACE said the Minutemen organization was all
they had left but GLOVER said they still had the SDG. He
further stated he would like to have a weekly meeting of the -
SDG called., R. J. GLOVER advised MORACE that his wife has
moved back to Natchez from Kentwood, Louisiana, and is now
working in a drug store in downtown Natchez, Mississippi, on
a part-time basis. He stated they still visit their old home
place in Kentwood, Louisiana, on the weekends.

- 12 -
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: On April 15, 1969, JN T~5 advised that GLOVER and
MORACE had gone to Woodville and Centreville, Mississippi, -

to see an SDG member who had been shot and was in the hospital
at Centreville. GLOVER left 38 sticks of ditching dynamite
with E, D, MORACE, which MORACE later confided to a frlend
was, no doubt, the property of JEWEL LEE BURT

On May 1, 1969, JN T-1 advised that DONALD WILKINSON
was speaking to RED GLOVER and his wife the previous week and
at that time, GLOVER told WILKINSON he is maintaining his
permanent residence in Kentwood, Louisiana, due to a tax:
‘situation and this is the reason he is not living at any
one place during the week in Natchez, Mississippi, and
returns to Louisiana on the weekends.

On April 12, 1969, JN T-3 advised that GLOVER and
JEWEL LEE BURT brought to the residence of DON WILKINSON
fourteen sticks of dynamite marked ditching dynamite on the
side. When they prepared to leave, GLOVER indicated he was
returning to Kentwood, Louilsiana. WILKINSON is considering
the distribution of Minutemen material to local law enforce-
ment officers as well as local citizens.

On April 15, 1969, DON WILKINSON contacted JEWEL LEE
BURT and advised him he was going to move the dynamite to the
Slay Cemetery where the primer cord is burled but BURT did not
show up to assist,

On May 3, 1969, DON WILKINSON and E. D. MORACE were
discussing the school situation in Concordia Parish, Louisiana,
and WILKINSON told MORACE that the Minutemen would assist in
any way the Klan in Concordia Parish wanted them to. &

On May 13, 1969, JN T-4 advised that GLOVER told
- E. D, MORACE that in cgge anvthing happened to him he could
go to his girl friend, - who had two fast-talking
guns, and would furnish them to anyone who exhibited a silver
- dollar to her, “

- 13 -
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On June 10, 1969, a 1964 white Oldsmobile, bearing
Louisiana License 23L289 was observed at QOak and Rankin,
Natchez Mississippli. :

On June 18, 1969, JN T-6 advised that SDG members

- had distributed Mlnutemen literature.
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APPENDIX
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YMINUTEMEN"

The "Minutemen" was organized in June, 1960. Its
present headquarters are Norborne, Missouri. Robert B.

- DePugh, Norborne, Missouri, has been publicly identified as

the founder and National Coordinator of the organization
since its inception. Membership of the '"Minutemen' is claimed

by DePugh to be in excess of 35,000 members however, con-

fidential sources state this flgure is greatly exaggerated

- and that a more true estimate would be between 500 to 1 ,000 °
.members. Statements by DePugh and literature dlstrlbuted by -
.the organization indicate its purpose to be the resistance to,
- and exposure of, the spread of Communist influence within

the United States; for the formation of a guerrilla or IR
underground organization to combat the troops of any foreign o
powers which might eventually occupy this country; .to resist

passage of laws which would regulate private ownership of

flrearms.

-In April, 1966, DePugh stated the "Minutemen"
organization was then dividing itself into two bodies: one’

-~ group to be members who have been able to maintain their

identity in complete secrecy from the public and government
investigative agencies, and the other group to be made up
of members who have been publicly identified and who will
become active in the Patriotic Party., National conventions
of the Patriotic Party were held in July, 1966, at Kansas
City, Missouri, and July, 1967, at Kansas City, Kansas.

Members of the "Minutemen" organization, including
Robert B. DePugh and his close associate, Walter P, Peyson,
have been arrested in the past on charges of violation of

"the Federal Firearms Act, Bank Robbert - Conspiracy, Illegal
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"MINUTEMEN"

Possession of Firearms and Conspiracy to Commit Arson. They
have also engaged in maneuvers utilizing guerrilla tactics
wherein machine guns, mortars, grenades, and other firearms
were employed, o S -
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| ORIGINAL KNIGHTS OF THE KU KLUX KLAN
(LOUISIANA)
(OKKKK)

A source advised on October 25 1963 that an
organization known as the Original hnlghts of the Ku Klux
Klan (OKKKK) had been organized in the State of Loulslana

‘at Shreveport, Louisiana, in December of 1960,

A second source advised on August 12, 1966,
that the OKKKK continues to be active within the SLﬂte

of Louisiana, and that the aims and purpoqes of this organlza- a

tion conLinue to be to promote Americanism, the supremacy of

the white race, and the furtherance of segregatlon between
the races.
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SILVER DOLLAR GROUP

. A source on April 4, 1967, and a second source on
May 3, 1967, characterized the Silver Dollar Group as a
hard-core action group made up of present and former members
of the White Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of Mississippl
(WKKKKOM); the United Klans of America, Inc. (UKA); and
Original Knights of the Ku K]ux Klan of Mississippi and
Louisiana. ' '

On August 15‘ 1967, a third source advxsed that the
Silver Dollar Group was formed approximately in May or June,

1964. The secret group within the Klan was formed to futher'

Klan activities lnvolv1ng the promotion of Americanism, white
supremacy, and ﬁaLnLalnlnc total seglegatlon Klansmen were
dissatisfied with the 1nact1v1ty in their respective Klan
groups. The members of the new secret action unit had to be
trusted Klansmen and had to vouch for cach other.

‘No formal organization format has been adopted but
group membership is obtained by invitation only and upon
receipt of a silver dollar coin from the group organizer
Ralelgh Jackson Glover.
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UNITED KLANS OF AMERICA,. INC., R
KNIGHTS OF THE KU KLUX KLAN (UKA) o

: Records of Superior Court of Fulton County, Georgia,
" reflect that this Klan organization was granted a corporate
charter on February 21, 1961, at Atlanta, Georgia,.under the
\ name United Klans, Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of America,
Inc, ’

A source advised on February 27, 1961,. that United
Klans was formed as a result of a split in the U, S, Klans,
Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, Inc. According to the source,

" the split resulted from a leadership dispute and United ‘
Klans has the same aims and objectives as the parent group.
These are the promotion of Americanism, whlLe supremacy, and
segregatlon of the races.

The first source and-a second source advised in
July, 1961, that United Klans, Knights of the Ku Klux Klan
of America, Inc., merged with Alabama Knights, Knights of
‘the Ku Klux Klan. The merged organization established
headquarters in Suite 401, Alston Building, Tuscaloosa,
Alabama. (The organization is directed by ROBERT SHELTON,
Imperial Wizard, and is the dominant Klan group in the
South, with Units in several Southern states.) '

o Second source advised that at a meeting in
Prattville, Alabama, on October 22, 1961, the U. S. Klans,
Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, merged with the United Klans
of America, Inc., Knlghts of the Ku Klux Klan. -

Third source advised-on May 25, 1966, that the UKA
is currently an active organization, with Klaverns in several
states. This source said that ROBERT M. SHELTON is the
Imperial Wizard of this organization and was elected to this
position on September 5, 1964, at a National Klonvocation in .
Birmingham, Alabama. Source stated that during April, 1966,
the National office was moved from Suite 401, Alston Bulldlng,
Tuscaloosa, Alabama, to the carport of SHELTON's residence,
#18 Lake Sherwood, Star Route, Northport, Alabama, which
space he had converted into a room.
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" WHITE KNIGHTS OF THE KU KLUX KLAN
OF MISSISSIPPI (WKKKKOM)

_ A source advised that on February 15, 1964,
approximately 200 members of the Original Knights of the

Ku Klux Klan from the State of Mississippi met at Brookhaven,

Mississippi. Those present decided to defect from the
Original Knights and to form their own Klan group in
Mississippi to be known as the White Knights of the Ku
Klux Klan of Mississippi.

This source advised that the aims. and purposes of
the WKKKKOM are to preserve Christian civilization, protect
and promote white supremacy and the segregation of the races,
to fight Communism and to extend the dignity, heritage, and
rights of the white race of America. :

This source advised on May 12, 1969, that the
WKKKKOM is an unincorporated, secret organization existing
in the.State of Mississippi and formed for the purpose of
preserving white supremacy regardless of the cost and
including the use of force and violence. The WKKKKOM

“i’'s controlled by the Imperial Wizard and state officers.

The state is divided into districts and provinces. There

is an estimated membership as of May 12, 1969, of 100

members of this organization. The aims and purposes of the
organization continue to be the same as when the organization
was created in February, 1964. L. E. Matthews, Jr., of
Florence, Mississippi, was elected February 11, 1968, at

a state meeting to succeed Sam Holloway Bowers, Jr., as
Imperial Wizard. ' '
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‘ITED STATES DEPARTMENT& JUSTICE
. FEDERAL BURLEAU OF INVESTIGATION

: " Jackson, Miésissippi
In Reply, Please Refer to
File No. ) JUI'y 11, 1969

Title " RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER

RACTAL MATTERS - KLAN
Character INTERNAL SECURITY - MINUTEMEN

Referénce Report of SA NORMAN H. STUTTE
at Jackson, Mississippi, dated
and captioned as above.

A1l sources {except any listed below) whose identities
are concealed in referenced communication have furnished reliable
information in the past.

This document contoins neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. It is the property

of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; il and its contents are not to be distributed outside

your agency. .
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July 11, 1969

Director C i
United States Secret Service
Department of the Treasury
Washington, D. C. 20220

Dear Sir:

The information furnished herewith concerns an individual who is believed to be
* covered by the agreement between the FBI and Secret Service concernmg Presidential pro-
tection, and to fall within the .category or categories checked. '

1. [ Has attempted or threatened bodily harm to any government official or employee,
including foreign government officials residing in or planning an imminent visit to the
U. 8., because of his official status. :

2. [J Has attempted or thréatened to redress a grievance against any pubhc 0f‘f1c1al by ‘other,
than legal means. :

" 3. [] Because of background is potentially dangerous; or has been identified as-member or
part1c1pant in communist movement; or has been under active investigation as méember
of otlier group or orgamzatlon inimical to U. 8. '

4. [ U. 8, citizens or residents who defect from the U. 8. to couritries in the Soviet or
Chinese Communist blocs and return. :

5. [;J Subverswes ultrarightists, racists and fascists who meet one or more of the followmg
criteria:

(a) [J Evidence of emotional instability (including unstable residence and
employment record) or irrational or suicidal behavior:
(b) [ Expressions of strong or violent anti-U. S. sentiment;
{c) Prior acts (including arrests or convictions) or conduct or statements.
indicating a propensity for vnolence and 'mtlpathy toward good order
" and government

6. ]:| Individuals involved in illegal bombing or illegal bomb- m‘lkmg

Photograph [ 7] has been furnished ™ enclosed ‘O is not avallable o e
[C] may be available through :

Very truly yours,

arge (Enclosure(s) One‘
New Orleans, Louisiana

Enclosure{s)

13 Nﬁgl?:[’dl:‘gglﬁl

fUpon remouval of classified enclosures, if any, this transmttta[ form
Page 157 becomes UNCLASSIFIED.) *
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Date prepared

Date recélved Recejved {rom {name or symbol number) Received by

7/2/69 FOIA{BLYT7 - (D)

SA JAMES A, WOOTEN

Method of delivery (check appropriate blocks}).

[:Ein person i:]by telephone Dby mail [ orally ] recording device [ Jwritten by Informant

If orally furpnished and reduced to writing by Agent:.

Duate of Report

Date
Dictated 7/3/69 to emh 7/2/69
Date(s} of activity
7/8/69

Transcribed

Authenticated
by [nformant

Brlef"dle'gacription of activity or material

Plans to disrupt CHARLES EVERS inaugural
ball made. JAMES SCARCBROUGH has R. J.
GLOVER's Russian Burp gun and automatic
carbine. BUCK HORTON and JAMES SEALE
having trouble.

6/26 - 7/2/69

File where original 15 located if not attached

FOIA(L)T7 - (D)

Remarks:

INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN SHOULD BE

PROPERLY PARAPHRASED IN ORDER TO

o PROTECT SOURCE.

6 - Jackson (1: 157=-5206 (SILVER DOLLAR GROUP) (RM)

1: 62-2 (MINUTEMEN)

1 157-2444 (R. J. GLOVER)

1: 157-940 (JAMES SEALE).

1: 157512 (ERNEST PARKER)

1: 157=/0¢9 (CHARLES EVERS. INAUGURAL BALL))

9 - New OrleansEOIRA(b)7 - (D) ]
1: 157-6342 (SILVER DOLLAR GROUP)
1: 62-3395 (MINUTEMEN)
1: 157-3489 (R, J, GLOVER)
a 1: 157-12448 (CHARLES EVERS INAUGURAL BALL)
1: 157-3784 (E, D, MORACE)
1: 157-3788 (JAMES SCAROBROUGH) ,g;;u—14é¢;/¢4;57
1: 157-3611 (KENNETH NORMAN HEAD) fiser Sicm
: 1: 157-4700 (BUCK HORTON) T
JAW/emh . ~=———INDEXED
(15) SERIAL LEDE
JL171 1969
FB“‘WN s
e
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Alexandria, La.
7/2/69

CHARLES EVERS INAUGURAL BALL

R - On Thursday,.6/26/69, about 1:00 PM, R, J, GLOVER of -

“Natchez, Miss., contacted E, D, MORACE of Vidalia, La., at the
Ford Garage, Ferriday, La. The two men were observed to have

" Tunch together at Brocado‘s Cafe. GLOVER told MORACE that the
two plans previousiy di scussed to disrupt the inaugural ball of"
CHARLES EVERS at Natchez, Miss., on 7/7/69, had been discarded.
These plans were to pour gasoline in the stdrm drainage ditch-
near the City Auditorium and to string primacord on the side-
walk and set it off,

GLOVER said he had decided on the following action: -

1) Have two men to pour five gallons of gasoline each
oﬁ”theltwo bridges across St. Catherine Creek on U. S, Highway 61,
North, and U, S, Highway 61, South, in Natchez, and light fires

“‘during the ball, This would not czuse much damage, but would
be something for the Negroes to remember.

2) Have someone with a rifle shoot out the trans-
tormer which furnished electric power to the City Auditorium - -
in ﬁhtchez; during the ball., GLOVER does not know where the - -
-tfansformeﬁ'is located wnd this action is a thought rather than
a plan,

S 3) Build a time bomb with two or three sticks of
dynamite and am o0ld alarm clock and set it off about two blogks

west of the City Auditorium on the bluff where there are no

houses or people,
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GLOVER stated he had the men to do the gasoline job,
‘but he and MORACE would have to set the time bomb. GLOVER said
he would be on vacation until 7/6/69, and would work on 7/6/69
‘and 7/7/69, from 10:00 PM to 7:00 AM.

On Saturday, 6/28/69, R, J., GLOVER and E, D,MORACE
went to the residence of KENNETH NORMAN HEAD on Lake Concofdia,
near Ferriday, La. GLOVER told HEAD about the time bomb he
needed and asked how to rig a blasting cap, alarm clock and
dynamite. HEAD explained how to build the bomb, but GLOVER
could not understand it. HEAD told GLOVER to come over some .
evening and they would build omne and test it on the river levee.,
On the way back to MORACE's house, GLOVER instructed MORACE to
obtain an old alarm clock, not to buy a new one as it might be
traced, and to build a time bomb, MORACE said he could build
thé’bomb, but he wag not an explosives expert and was afraid of
“dynamite. |
Co GLOVER told MORACE he would be in Kentwood, La., on"
vacation for several days, but would recontact MORACE By
7/1/69.,

SILVER DOLLAR GROUP & MINUTEMEN

On 6/28/69, E, D, MORACE and R, J, GLOVER went to the
home of JAMES SCAROBROUGH in Ferriday, La. SAMMY BUTLER, a
“former klansman.was there, but was to one side during the
‘tonversation., GLOVER asked SCARCBROUGH if he still had the
"item he sent to him, indicating that it was the Russian Burp

gun, SCAROBROUGH said he had the item; but had not been_able
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to get it to function properly. GLOVER asked if SCAROBROUGH
stiIl had his fast=talking weapon, meaning his autcomatic carbine,
and SCAROBROUGH said he did. GLOVER told him to pass both of
these on to a friend. GLOVER said thié was the way to build
trust, that he has passed his Russian Burp gun to several
people and all had proven trustworthy.

SILVER DOLLAR GROUP

On 6/28/69, about 5:00 PM, R, J. GLOVER telephoned
E, "D, MORACE and asked him to come to the home of SDG member
BUCK HORTON in Vidalia, La.,.as HORTON was sick. MORACE and
GLOVER took HORTON to Jeff Davis Hospital in Natchez, where it
was found he had a very sore throat and a virus, They took
'HORTON back home that night. HORTON asked MORACE and GLOVER
to go to the Concordia airport, Vidalia, La., and put hi s
airplane in a hanger. HORTON said that he has been having some
trouble with JAMES SEALE, a former klansman and SDG member
from Mississippi. A Jackson, Miss., company has fhe lease on
the Vidalia airport and SEALE is working for that company.
The company that operates the Alexandria, La., airport wants
to get the lease and HORTON is helping tha{ company.

GLOVEB and MORACE went to the airport after dark on
'6/28/69, and told JAMES SEALE they wanted to put HORTON's air%
plane in a hanger. SEALE said he did not know abmt that and -
GLOVER exhibited a .38 caliber revolver with a two inch barrel,

which was tucked inside his belt, SEALE then became easy to

get along'with and the plane was put in the hanger.

H¥ 5013 DocId:59161006 Page 161 =3=



Bi

-
A

On the night of 6/30/69, GLOVER and MORACE attendea a
meeting of the Concordia Parish Police Jury at the request of
BUCK HORTON. The police jury was considering whether to give
the lease to the airport to the Jackson, Miss,, company or to
the Alexandria, La., company, JAMES SEALE was present with
ERNEST PARKER, a klansman from Natchez, Miss., and about ten
other former klan members from the Natchez area. PARKER
appeared mad and asked MORACE if he was there for BUCK HORTON.
MORACE said that he was and also were his five friéndé,— .
exhibiting a Smith and Wesson five shot revolver. PARKER told
MORACE he was there only as an observer and soon left.‘

MINUTEMEN

The following persons have not been members of the
Minutemen Unit 1733 in Louisiana:

GEORGE O, BAIRD, JR,

Mrs. M. G, STEWART

Miss TEXANA CARTER

Mrs. BESSIE C, JOYNER

Mrs. ELENA PERCY

Mrs, EULA T, SECRA

Mrs. M, H, GIBSON
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FBI
Date: 7/10/69

Transmit the following in

{Type in plaintext or code)

= e e —— e s ——

) {Priority)
Y NP ;
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (157-2695)
ATTENTION: FBI LABORATORY, MR, FRED SMITH
FROM: SAC, JACKSON (157-2444)(P)
RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER, aka
RM - KLAN S
(00: New Orleans) Ve
¥ :/;'
/,
Re Jackson airtel to Bureau, 6/20/69,
On 6/23/69, |FCIA(D)7 - (D) |was/again contacted

regarding the substitution of the pr: mey cord as described

- in referenced communication, At that t:mo it was decided
to not substitute the primer cord due to the problems in-
volved in color of composition of thi/Hat rial as well as
the composition of the covering material of the primex cord,
In order to keep it out of the posseésion of any undesirable
persons, the primer cord will be destroyed by the informant,
He has devised an appropriate cover/story,

/57 - 2444 426

3-Bureau (RM) /Bearched. oo e e
1-New Orleans (157-3489) (RM) Ser iali:ed__-_ﬂb ‘
,@Jackson (1y7-2444) .
FOIA(
NUSsTTIC
(7),47267"/ /V)
Approved: { Sent Y, Per

Special Agen! in/C harge
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Transmit the following in

Via

FEl
. _Date: 7]10/69 S

{Type in plaintext or code)
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. (Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (157-2695) -
ATTENTION: FBI LABORATORY, MR. FRED SMITH

FROM: SAC, JACKSON (157-2444)(P)
RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER, aka

RM - KLAN
(00: New Orleans)

Re Jackson airtel to Bﬁreau, 6/20/69

" On 6/23/69, [F0IA0)7 - (D] was againicontacted -
regarding the substitution of the primer cord_as descrlbed
- in referenced communlcatloﬂ At that time, ‘dec

3-Bureau (RM)

1-New Orleans (157-3489) (RM) /57
(3tJackson (157-2444) Searched.....
FOIA(b)7 - (D) Serializeq. (A i e
NHS/mlt /}) ' Indexeg i e e
(1) antt N ) I Nt
Approved: Sent M. Per

Special Agent;i% Charge TR
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Authenticated
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Brief description of activity or material

SDG members distribute Minutemen and anti-
Negro literature at Ferriday, La.,, and
vicinity. Leaders discuss plan for File where originalis located if not attached

—  explosion at Natchez, Miss., at inaugur- . .
ation of CHARLES EVERS, but no plan adopted, FOTA(RYT7 - (D)

* INDIVIDUALS DESIGNATED BY AN ASTERISK (*) ONLY ATTENDED A MEETING AND DID NOT ACTIVELY PARTICIPATE.
VIOLENCE OR REVOLUTIONARY ACTIVITIES WERE NOT DISCUSSED.

SDG in La,, on stand-by 6/14/69,

because of trouble at Woodville, Miss,

- SDG member BILL BLANEY moved to Natchez,
Miss,, back to La,.
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Alexandria, Louisiana
6/18/69

SDG & MINUTEMEN

On Saturday, June 14, 1969, about 10:00 AM,,

R. J. GLOVER and DON WILKENSON visited E. D, MORACE at
MORACE's home at Vidalia, Louisiana. WILKENSON hed a
bag of Minutémen literature with the following types of
literature:

1: Small g&icker with photo of 2 minuteman and
words, "We will never surrender”,

2, Small sticker with an American flag and,

"We will never surrender".

3. Larger pamﬁhlet, "Join the Minutemen®,

4. Small sticker with half of a ten dollar bilil
on one side and accusing the U.N. of Communism on the
other side,

5. Small sticker with half of a ten dollar bill
on one side and accusing the U5S., Government for trading

with Communist countries on the other side,
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WILKENSON furnisied MORACE with about forty copies
of each of the above described. |

GLOVER had a paper sack containing zbout 300
copies of a mimecgrapked one page sheet called, “"The

White Sentinel', This sheet is as follows:
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- Ai%srelly chalned to tho body of & featering Black przth! Our country

“alutehes,. Our olty, county end perish governments are debauched by his
-vote. His Lrsolence threatens our womanhood, and our children are beatepn

happinasa 4f ho can be happy without enorcising kingship over the Anglo-

ccontingnsic It took Spain 800 years to @xp2l tho Moors. Vhon tho time

e hevd baon congratulated on our selfrestraint wider the amfnl mvoves
Sien of ibe gast hundrod and four yearse . Toere s 8 Limlt Begand wndoh

.. UHE WHITE SENTINEEL . . 1

whet 1 our condition todeyZ...If wo attempt 6 move forward we sre

id under the heel of tho Negro; and all our Southern States in his

by Negro tougna on the way to school wirtlle we pay his taxes. &Shall we
longar Lolerate Negro lnspsctors of whive schools, and Wegroes 1n charge
oY white inasnitubtions? Shall wo longsr tolarate the arrest of white
women by Negro offlicers snd tholr trial bofore Negre maglstrates?

Ist ths manheod of the Aryan race with 1ts four thousand yeara of
‘authentlic history snswer that gusstionl It i8 no longer s quoation of
bad govormment. It 18 & question of impossible governmont. We lag
vohind the age dregging the decaying corpse 10 vhich we are chained.
"WHO SHALL DELIVER US FROM THE BODY OF THIS DEATHA" - -

© MHaay wms, mon of my race, Norman and Celt, Anglo end Saxon, Dsno and ..
Frank, Huguenot and Germon martyr Blood." : - : :

"The hour has gtruck when we myst rige in our might, breek the chains
thas bind us to this corruption, atrike down the Hegro as a ruling posep
-and rastors to our childrsn t@eir birthright, which-we vocaived, a priid-
loga lsgacy, from our fathers. I balieve in God'a call to owr race %o d
His work in higbtorye What othor races felled to do, you wronght in this
coniinantal wildernesgs, fightling pestilence, hunger, cold, wild beasty,
end savage hordas, until out of 1% all has pgrown the mightiess natlion of
the earth. - "IS THE NEGRO WORTHY TO RULE OVER YQU%? . .Asik hiastory. The :
A¥ricen nes hold ono fourth of this globse for 3000 years. He has naver
tolton ons step in progross or rssgued one jungle f£rom the epe and the
adder; exceopt ad the slave 0f & SupOPLOr 2aCB.as o - -

_ ¥he oorruption of hls prosence in our hedy politic i3 boyond the
power of reckoning., We drove the Carpst-bagger from our widst, but the
Scalawag, our native product, is always with us to fatton on this corrup
tion end bresd dsath to soclety. Tho Cerpat-bagger wea a wolf, the
Scalnwag leg o hyena. The ond was a highwayman, the other & sneal,

, P8hel the Tuturo be Anglee-Sexon or Mulatto? That 15 tho guestion
before yous Nationa.are made by mon, not by peper constitubions and .
peper ballotd. We ax9 not froe bocauss we have a Constibubion. Wo have
a Conabitution bsceuse our ploncer fathers who cloared tha wilderneas
and darsd tho mlght of kinga, wera frsemsne... If you c¢an make man ouk of
paper, thon 1t 1o possible wiith a scraboh of a pen in the nand of a madmas
to t@enaform by it magle a willion slaves into a million Rings,

iWo gront the Negro the right to 1life, liberty end the puwrsuit of -

Saxon race, or dragging us down to his level. Bub if ns can not £ind
Lappiness excopt in lording it over a supsrior race, -let him look for
enothsr world in which %o rulce fThere iz not room for both of us on this

pomad the Anglo-Saxon oai do in one century what the Spaniard ¢id in eipnl

A SVadie—

we dors noh go, far at this poing, seldf tralng w3 pasllieninous e,
\ 24 g B¥Mierdnbralnt bacemss pualllanimowi o
meang the lozs of momwhoofe.. Y QROCERS paallienimousen

1 agk you, my paople frcomon...go rise today i -

e . R , and make good your righl

Co iive! The ime Tor pletitudes is past. Iet us as men face tga worid

and say W“f?,ﬁg means Thia ls & white ments govarnmsnt, concolvad by Wil

non, and maiantalined by white wmen through. overy year of iis nlstory, and b

thoe god of our Pathers 1t shall be rulsd b oy unf1Y 4
akeld call the end of timeit o Y vhite mon wstl the Areh-ange

Ih HY¥ 5013 DocId:59161006 Page 168 ' ) \A .




HW 5013

GLOVER told MORACE to go to the levee between
Ferriday, and Clayton, Louisiana, at 5:00 P.,M,, that day
and some SDG men would meet " him, MORACE was to pass out
the literature and have the men to distribute it at
Ferriday-Vidalia-Ciayton, Louisiana, and the vicinity.
GLOVER said he had some men from Natchez, Mississippl, to
come over and help, but told them not to come as the FBI
might make something of the menAcrossing'the State line,
GLOVER said that he and WiLKENSON could not help as they
had to remain in Natchez, bécause vaexpe@ted trouble there,
GILOVER stated that there was a riot mjuad in Natchez, checking
all cars and expecting trouble from the Negroes, (It was
later determined that there had been a routine traffic check
station set'up in Natchez, where authoritiss checked drivers
licenses of drivers). |
GLOVER and WILKENSON talked of the inaugration
meeting at the City Auditorium, Natchez, met for abeut :
July 2, 1969 or July 7, 1969, CHARLES EVERS, a Negro, who
was eleckd as Mafor of Fayette, MiSSiSSippi, was 1o be
~inauguarated at this time at Natchez, and had invited many

prominent persons, GLOVER said that there was a large storm
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sewer in front of the auditorium and he wondered how big
;n explosion it would makg if they poured barrels of
gﬁsoline into the sewer two blocks away and1it it after

i% ran down to the auditorium, WILKENSON said a bettér
idea would-be to string the 500 feet'of primercord on the
sidemlk in front of the auditorium ahd set it off, It

was decided that no action would be takgn unless the three
men met again and decided on a plan of action.

About 4:45 P,M,, on June 14, 1969, the following
persons met at the etrance to the hunting camp on the levee
between Ferriday, and Clayton, Louisiana:

JAMES BILL BLANEY

his brother, GERALD BLANEY (both SDG members)

JAMES HORACE "SONNY" TAYLOR; Harrisonbufg, Louisiana
and SDG and Minutemen member |

a JAMES SCAROBROUGH, SDG member, along with WILLIAM
GUTHRIE, a friend of SCAROBROUGH and former Minutemen
member

JOHN MC CLERKIN, former Exalted Cyclops of the
Klan at Ferriday, Louisiana

E. D, MORACE
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PAUL TOLBERT, SDG member, showed up with his son-in-
law, who’is not a member of any organization,
) _None of the men knew why they were there, except
'fhat GIOVER has told them there was a project, until MORACE
told the group that GLOVER had sent literature for them to
pass out. Some of the men, the BLANEY boys in particular,
did not like the idea of being called out just to pass out
literature., MORACE gave each man literature and told them
to distribute it in the area that night,
About 8:00 or 9:00 P.,M,, June 14, 1969, E. D,
MORACE received a call from an unknown man from Woodville,
Louisiana., As MORACE later related it to a friend the man
said he was a mutual friend and wanted to let the man who
runs Red's Anti-Pest Control (R. J, GLOVER) know what had just
happened at Woodville, This man,'who MORACE said was one
of the SDGmembers he had met at Centerville, Mississippi, probably
GORDON VINES or DUB JETER, said that some Negroes had jusf been
shot by the Highway Patrol and for MORACE to have SDG members
to stand by in the event they were needed, MORACE said he tried
to reach R, J. GLOVER and found he had gone to_his 0ld home

place in Kentwood, Louisiana,

:
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JAMES BILL BLANEY

BILL BLANEY has moved from Natchez, Hississippi,
back to the old BLANEY home on Cash Baycu which ig away
out in the country from Clayton, Louisiana, BLAYEY im

employed out in the Gulf and is home only now and then,

T
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(1-157~2200) (JOHN COLLINGER BOSTICK)
(1-157-10439) (COLUMBUS BERTRUN TODD)
(1-157-5151) (JEWEL LEE BURT)

Sk dkdodokdkIoddolohfoioloho ik dok ok e Ttk ek ek e dedede e de e e R e ek e R ek b e sk ok

Information copies of this FD 306 have been designated
for Kansas City and New Orleans in view of their interest
in Minutemen activities and inasmuch as Minutemen headquarters
are Jocated within the Kansas City Division,
' ]

B*
(COVER  PAGE)
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Natchez, Mississippi
June 17, 1969

SILVER DOLLAR GROUP (SDG)

. On 6/13/69, RED GLOVER called DON WILKINSON at
his home and told him that he wanted to see him but did
not come by. The next day he called and told WILKINSON
that he wanted to see him and met him at the Barbeque
Pit located in Natchez, Miss. While there he told
WILKINSON that they were going to a meeting in Vidalia,
La., at the residence of E, D, MORACE and while en route
they stopped at the residence of JIMMY SCAROBOROUGH, but
he was not at home., At the meeting at E. D, MORACE's
home, RED GLOVER, E, D, MORACE and DON WILKINSON discussed
a SDG meeting to be held at 5:00 p.m. that afternoon at
Clayton, La. The items to be discussed at the SDG memberx

.meeting later on that afternoon was the fact that CHARLES
EVERS was to use the Natchez City Auditorium for his
Inaugural Ball, the fact that the Mississippi Highway
Patrol were checking licenses and traffic violators at
Natchez, Miss.,, and the distribution of White Sentinel
pamphlets, :

Regarding the White Sentinel pamphlets, WILKINSON
told the group that he wanted the Minutemen wmaterial to be
submitted with this information, but no conclusion was reached
regarding it. 1t was decided that E, D, MORACE would conduct
a meeting that afternoon at Clayton, La., and RED GLOVER
had to go to Kentwood, La., to his residence there and
therefore he and DON WILKINSON could not attend.

_ While leaving the meeting held at MORACE's home,
. WILKINSON and GLOVER were en route to Natchez, Miss., but
during the trip RED GLOVER saw Deputy Sheriff DE LAUGHTER
of Concordia Parish and stopped and talked to him for a
few minutes. He introduced DON WILKINSON to DE LAUGHTER
and during the course of the conversation DE LAUGHTER was
overheard to tell WILKINSON and GLOVER that a license
jdentification check had been run on him on 6/10/69, from
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Natchez, Miss., and this upset GLOVER considerably.

After they left the City of Vidalia, La., GLOVER
told WILKINSON to contact E, D, MORACE at approximately
8:00 p.m. to determine if JIMMY SCAROBOROUGH showed up at
the SDG meeting to be held. WILKINSON telephonad MORACE
later on that afternoon as instructed and found out that

" SCAROBOROUGH did not show up.

: The meeting that was held at E. D. MORACE's home
resulted in RED GLOVER stating that the poor showing of the
membership at E, D, MORACE's home was because the Mississippi

Highway Patrol was presently conducting a search of automobiles

and such at Natchez, Miss., and therefore many of the men were
scared to go out and come to Louisiana. Also during the
- meeting was discussed the fact that the City Auditorium
Building at Natchez, Miss., had to go. However, MORACE,
GLOVER and WILKINSON all decided that anything that would
be done to the building had to be done at a later date due
"to their being a two-block cordon of police officers around
the auditorium during the Inaugural Ball and also since
special surveillance teams would be cruising the area,.
RED GLOVER suggested that gasoline be poured in the sewer
lines and then set on fire. E, D, MORACE suggested burning
the City Auditorium itself, but DON WILKINSON stated that he
had not practiced his trade in quite sometime and that he
wanted to blow the place up. No definite conclu81on was
reached and no plan of action was set.

On 6/15/69, DON WILKINSON called RED GLOVER and
told him to get an electric cap for him and that he and
RED GLOVER would carry out the actual blowing up of the
. City Auditorium. GLOVER said he did not want any part
of it and told WILKINSON that he would get them both
caught.” GLOVER told WILKINSON that POLLY, his wife,
had quit her job at Wilson's Drugstore and had moved back
to Kentwood and that he was planning on moving back shortly.

- MINUTEMEN

On 6/15/69, DON WILKINSON talked to JOHN COLLINGER
BOSTICK in the presence of RED GLOVER at the Barbeque Pit

.“2—
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and at that time furnished to him numerous copies of the
White Sentinel and Minutemen material. He told BOSTICK
to put out the material on the next night after 10:00 p.m.
and that BOSTICK was responsible for putting out the
material in the Brooklyn Subdivision and as far down
Morgantown Road as the material held out.

7 The next day DON WILKINSON met JEWEL LEE BURT

at the Barbeque Pit and asked him about his $3.00 dues.
. BURT told WILKINSON that he would pay it, although he had
been off work, but WILXINSON told him just to forget it

and he would pay it for him this month, but BURT had to

pay him next month. WILKINSON gave BURT numerous copies of
the White Sentinel and Minutemen literature and told him

to put out the literature in Jefferson County andparticularly
in the city of Fayette, Miss., after 10:00 p.m. Also

a definite date was made to go see JIMMY SCAROBOROUGH on
6/24/69, with JEWEL LEE BURT, JOHN ROSTICK and RED GLOVER
regarding SCAROBOROUGH's apparent reluctance to cooperate
with the SDG. o

- DONNIE CRAFT

DONNIE CRAFT was overheaxl to make a statement
to the effect that he got out of the Minutemen organization
due to his having several arguments with JIMMY SCAROBOROUGH,
particularly over a girl and also because CRAFT thought
SCAROBOROUGH had been furnishing information to the FBI,
He thought this because CRAFT was interviewed by the FBI
after he became a member of the Minutemen and further he
suspected SCAROBOROUGH of embezzling funds that belonged
to the Minutemen group.

On 6/16/69, RED GLOVER contacted DON WILKINSON
and was overheard to tell him over the phone that a man
‘was to come by at 8:15 a.m. on 6/17/69, but he would not
tell WILKINSON what for. ©On 6/17/69, RED GLOVER called
« and to WILKINSON to meet him at the Barbeque Pit which
WILKINSON did. At that time GLOVER turned over to WILKINSON
a Russian .30 caliber machine gun, bearing SN AL1514 and '
stamped with crossed flintlike pistols on the right side
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of the buttstock and with an arrowhead on the left

side of the buttstock. WILKINSON was instructed Lo turn
the machine gun over to JIMMY SCAROBOROUGH in Vidalia
because he has another gun and is keeping it for GLOVER

" During the late night of 6/16/69,DON WILhINSON
went to the Fountain Lounge and got JOHN BOSTICK and
"rolled several copies of the White Sentinel with Mlnutemen
literature. They put out 150 copies down MonteBella.
Road, went to the Barbeque Pit, rxolled 200 more and put
out those down Old Washington Road and Baker Drive., JEWEL

. LEE BURT told WILKINSON at this meeting that he had put
the White Sentinel copies thaL he had in the mallboxes
at Fayette, Miss,

C. B, TODD

DON WILKINSON saw C, B, TODD at’ the Barbeque Plt
at 11:30 p.m. on 6/13/69, and at that time collected $3.
in dues from him. C, B, TODD was overheard to rant to °
WILKINSON that he wife had been gone two or three days
and -that he had someone that he wanted the Minutemento |
beat up on. WILKINSON would not discuss the matter with}
him and apparently walked away without giving him an ansver,

E, L. LEWIS

_J

=3

JULIUS LEE CARTER
AMY CARTER

There 1s presently no information available
to indicate that JULIUS LEE CARTER and/or his wife AMY
CARTER is now or ever have been members of the Klan in
"Natchez Miss.
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MISCELLANEQUS

DON WILKINSON was overheard to say that he
furnished on 6/16/69, Minutemen information and an
application to PAUL S, CREECH, but that he did not
know whether CREECH would reallyte interested in it
or not. He stated that CREECH had attempted to get
into the Klan several times in the past, but it was
his, WILKINSON's, feeling that nobody could get along
with him and that is why the Klan never had accepted

him.
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Alexandria, Louisiana

June ll?‘1969

SILVER DOLLAR GROUP AND MINUTEMEN

There were no Minutémen meetings or activity
during the past week.

" R. J. GLOVER contacted E., D, MORACE on June 6,

1969, and stated the meeting of Silver Dollar Group (SDG)
members which he had called for Saturday, June 8, 1969,
was postponed. GLOVER said he wanted to keep the FBI
guessing so would change his meeting times often. He
told MORACE that there would he 2 meéting soon and he
would let him know on the morning before the meeting.
MORACE asked GLOYER for his posthole diggess in order to
dig a holé to bury his explosive containsr and GLOVER
gaid he would byring them to MORACE soon.

GLOVER inquired of MORACE about the school
sitwation in Louisiana, and MORACE thought ithere might be
trouble sincz freedom of choice had beern thrown out.

GLOVER salid that was good and maybe they would get. sonme

" backing from the people and when thsv &ee a man doing

gomething they will not be so guick to tell authorities.
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GLOVER =aid be and two other men had a plan and he would
let MORACE know when the time comes.

KENNETH NOFMAN HEAD telephcnically advised
E. D. MORACE on June 11, 1969, that R, J, GLOVER had been
by and told him there would be a meeting on the afternoon

or evening of June 14, 1969,

PRIMER CORD

The =pool on which the Cordalon ceord iz wound
is made of cardboard. Ore side of the spool is plain
and has no writing or it apd is grey in color. The other
zide is red in color, except for a black circle iqsidé
the red. Printed or this side are the following words:
"CORDALON
KEvlon Covered

Detonating Cord

From America’s Oldest Explosive Company
Come the Newest Explosive ldeas

DUPONT
7077E7B

Explogive Department
E.1. duPont de Nemours and Co. (Inc.).
Wilmington, Delaware

19898

‘cordalon' is Du Pont's

Trademaxk for Nylon Covered
Detonating Cord"

H¥ 5013 DocId:59161006 Page 185



(£]

HW 5013

ERSHEL BOYD

ERSHEL BOYD, who is also known as Preacher
Boyd, was observed to contact E. D. MORACE at the Ford

Garage at Ferriday, Louilsiana, on June 6, 1269, BOYD

~wag talking of trouble at the Armstrong Tire Company,

Natchez, Mississippi. BOYD said there were two Negroes
who need taking care of at the tire plant, but that he
and R. J. GLOVER would handle it. During this
conversation, BOYD was flipping a silver dollar into

the air indicating he was a member of the SDG.

MORACE latexr said he'had not known BOYD was a

gilver Dollar member, but knew BOYD and GLOVER had been

thick. MORACE told a friend that when GLOVER gives a

man a silver dollar to show membsrship im the SDG the

map has to give GLOVER a paper dollar in rsiurn.
e T

KENNETH NORMAN HEAD

KENNETH NORMAN HEAD continues %o l;v@ in the
same place on Lake Concordia, near Ferfiday, Louisiana.
HEAD is now a mechanic for Hughes and New Qil Company,
Natchez, Mississippi. He no longer has a 1959 white

Foréd station wagon and now owns 3 1962 or 1964 dark

L
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blue Buick. HEAD is active in the SDG and the Minutsmen,

but iz not active in any Klan group.

PAUL TOLBERT

TOLBERT continues to live in the same place at
Clayton, Louisiara, and continues to be unemployed and oun
disability retirsment. TOLBERT no Ionge: hegs kis 1962
light green Chevrolet sedan as this car was wrscksd by his
son. TOLBERT no longer has a 1965 Ford pickup and now owns
a 1969 Fbrd pickup, white over greenr in color.

TOLBERT haz not yet submitted a Minutemen
application and ig not aciive in the Klapr. He continues
to have closs contact with SDG members, slthough he has

not attendsd mestings in the past six months.
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Tranamit the following in ... _
- {¥ype in plaintext or codel

i ATRUEY REGLSTERED
Vig - . ]
: (Friority) i
S S
JReP DIRECTOR, ¥BL (157-20695)  ATTEnTT PRI TAROR
M. o) s - N Ay LVTTRITYCH PR LABGN
MR, FRER

FEOV: SAC, JACKSON (157-2444) (P)

\T,
"N

l\f\].r ' | k;!f' \j[ﬁ E[ka

}\‘ ‘1 WL

\ \)5“ H

SON GLOVER,

nolad

Tt is that all thiee sp
compogition, grey iu color, Liave an out
fen Inchas, 4 3/4 inches acrogs the inte

s

huV? oit the front Th
- the

500

and a1l Che “pﬂG.“
Co,, Simgbuyy, Conn,
safety fuse gJIrucfn(i ans“

feei,

For {he information of the Durecau on

FOTA(b)7 - (D) maade avellable three spools of
Thone Lo oo o ne pogsession and Poelaroid p¢ﬂ*o

af the {hres spoole, ' \ ‘

Bichhozd established 1836 and register NEfice.
In addition, spool number one cnntuined aross L the
nuabers thrLen in a2 black ink 80,9720 ox 60,420, The lettars
_ DH2Z6 appear just acvoss and o the left from the woud
’ plestic and the numbers 684003 apnear above the wovd pBickiora
“on the bettom part of The revewse of eponl nuabern
cone shows tha numbers The last five numbers
. and lelters are not clear appearing on the back
T ie the nwabar GRP-15-G. T is noted that the explogive hag
2 black rubber type exiterior &nﬂ hss a Light pionk interion and
is epprovimately i/'2iks of en jAnch in cutgide diamster,

Approved;
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up to a point approximately 1% inches to the top of the
spool.

RQL} numer two ie the same size and type ox
spool; however, it has a clear plastic contairer with a
white f£iller. On the froant of the spool to the left of:
the word plastic are the numbers AJLY, spool number
5657248, and there are numbers and 1CLL@LJ that say
60UV plastic on the right-hand side of the spool. There
are no markings oa the reverse of the spool. It is noted
that this spool is completely Ffull of the material,

=

Spool number three is the same size as the other
two u1001n and contains the same type of primercord as
spool nuwbér one. The froat c¢f the spool shows the ﬂ*mh 2108

132

wiritien at the top 9 then a swudged plece then 410 ox 413

Mhis s written above the vords };sznuabjcmxoLO Co. Under

the word 500 fect is a p‘of(b and then the numbers S4SZ2E;

to the lefi of tha word 500 feet are the numbays }DVHY(QR.

No other numbers are readily readable on the front of the
p; :

spool  The reverse of the spool is broken and shovs the

yveinted letters GEP-l4-Y and contains approximately five

1 i

layers of black Luboery'ehpio IVE.

s
~
Oy

A location suitable for the detonation of this
material has been locoted,

) Enclosed herewith for the hure are four photozraphs
depicting the above mentioned spools
5
L
2
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20/69

Transmit the' following in

{V'ype in plaintext or code)

Via AIRTEL REGISTERED

(Friority)

- MR, FRED
FROM: SAC, JACKSON (157-2444) (P) -

RALETGH JACKSON GLOVER, aka
M (KLAN)
(00: NEW ORLEANS)

| toIn(p)7 - (D) |made available three spools of primerc
that he had in nhis possession and Polaroid photographs
taken ¢f£ the three spools.

and all the spools have cn the front The Ensign-Bickio
Cc., Simsbury, Conn., the original manufacturers orf
safety fuse primacord, 500 feeb, plastic spool number,

In addition, spool number cne contained across the top

numbers written in a black ink 80.920 or 80.420, The
DH26 appear just across and to the left from the word

one shows the numbers 70RDXMXSELZ., The last f{ive numbe
snd letters are not clear. Also appearing on the back
i¢ the number CRP~15-C. It is noted that the explogiv
is approximately 7/22ths of an inch in outside diamete

Both spool number one and number three appea

Bureau (Enc. 4) }uq) /4;57-634/269/
]."\ aw_QOrlsans (Ing {RM) SE!PL-H(.}‘,.“_] .
@J\-LI\SO i e / -
1s/jrs (8)

Appro .rea
W¥ 5013 DocId:59181008" ¥igs ¥ E“‘Wﬁ

TO:  DIRECTOR, FBL (157-2695) ATTENTION: FBI LABORATORY

SMITH

For the information of the Bureau on 6/13/69,
ord

Were

3

ten inches, & 3/4 inches across the interior of the spool

e X
o3

the

It is roted that all three spools are ¢f a cardboard
composition, grey in color, have an outgide diamestex of

Bickferd, established 1836 and registered U, S. Patent Office,

letters

¢ hasg

r.

r to

the same type primevcord., The first roil is wound with coxd

A2/

plastic and the numbers 684608 appear above the word Rickford
“on the bottom part of the spool. The reverse of spool number

a black rubber type exterior and has a light pink intericr and

he




IN 157-2444

up to a point approximately 1% inches to the top of the
spool,

Roll number -two is the same size and type of
spool; however, it has a clear plastic container with a
white filler. On the front of the spool to the left of
the word plastic are the numbers AJL7, -spool number
565724F, and there are numbers and 1etters that say
60HV plastic on the right-hand side of the spool. There
are no markings on the reverse of the spool. It is noted
that this spool is completely full of the material,

Spool number three is the same size as the other
two spools and contains the same type of primercord as
spool number one., The front of the spool shows the numbers
written at the top 9 then a smudged place then 410 or 413,
This is written above the words Ensign-Bickford Co. Under
the word 300 feet is a splotch and then the numbers §492E;
to the left of the word 500 feet are the numbers RDXHYCAR,
No other numbers are readily readable on the front of the

- 8pool. The reverse of the spool is broken and shows the
printed letters GRP-14-Y and contains approximately five
layers of black rubbery explosive.

A location sujitable for the detonation of this
material has been located.

Enclosed hevewith for the BuLeau are four pboto”rdphe
depicting the above mentioned spoolq
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